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FUNIMATION PRODUCTIONS, LLC, §
JAMIE MARCHI, MONICA RIAL, §
AND RONALD TOYE, 8
Defendants § TARRANT COUNTY, TEXAS

PLAINTIFE’S SECOND AMENDED PETITION

TO THE HONORABLE JUDGE OF SAID COURT:

Plaintiff Victor Mignogna (“Plaintift” or “Vic”) complains of Defendants Funimation
Productions, LLC, Jamie Marchi, Monica Rial, and Ronald Toye, and for such purposes
would show:

I. DISCOVERY CONTROL PLAN

(D Discovery is intended to be conducted pursuant to Texas Rule of Civil
Procedure 190.3 (Level 2 discovery control plan).

II. PARTIES

(2)  Vic is an individual residing in Tarrant County, Texas who may be served in
this matter through his attorney of record, Ty Beard, Esq., BEARD HARRIS BULLOCK HUGHES,
100 Independence Place, Suite 300, Tyler, Texas 75703.

3) Defendant Funimation Productions, LLC (“Funimation”) is a Delaware
limited liability company which may be served in this matter through its attorney of record,
John Volney, Esq., LYNN PINKER COX & HURST, LLP, 2100 Ross Avenue, Suite 2700,

Dallas, Texas 75201.
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4) Defendant Jamie Marchi (“Jamie”) 1s an individual residing in Dallas County,
Texas who may be served in this matter through her attorney of record, Samuel H. Johnson,
Esq., JOHNSON & SPARKS PLLC, 7161 Bishop Road, Suite 220, Plano, Texas 75204.

5) Defendant Monica Rial (“Monica”) is an individual residing in Dallas County,
Texas who may be served in this matter through her attorneys of record Casey S. Erick, Esq.,
COWLES & THOMPSON PC, 901 Main Street, Suite 3900, Dallas, Texas 75202, Andrea Perez,
Esq., KESSLER COLLINS, PC, 2100 Ross Avenue, Suite 750, Dallas, Texas 75201, and J. Sean
Lemoine, Esq., WICK PHILLIPS GOULD & MARTIN, LLP, 3131 McKinney Avenue, Suite 100,
Dallas, Texas 75204.

(6) Defendant Ronald Toye (“Ronald”) is an individual residing in Dallas County,
Texas who may be served in this matter through his attorneys of record Casey S. Erick, Esq.,
COWLES & THOMPSON PC, 901 Main Street, Suite 3900, Dallas, Texas 75202, Andrea Perez,
Esq., KESSLER COLLINS, PC, 2100 Ross Avenue, Suite 750, Dallas, Texas 75201, and J. Sean
Lemoine, Esq., WICK PHILLIPS GOULD & MARTIN, LLP, 3131 McKinney Avenue, Suite 100,
Dallas, Texas 75204.

III. JURISDICTION & VENUE

(7) The subject matter in controversy is within the jurisdictional limits of this
Court. Plaintiff seeks monetary relief over $1,000,000.00 but not exceeding $5,000,000.00.

¢)) This Court has jurisdiction over (a) Jamie, Monica and Ronald because they
are residents of Texas and (b) Funimation because it has conducted business in Texas.

(9)  Venue is proper in this Court under Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code

§15.017, because Vic lived in Tarrant County at the time his causes of action accrued.
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IV. FACTS
General Background

(10)  Vic is a voice actor who has performed the voices of animated characters for
over 22 years, mainly in “anime” productions.' Vic does not physically appear in these
productions; only his voice is used for the English dubbing (or “revoicing” of the Japanese
voice actors).

(11) Monica and Jamie also are voice actors; both have worked for Funimation.
Ronald is Monica’s fiancé.

(12) Funimation primarily dubs Japanese anime properties into English for
distribution within the United States and provides streaming access subscription services to
those properties via their website. In June 2017, Funimation contracted with Vic to provide
the voice for dubbed anime properties it was distributing within the U.S.?

(13) For example, in 2018, Vic was cast as the English voice for “Broly,” the lead
character in the fantasy martial arts anime film Dragon Ball Super: Broly. The cast also included
Monica. Dragon Ball Super: Broly was released in the U.S. on January 16, 2019 and was an
instant financial success for Funimation, earning $7 million on its first day and $24 million
within the first five days of its premiere.

(14) In addition to his voice work, Vic attends fan conventions, approximately 35-
40 per year. He earns a sizeable income from appearance fees guaranteed by contract with

the convention producers and from signing autographs, taking photos with fans, and

! Anime is a style of Japanese film and television animation often dubbed for U.S. audiences.

2 Shortly thereafter, Sony Pictures Television, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Sony”), acquired a 95% ownership
interest in Funimation for $143 million (Funimation was valued at $150 million).
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appearing on guest panels. By January 16, 2019, he already had accepted invitations with
dozens of conventions for appearances in 2019.

(15)  On January 16, 2019, the day Dragon Ball Super: Broly released in the U.S.,
Monica “liked” and “retweeted” the Tweet of someone with the Twitter handle “hanleia”
that accused Vic of being “a homophobic rude asshole who has been creepy to underage
female fans for over ten years....”?

(16) The next day, Monica liked and retweeted two Tweets by Kaylyn Saucedo
(who posts under the user name “Marzgurl”) that accused Vic of “great volumes of sexual
misconduct,” urged Funimation to “reconsider hiring Vic Mignogna as a voice actor in the
future,” and initiated the hashtag “#KickVic.”*

(17) The repeated attention that Monica, Jamie, and even Funimation’s agents,
employees or business partners, gave hanleia’s and Marzgurl’s accusations caused their
Tweets to “go viral.”> About the same time, one or more Defendants began actively defaming
Vic directly to anime conventions, speaking of investigations and Vic being fired.

(18) Barely a week later, Tammi Denbow (“Denbow”), a Sony executive, informed
Vic she was investigating three allegations of “sexual harassment” against him. One, Monica
alleged to have occurred six years prior at a convention (not at any Funimation or Sony

facility or event) when, after she wrote her name on a jelly bean and gave it to him, Vic ate

3 Posts on the social media platform Twitter.com are called “Tweets”; persons “follow” Twitter users to track
the content posted on the user’s account. The terms “Tweet,” “retweet” and variations thereof refer to the act
of posting content on one’s Twitter account. A user that “retweets” content shares another’s Tweet to her or his
followers; it is commonly understood that a retweet implies approval or support for the original Tweet.
Additionally, Tweets can be “liked” which indicates the person “liking” the Tweet appreciates its content.
Unless a Twitter account is private, all Tweets and “retweets” are visible to anyone on the internet.

4 A hashtag is a word or phrase immediately preceded by the # symbol which is used to link Tweets containing
the hashtag.

5> To “go viral” means that a video, image, or story spreads quickly and widely on the Internet through social
media, e-mail, or mobile phones.
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the jelly bean and joked that he “ate Monica”; Vic denied any sexual suggestion (he was
joking in response to a fan’s asking if he could be poisoned by the ink). Monica also alleged
inappropriate conduct between Vic and two fans (not Funimation or Sony employees) at a
convention three years prior (again not at any Funimation or Sony facility or event); Vic
emphatically denied any inappropriate conduct. The third allegation involved a single,
consensual kiss between Vic and a Funimation employee who was Vic’s friend.

(19) Denbow’s telling Vic that her investigation was “a confidential matter” did not
stop Jamie, Monica, Ronald or other Funimation employees or business partners from urging
anime conventions and other studios to terminate their contracts with Vic—telling some that
Funimation was conducting an “investigation” into allegations that Vic was a “sexual
predator” or that charges were being filed against Vic and he would soon be arrested—or
tweeting details about the “investigation”; for example, Ronald would Tweet on February 2,
2019 that Vic “is a predator” based on his (Ronald’s) “[i]nsider knowledge” about Sony’s
investigation.

(20)  The fallout from the Defendants’ actions was swift. On January 18, 2019, the
Phoenix Fan Fusion convention cancelled Vic’s appearance. A few days later, on January
26, 2019, Ronald tweeted that Vic was “a predator” (a charge Ronald would repeat in at least
15 more Tweets); shortly after, the Rangerstop Convention cancelled Vic’s appearance.

(21)  On January 29, 2019, Denbow and another Sony executive informed Vic that
his employment with Funimation was terminated following Denbow’s “investigation.”

(22) On January 30, 2019, both the Anime NYC and the Anime Milwaukee

conventions canceled Vic’s appearances.
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(23) In January 31, 2019 Tweets, Ronald claimed to know of “at least 4 assaults”
by Vic and crowed “I am glad to see conventions cancelled”; that day, Kawaiicon cancelled
Vic’s appearance.

(24) On February 1, 2019, Ronald tweeted he personally knew that Vic was “guilty
of at least 4 accounts”; that day, the Kamehacon Dallas convention cancelled Vic’s
appearance (however, on March 24, 2019, Vic was re-invited to the Kamehacon Dallas
convention).

(25)  On February 2, 2019, Ronald tweeted that Vic needed to prove himself “not to
be a predator.” The next day, Ancient City Con cancelled Vic’s appearance.

(26) On February 4, 2019, Ronald tweeted multiple times that Vic was “a predator,”
called Vic a “perp,” and asserted there are “over 100 accounts and still more to come....”
(Figure I); that day, Denver Comicon cancelled Vic’s appearance.

. Ron Toye @RonToye - Feb 4 v
Replying to @MorphBox @RyanAshfyre and 2 others
He is down because he took advantage of girls, buddy. ¥ how about get a

grip on reality and stop harassing people. Over 100 accounts and still more to
come and you defend this sack of shit? Get a life!

QO 1 1 ) 1 1

o S

Figure 1
(27)  On February 5, 2019, Funimation informed Anime News Network that Vic’s
employment had been terminated, and Ronald again tweeted his accusation that Vic is a
“predator.” Over the next 24 hours, Florida Supercon, Raleigh Supercon, Kamicon, and
Hudson Valley Comicon all canceled Vic’s appearances.
(28) On February 6, 2019, Ronald tweeted that over 100 women had made

accusations “of assault,” that the allegations against Vic were “corroborated,” that “[there
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were] mountains of testimony,” and that Funimation “have proof. That’s why they fired
him.” Monica (Ronald’s fiancé) also tweeted on February 6 that “IT HAPPENED TO ME!”

and that “I’m only one voice on a sea of many ... He’s hurt enough people. He’s a sick man

2

and he needs help....” Later that day, Jamie attempted to rebuff those questioning the

veracity of Monica’s post on Twitter. (Figure 2).

g Jamie Marchi @ @marchimark

Replying to &

Yes, | want his head. | want his balls. | want
him to feel an ounce of the pain he's cause
others and then fucking choke on it. | want
you to take his dick out of your ears so you
can actually hear reality. But, you know, that's
just me.

9:02 PM - 6 Feb 2019

sretuests 583Lkes AP @G T GOOS

) 82 11 2= 583

Andrew Kemble @AndrewkembleDM - Feb 7~
Replying to

And what about "Inmocent Unfil Proven Guilty™?

Q 3 112 83
Jamie Marchi @ @marchimark -Feb 7 -
Works in a court of law. Sometimes, name and shame is the fastest way fo the
courtroom
Q 1 22
.}-*"zgure 2

(29) Two days later, Jamie tweeted that Vic had assaulted her several years prior by
grabbing her hair and whispering in her ear (what he whispered she couldn’t remember), that
“[i]n the last week or so, I’ve heard accounts of him doing this exact thing to half a dozen

other women that I personally know,” and that Vic is a “predator.”
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(30)

On February 11, 2019, Funimation made its “investigation” public via Twitter,

declaring it determined Vic had engaged in “harassment or threatening behavior”; Monica

responded there were “multiple investigations with testimony, proof, evidence.” (Figure 3).
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Funimation & i by’
| Follow ]
L ’

@FUNimation

Everyone, we wanted to give you an
update on the Vic Mignogna situation.
Following an investigation, Funimation
recast Vic Mignogna in Morose
Mononokean Season 2. Funimation will
not be engaging Mignogna in future

productions.

2:23 PM - 11 Feb 2019

6960 2=tweets 20553 Lk: H )OS OB QSO

QO 3ax W 70k & QO

Funimation @ @FUNimation - Feb 11 v

Part of our core mission is to celebrate the diversity of the anime community and
to share our love for this genre and its positive impact on all. We do not any kind
of harassment or threatening behavior being directed at anyone.

Q) 380 e @ D sax

Funimation @ @FUNimation . Feb 11 4
Edit: We do not condone any kind of harassment or threatening behavior being
directed at anyone.

CleverFOXSOL @CleverfFOl ~
Replying to @FUNimation @Rialisms

If Vic was fired then Meonica should he as well. Since both are a cause of
problems, Harassing fans. Both sides should be recasted. This way it's fair. Unfi
investigation is done. Seriously

Q a2 t1 108 i 0 2.0

Monica Rial @ @Rialisms - Feb 11 v
There were multiple investigations with testimony, proof, evidence. Companies
don't cut ties without those things. However, that information is classified. | am
one of dozens of men and women who participated. Stop harassing me

Q0 228 11 87 i 0 15K

Will @WillamWebb - Feb 11 L

If you knew he was like this, you covered it up... youre just as bad

N e A% = N i

Figure 3
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(31) Later that day, Monica declared that Vic is “the legal definition of harassment.”

(Figure 4).

Monica Rial £ @Rialisms - 13h v
And just so we're clear, he's the legal definition of harassment: Harassment is

governed by state laws, but is generally defined as a course of conduct which
annoys, threatens, intimidates, alarms, or puts a person in fear of their safety.

Q) 414 1 99 Q 1K w
Show this thread
Figure 4
(32) Over the next week or so, Ronald tweeted “Evidence: He has been fired, there
was an investigation ... these actions have corroborated testimony,” (February 13, 2019),
“Their [Funimation’s] decision was on things that happened to funimation employees,”
(February 18, 2019), and “let’s see who walks away a registered sex offender” (February 16,
2019).
(33) On February 19, 2019, Monica tweeted a lengthy post in which she accused
Vic of “sexual harassment,” kissing her without her consent and treating others similarly at
conventions; she claimed to have spoken with “investigators” to ‘“corroborate” the
“testimony” of others telling stories similar to hers and spoke of Funimation’s

“investigations” (Figure 5); she closed by referring to Vic as a “predator.”

The investigations were incredibly thorough. Each person was interviewed, the evidence
weighed, and a decision made. Each company has to look out for the safety of their employees.
In this instance, these companies felt they made the best decision to protect their employees
and contract workers. Also, these companies aren’t obligated to share any information with
you. Many of the women who’ve come forward have chosen to remain anonymous, especially
after seeing the way that I've been attacked. Please respect their privacy.

Figure 5

(34) Ronald continued carpet-bombing Vic on Twitter accusing him of “assaulting”

Monica (February 21, 2019), of “cheat[ing] on his fiancé, assault[ing] ladies, [and] rob[bing]
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fans” and assaulting “way more people” than Monica (February 23, 2019), and of “forc[ing]
himself on people in a sexual manner without consent and that resulted in assault” (April 7,
2019).

(35) In fact, Ronald has tweeted more than 80 times that Vic sexually assaulted or
assaulted Monica, more than 10 times that Vic sexually assaulted or assaulted three of his
“very close friends,” more than 10 times that Vic has been accused of hundreds and possibly
thousands of assaults, and at least 17 times that Vic is a “predator.”

As the case entered the Motion to Dismiss phase, additional facts become clear.

(36) Apparently, the work environment at Funimation Productions, LLC was
amorous and sexually-charged for years.® Its programming is still salacious or sexual, such
as: “Panty & Stocking with Garterbelt” starring Jamie Marchi (also a writer) as “Panty” and
Monica Rial as “Stocking,” a show all about “sex and eating candy” and two fallen angels
dressed as schoolgirls who use their lingerie as weapons to fight bad guys;’ and “Prison
School” where “[t]he school is ruled by a secret council of sadistic female students [and] boys
are in for a world of hurt” (a “super raunchy anime series” and “Most Perverted Anime”

show”).®

¢ Exhibit I, Deposition of Monica Rial (“Monica’s Deposition™), pp. 24:17 to 25:2; Exhibit K, Deposition of Vic
Mignogna (“Vic’s Deposition”), pp. 215:2-15; Unsworn Declaration of Chuck Huber (“Huber Declaration”),
1938-42.

" www.funimation.com/shows/panty-stocking-with-garterbelt & www.ttdila.com/2012/07/anime-expo-2012-
panty-and-stocking.html (both last checked 8/30, 2019).

8 https://www.funimation.com/shows/prison-school/?qid=8dfcb17fa205984,

https://www.ranker.com/list/dirty-anime-that-is-really-raunchy/leo-reyna, &
https://www.thetoptens.com/perverted-anime-shows/ (all last checked 8/30/2019).

PLAINTIFF’S SECOND AMENDED PETITION, PAGE 10 OF 29

Copy from re:SearchTX


http://www.funimation.com/shows/panty-stocking-with-garterbelt
http://www.ttdila.com/2012/07/anime-expo-2012-panty-and-stocking.html
http://www.ttdila.com/2012/07/anime-expo-2012-panty-and-stocking.html
https://www.funimation.com/shows/prison-school/?qid=8dfcb17fa205984
https://www.ranker.com/list/dirty-anime-that-is-really-raunchy/leo-reyna
https://www.thetoptens.com/perverted-anime-shows/

(37) At times, Funimation uses provocative imagery to promote its shows, such
as Jamie and Monica in this promotion [Figure 1] for their show “Panty & Stocking with
Garterbelt”: °

(38) In fact, this raunchy

environment at times rears its head at

conventions attended by its voice

actors, for example, Jamie “making

Figure 1 out” with Vic [Figures 2-3] at the 2010
Con-Nichiwa convention in Tucson, Arizona,'® or Monica being spanked at the 2011 Anime

Detour convention in Minneapolis, Minnesota [Figure 4]."'

01140

Figures 2-3 Figure 4

(39) Despite @hanleia’s January 16, 2019 tweet, rumors of Vic “being an asshole,”

“using fans,” and “being a pedophile” were begun by Funimation’s “de facto manager” Chris

Swww.ttdila.com/2012/07/anime-expo-2012-panty-and-stocking.html (last checked 8/30, 2019); see also
https://youtu.be/M3-EC3UdVps (video of Funimation’s 2012 promotion of “Panty & Stocking”; see also

Funimation’s use of Jamie and a stripper pole to promote the show

(https://www.facebook.com/funimation/photos/a.10150933484593481/10150935190178481 /type=3&theat
er).

10 https://twitter.com/GameWizard02/status/1158106416252641280 (last checked 8/30/19).
" https://youtu.be/Q-HJ-1aQolk (last checked on 8/28/2019).
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Sabat, Monica and Jamie in the early 2000’s, long before any posts or tweets cited by
Defendants were made.'? Funimation nevertheless claims the January 16, 2019 tweet from
@hanleia® tagging it with the question “Hey @Funimation why do you employ a known
pedophile” and linking to a post on “Pretty Ugly Little Liar” as initiated allegations against
Vic and triggered its “investigation.”'* But @hanleia did not state that Vic is a “known
pedophile”; and Vic has never been charged as such.” Indeed, on January 18, 2019,
@MarzGurl posted “Hey, I just wanted to be certain, is it possible you were remembering
voice actor Illich Guardiola?”’—referring to a different former Funimation voice actor—not
Vic—had been the one charged with sexually assaulting a minor.'¢

(40) On January 20, Vic tweeted unequivocal denials of @hanleia’s charges and
“sincerely apologize[d]” to anyone who felt he had been “less than kind and grateful” or
whom he had made feel badly or uncomfortable; he finished with as clear a statement as
possible:

“Finally, any allegations of sexual harassment, sexual assault, or most

disturbingly, pedophilia are COMPLETELY AND UTTERLY FALSE. My

heart weeps for anyone who endures a violation of this kind, so to be accused
of harming others in this way....I have no words.” "’

12 Huber Declaration, §911-13, 16-18, 22 and 48-50.

13 The anonymous Twitter handle for “caitlin @ leon i have feelings 4 u.” See https://twitter.com/hanleia (last
checked 8/30/2019).

14 «“Pretty Ugly Little Liar” is a self-proclaimed “censorship-free forum.” See https://prettyuglylittleliar.net.

15 Vic’s Deposition pp. 206: 5-6.

16 https://prettyuglylittleliar.net/topic/3255-vic-mignogna/?page=13; Benton, M., “Police: Drama teacher who
married 16-year-old girl faces charges,” Click2Houston.com (2014),

http://click2houston.com/news/texas/police-drama-teacher-who-married-16-year-old-girl-faces-charges;
McCormack, S., “Sex Charges Dropped Against Drama Teacher Ilich Guardiola After He Married Teen,”
Huffpost (2014), https://www.huffpost.com/entry/ilich-guardiola n 5799910; Loveridge, L., “Sexual Assault
Charges Dropped Against Voice Actor Illich Guardiola,” Anime News Network (2014), http://4NN.cx/.79624.

7 Defendant Funimation Productions, LLC’s Motion to Dismiss Under the TCPA (“Funimation’s Motion”), p. 3. A
20-year veteran of the anime voice actor industry, Chuck Huber, also was not aware of any accusations or rumors
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(41) A few days later, on January 22, Ronald began telephoning and tweeting
Christopher Slatosch, host of the Kameha Con convention; Ronald accused Vic of assaulting
four people (Monica, “the two twins who lived with me,” and “another voice actors [sic]
girlfriend”), told Slatosch that Sony was conducting an investigation and that criminal
charges would soon be filed against Vic.'®* Monica also telephoned Slatosch and called Vic a
“sexual predator” and repeatedly asserted that criminal charges would soon be filed against
him."

(42) During these telephone conversations, Monica and Ronald both urged Slatosch
to breach his contract with Vic—despite his explanation that doing so would breach his
written contract with Vic—and to refuse continuing to do business with Vic in the future.?
Ronald threated that Monica would cancel her appearance at Kameha Con and that his
company would withdraw its financial sponsorship of the convention—Monica likewise
threatened to convince other voice actors to cancel their appearances at Kameha Con—if
Slatosch did not breach his written contract with Vic. *

(43) Due to Ronald’s disclosure of Sony’s investigation and his and Monica’s

pressure, Slatosch cancelled Vic’s appearance at Kameha Con in breach of his written

that Vic had sexually assaulted or harassed anyone prior to Defendants’ claims. Huber Declaration at §952-57,
61-62 and 81.

18 Unsworn Declaration of Christopher Slatosch (“Slatosch Declaration”) at §46-7.

Y Id., at 9. Jamie and Monica both told Chuck Huber that criminal charges were being filed against Vic. Huber
Declaration at §79.

20 Slatosch Declaration at 997, 9, 12 and 16.
2 Id., at 199-11, 13, and Exhibit B attached thereto.
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t.22

agreemen Slatosch eventually reinvited Vic to attend Kameha Con, but only after

considerable expense by both sides and requiring Vic to pay for additional security (something
not required of other guests).”> Monica made good on her threat.?*

(44) On January 23, Monica and Tammi Denbow, a Sony employee, exchanged
email in which Monica thanks her for “making me feel at ease...and helping me realize it
wasn’t anything I did wrong,” and Denbow is “glad it helped to talk it through.”* On
January 24, Ronald Toye tweeted that “I know with 100% certainty that [Vic] assaulted 4
people I love.”?

(45) On January 25, Denbow contacted Vic; Funimation was conducting a
“confidential” “investigation” into: Vic’s writing Monica’s name on a jellybean she threw to
him at a convention (not at Funimation’s offices) and then eating it;*’ his flirting with two
adult women at a convention (not at Funimation’s offices) who had been flirting with him for

more than a year;?® and a single, consensual kiss between Vic and a co-worker more than 3

years ago at Funimation’s office (for which no complaint was ever made);* there was no

22 Id., at §93-4. Kameha Con was not the only convention to cancel due to Defendants’ pressure; in fact, until
Defendants’ began defaming him, Vic had never had a convention cancel his appearance. Exhibit E, Unsworn
Declaration of Victor Mignogna (“Vic’s Declaration”) §36.

2% 14, at q14.
214, atq11, 15.
25 Exhibit A, RIAL000014.

26 Exhibit J, Deposition of Ronald Toye (“Ronald’s Deposition”), pp. 36:5-38:20; Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit
38 at 3.

27 Monica testified that this jellybean incident took place “like 15 years ago.” Monica’s Deposition, pp. 33:6-13.
28 Vic testified this occurred “several years ago.” Vic’s Deposition, pp. 126:15-17.

2 Vic testified this occurred in “2015 or 2016.” Id., pp. 120:15-18.
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allegation of abuse, assault or harassment.*® That day, Ronald tweeted “[Vic] assaulted [4
people very close to me].”*!

(46) On January 26, Ronald declared that Vic “is guilty” of “sexual assault” and
that Vic is a “predator.”* Two days later (January 28), Ronald publicly stated that Vic is “a

”3 The next day (January 29), Funimation

man with a clear history of [sexual] deviancy.
informed Vic that his contract with Funimation was terminated but gave him no reason for
the termination.** On January 30, Monica emailed Denbow thanking her for a January 29"
voice mail “update” and “for being so kind”; Monica also exchanged six emails with Lisa
Gibson that day during which Monica asked Gibson what she could say publicly, broached
when Funimation would “make a statement,” and thanked Gibson for her “update,” and
Gibson encouraged Monica to “hang in there.”* On January 31, Monica had a telephone
call with Gibson and Sony’s Scott Barretto; and Ronald tweeted “I know of at least 4 assaults
... I am glad to see conventions cancelled and the truth coming to light.” %

47) Three days after her telephone calls with Funimation executives Gibson

and Barretto (February 3), Monica mirrored Ronald’s language when she tweeted “[t]he truth

% Vic’s Declaration at §10; Affidavit of Tammi Denbow attached to Funimation’s Motion, at §91-4. Chuck
Huber also was told that Funimation’s investigation was “confidential.” Huber Declaration at §82.

31 Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit 38 at 5-6.
32 Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit 38 at 7, 13.
33 Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit 38 at 15.

3% Funimation’s Motion, p. 4; Affidavit of Tammi Denbow attached to Funimation’s Motion, at §8; Vic’s
Deposition, pp. 133:14-23, 134:7-135:2.

35 Exhibit A, RIAL000038-39, RIAL000059.
3% Exhibit A, RIAL000038; Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit 38 at 16.

PLAINTIFF’S SECOND AMENDED PETITION, PAGE 15 OF 29

Copy from re:SearchTX



137 38

will come out. That day, Vic publicly denied his detractors’ allegations.”® Wasting no

time, on February 4, Ronald mocked Vic’s apology and publicly claimed “I know without a
question he hurt people very close to me. Those tears are fake.”** He then declared there were
“over 100 ladies and counting coming forward” with accusations against Vic.*

(48) The next day (February 5), Ronald publicly called on Funimation to make a

1741

public statement about Vic and for Vic to “be banned indefinitely,”*" again publicly calling

Vic “a predator.”** On February 6, Ronald again publicly accused Vic of “assault[ing] my

144

fiancée,”* declared there are “over 100 accounts of assault” and called Vic a “rapist,”* made

it clear that the objective was Vic “being blacklisted and out of work,”* and predicted that

the proof of allegations against Vic “will be him getting fired from everything.”*¢

(49) The next day (February 7), in an email to Funimation’s Trina Simon, Monica

accused Vic of sexually assaulting her in 2007;*’ as if synchronized, Jamie tweeted the same

1748

day that Vic is “a monster...there are dozens upon dozens of reports,”* and Ronald again

37 Exhibit L [Monica’s Feb. 3 tweet to @MorphBox, @DBZUk_kamehouse].

38 https://youtu.be/SsTylbn74aQ (last checked 8/28/19). Chuck Huber, likewise, notes that voice actors often
hug fans at conventions regardless of age and that he always saw Vic stopped if someone “acted like they did
not want to be hugged or kissed.” Huber Declaration at 4965 and 79.

% Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit 28 at 30.
40 Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit 28 at 35.
41 Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit 28 at 37, 39 and 44.
42 Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit 28 at 38.

43 Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit 28 at 47. Monica is Ronald’s fiancée. Monica’s Deposition, pp. 22:10-20.
44 Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit 28 at 50 and 79.

4 Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit 28 at 57 and 68.

46 Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit 28 at 75.

47 Exhibit A at RTAL000002-000003.

48 Exhibit M attached hereto.
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publicly called on Funimation to make a statement.* Jamie then revealed their plan: use
“name and shame” to destroy Vic’s reputation.*

(50) On February 8, Vic tweeted that he did not want anyone claiming to support
him making threats: LET ME BE PERFECTLY CLEAR that I would NEVER condone
anything approaching this whatsoever, and I call upon anyone doing it to STOP THIS
IMMEDIATELY.”*" That same day, Monica and Funimation’s Coleen Carroll mocked Vic
for his private email to Monica explaining that he has always considered her a “dear friend”
and asking her to tell him what he had done to make her so angry.*

(51) The next day (February 9), Jamie tweeted that Vic assaulted her—she could
not remember when—by grabbing her hair and whispering something in her ear that she could
not remember then stating that Vic had done “this exact thing to half a dozen other women
that I personally know” and that he’s a “predator.”>’

(52) Two days later (February 11), Funimation tweeted that “[flollowing an
investigation...Funimation will not be engaging Mignogna in future productions... We do not
condone any kind of harassment or threatening behavior being directed at anyone”; Monica

added to Funimation’s tweet that “[t]here were multiple investigations with testimony, proof,

4 Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit 28 at 84.
0 Exhibit G attached hereto at 1.

5! Funimation’s Motion at p. 5.

52 Exhibit A at RIAL000001.

53 Exhibit Q attached hereto. However, in her recent affidavit, she suddenly remembers that this event allegedly
occurred in “approximately 2011” but still does not remember what Vic allegedly whispered in her ear. Defendant
Jamie Marchi’s Motion to Dismiss Pursuant to the Texas Citizens Participation Act, Affidavit of Jamie Marchi at 92.
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evidence...I am one of dozens of men and women who participated.”** Later that day,
Monica tweeted, “[a]nd just so we’re clear, he’s the legal definition of harassment.”*

(53) Funimation’s Twitter followers knew exactly what Funimation was saying: the
result of its investigation was that Vic had engaged in “harassment or threatening behavior”—
particularly since Monica had reinforced it with her description of “multiple investigations
with testimony, proof, evidence...I am one of dozens of men and women who participated.”¢
Oddly, Funimation has never contradicted or corrected Monica’s “signal boosting.””’

(54) Two days later (February 13), Vic tweeted that he “had no idea that any
animosity” towards him had existed until “these last few weeks” and apologized if he had
made anyone feel uncomfortable and begged for people to “please be kind to one another.
The very last thing I want is for ANYONE to be hatefully targeted—especially not on my
behalf.”®

(55) On February 16, Ronald tweeted that Vic would be “a registered sex

offender.”>’

Two days later (February 18), he confirmed that Monica was a Funimation
employee.® The next day, Monica tweeted that Vic had been accused of sexual harassment,

alleged Vic had grabbed her hair and whispered in her ear (without recalling what was said)

54 Funimation’s Motion, Exhibit L; Monica’s Deposition, Exhibit 31.
55 Monica’s Deposition, Exhibit 31.
% Huber Declaration at §82; Exhibit N attached hereto.

57 Signal boosting means “[p]osting to a community forum (mailing list, social networking site, discussion board)
in hopes of getting more attention for an event or cause. This is not the primary or first announcement, but rather
one of many auxiliary posts or cross-posts to communities with individuals who are likely to take interest.” See

https://www.urbandictionary.com/define.php?term=signal%20boost (definition of “signal boosting”).

8 Funimation’s Motion at p. 7.
% Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit 28 at 209.
¢ Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit at 247.
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and claimed she “witnessed” him do it “to so many people,” she claimed he had forced a kiss
on her in “[i]n the mid-2000s,” and called him a “predator.”®" Later, in her deposition and
her motion to dismiss, Monica expanded on her forced kiss story claiming Vic invited her to
his hotel room, threw her on his bed and forcibly kissed her, and that Stan Dahlin witnessed
her leaving Vic’s hotel room.® Both Vic and Mr. Dahlin expressly deny Monica’s
allegations.®

(56) On February 19, Ronald suddenly switched from calling Vic a predator,
registered sex offender and accusing him of assault and harassment to towing the line that
Funimation would henceforth use: Vic had been terminated by Funimation for
“inappropriate conduct.”%

V. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

(57) All conditions precedent to Plaintiff’s claims and damages have occurred or

been performed.
VI. CLAIMS
A. Defamation

(58) The preceding paragraphs are incorporated by reference.

(59) The Defendants have tweeted false, defamatory statements about Vic that were
published and read by third parties. Indeed, many of the Defendants’ tweets are defamatory

per se. The Defendants knew these statements were false or made them with negligent

¢! Monica’s Deposition, Exhibit 33.

2 Monica Rial and Ron Toye’s Motion to Dismiss Pursuant to the Texas Citizens Participations Act at §20; Monica’s
Deposition at 31:1-8.

6 Vic’s Declaration at 2-8; Exhibit E, Affidavit of Stan Dahlin, Exhibit O.
¢ Ronald’s Deposition, Exhibit 28 at 275.
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disregard for their truthfulness. Due to the Defendants’ defamation, Vic has suffered actual
and consequential damages in excess of the minimal jurisdictional amounts of this Court as
well as damage to his reputation.

(60) The Defendants’ conduct was willful, fraudulent, malicious and in wanton
disregard for Vic thereby entitling him to punitive damages in an amount to be determined at
trial.

B. Tortious Interference with Existing Contracts

(61) The preceding paragraphs are incorporated by reference.

(62) Vic enjoyed contracts with multiple conventions prior to the Defendants’
tortious conduct. Defendants knew of these contracts. However, the Defendants willfully
and intentionally interfered with these contracts proximately causing cancellation,
termination, even breach, of these contracts by the convention producers thereby causing Vic
actual and consequential damages in excess of the minimal jurisdictional amounts of this
Court.

(63) The Defendants’ conduct was willful, fraudulent, malicious and in wanton
disregard for Vic thereby entitling him to punitive damages in an amount to be determined at
trial.

C. Tortious Interference with Prospective Business Relations

(64) The preceding paragraphs are incorporated by reference.

(65) There was reasonable probability that Vic would have entered into agreements
with other production companies and conventions, as he had in prior years. The Defendants
knew of these relationships; however, the Defendants’ unlawful and independently tortious

actions prevented these agreements from occurring. The Defendants’ actions were not merely
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an incidental result but were unlawful and taken without justification or cause; indeed, the
Defendants were motivated by malice. The Defendants’ tortious interference proximately
caused Vic actual and consequential damages, including lost profits, in excess of the minimal
jurisdictional amounts of this Court.

(66) The Defendants’ conduct was willful, fraudulent, malicious and in wanton
disregard for Vic thereby entitling him to punitive damages in an amount to be determined at
trial.

D. Civil Conspiracy

(67) The preceding paragraphs are incorporated by reference.

(68) The Defendants conspired and acted in concert to defame Vic, unlawfully (or,
alternatively, lawfully by unlawful means) interfere with his existing contracts, and unlawfully
(or, alternatively, lawfully by unlawful means) interfere with his prospective business
relations, and each knowingly assisted and participated in the other’s actions. The
Defendants’ civil conspiracy proximately caused Vic actual and consequential damages
(according to the claims alleged above), including lost profits, in excess of the minimal
jurisdictional amounts of this Court for which each of the Defendants is jointly and severally
liable with the other Defendants.

(69) The Defendants’ conduct was willful, fraudulent, malicious and in wanton
disregard for Vic thereby entitling him to punitive damages in an amount to be determined at
trial for which each of the Defendants is jointly and severally liable with the other Defendants.

E. Vicarious Liability

(70)  The preceding paragraphs are incorporated by reference.
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(71) At all times relevant, (1) Jamie or Monica was Funimation’s employee and
acting in the course and scope of her employment in the conduct alleged above or,
alternatively, (i) Jamie, Monica or Ronald was Funimation’s agent with actual or apparent
authority to act on behalf of Funimation in the conduct alleged above or Funimation ratified
her or his actions alleged above. Accordingly, Funimation is liable for the conduct of Jamie,
Monica or Ronald alleged above.

VII. PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE

(72)  Plaintiff has attached to this Second Amended Petition and to other pleadings
in this case, prima facie evidence sufficient to prove each element of each claim.

(73) Exhibit A is a timeline and a series of email communications between Monica
Rial that shows numerous email communications between Funimation management and Rial
both before and after Vic was terminated and Funimation made its defamatory tweets on
February 11, 2019. This evidence is sufficient to support a rational inference that Funimation

and Rial were colluding and conspiring to commit the torts complained of in Section VI.
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Jan 23 —1— Denbow contacts Rial; Rial replies twice.

Jan 25 —— Denbow contacts Vic; Vic follows up with email.

Jan 26 —— Funimation telephones Vic and tells him he’s terminated

Jan 29 —1— Denbow leaves voice mail for Rial with “update”.

Jan 30 —— Rial emails Gibson. Gibson emails Rial and asks if she “wants to talk”.

Rial emails Denbow and thanks her for “update”. 6 emails total.

Jan 31 —— Rial and Gibson talk by phone about Vic. Rial is interviewed by Scott Barreto.

Feb 7 —— Rial emails Trina Simon accusing Vic of 2007 assault.

Coleen Carroll emails Rial apparently replying to a phone conversation.
Starts with “Hey Moni”, implying significant familiarity. Justin Cook copied.
2 emails: 1 phone call.

Feb 8 —— Rial emails Carroll complaining about Vic.

Feb 10 —— Rial emails Trina Simon about Vic. Copies Caroll and Gibson. Rial emails
Simon again and Simon forwards email to Karen Mika, Marshall Wright and
Geetanjali Dhilon (all Funimation management). 3 emails total.

Feb 20 —— Denbow contacts Rial about “a new matter brought to my attention” and
requesting a call. After call, Rial states that she was at Acen May 19-22, 2016.

6 emails; 1 phone call

In the 25 days following Vic’s termination, Monica Rial exchanged at least SEVENTEEN emails
with Funimation management about Vic. In addition, there were at least 3 phone calls and 1
voice mail between Rial and Funimation management.

Finally, there was at least 1 interview of Rial by Funimation management.

(74)  Exhibit B contains multiple tweets made in response to Funimation’s February
11, 2019 tweets. These tweets are sufficient to support a rational inference that people of
ordinary intelligence understood Funimation’s February 11, 2019 tweets to state that
Funimation’s investigation had determined that Plaintiff committed sexual assault or
harassment.

(75) Exhibit C is the unsworn declaration of Christopher Slatosch that includes
actual text messages in which Ronald and Monica defame Vic and, knowing of the contract
between Vic and Mr. Slatosch’s convention (which Mr. Slatosch attaches to his declaration),
tortiously interfere with that contract as well as with prospective business relations between

Vic and Mr. Slatosch’s convention. Mr. Slatosch’s declaration also describes Monica and
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Ronald working together to accomplish these objectives (defame Vic, tortiously interfere with
an existing contract, and tortiously interfere with prospective business relations) and thus
shows their conspiracy. This evidence is sufficient to support a rational inference that Monica
and Ronald committed defamation, tortious interference with existing contract, tortious
interference with prospective business relations and civil conspiracy to commit those torts.

(76) Exhibit D contains the unsworn declaration of Chuck Huber. Mr. Huber
describes how the Defendants (rather than @hanleia) contrived the allegations that Vic was a
pedophile and a homophobe and misused his fans. Mr. Huber describes the conspiracy inside
Funimation, involving all Defendants, to “get” Vic. Mr. Huber details false statements that
Defendants made about Vic (such as criminal charges being made). This evidence is sufficient
to support a rational inference that the Defendants committed defamation, tortious
interference with existing contract, tortious interference with prospective business relations
and civil conspiracy to commit those torts.

(77) Exhibit E contains the unsworn declaration of Plaintiff, in which he (a) denies
the allegations made by Defendants in their answers and motions to dismiss; (b) quantifies
the economic harm caused by Defendants’ actions, and (c) states the non-economic damages
that Defendants’ actions caused him. Plaintiff’s declaration sufficient to support a rational
inference that Defendants knew the falsity of their statements when those statements were
made and that he has suffered damages due to Defendants’ tortious conduct.

(78) Exhibit F contains a series of tweets showing that Jamie was a member of a

private discord server devoted to defaming the Plaintiff.® The eponymous name of the server

5 A discord server is a private chat room where members can message one another in real time. The messages
are not saved, but Exhibit F shows screenshots of messages. Jamie Marchi is known as “She Devil” in this
forum.
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was “KickVicSupportGroup.” This evidence is sufficient to support a rational inference that
Marchi committed defamation, tortious interference with existing contract, tortious
interference with prospective business relations and civil conspiracy to commit those torts.
(79) Exhibit G contains a series of tweets by Jamie calling Plaintiff a liar and
accusing him of being a sexual predator as well as stating that “I want his [Plaintiff’s] head. I
want his balls. I want him to feel an ounce of the pain he’s cause [sic| others and then fucking

b2

choke on it....” This evidence is sufficient to support a rational inference that Jamie
committed defamation, tortious interference with existing contract, tortious interference with
prospective business relations and civil conspiracy to commit those torts. It also supports a
rational inference that Jamie engaged in her tortious conduct with actual malice toward Vic.

(80) Exhibit H contains a series of private messages sent by Jamie stating, inter alia,
that Plaintiff has a “15+ history of harassment”. This evidence is sufficient to support a
rational inference that the Marchi defamed Vic.

(81) Exhibit I contains Monica’s deposition in which, inter alia, she confirms her
intimate involvement in Funimation’s “investigation” and decisions following termination of
Vic’s relationship with Funimation, evidence that is sufficient to support a rational inference
that Monica and Funimation were engaged in a civil conspiracy to defame Vic and tortiously
interfere with his existing and prospective business relations.

(82) Exhibit J contains Ronald’s deposition, and the exhibits attached thereto.
Exhibit 28 contains hundreds of Ronald’s defamatory tweets as well as tweets that confirm
(a) he, Monica and Jamie sought to have Vic banned from future work and future

conventions, (b) he had inside knowledge of Funimation’s “investigation” into allegations

against Vic and the timing of Funimation’s defamatory tweets (information he could only

PLAINTIFF’S SECOND AMENDED PETITION, PAGE 25 OF 29

Copy from re:SearchTX



have received directly or indirectly from Funimation), and (c) he considered Monica a
Funimation employee. This evidence is sufficient to support a rational inference that Ronald
defamed Vic and engaged in a civil conspiracy with the other Defendants to defame Vic and
tortiously interfere with his existing and prospective business relations; it is also sufficient to
support a rational inference that Monica either was an employee or agent of Funimation
making Funimation vicariously liable for her tortious conduct. Ronald’s tweets also support
a rational inference that he engaged in his tortious conduct with actual malice toward Vic.

(83) Exhibit K contains the deposition of Plaintiff in which he denies the allegations
that Defendants levied against him which is sufficient evidence at this stage to prove the falsity
of Defendants’ defamatory tweets. Plaintiff’s testimony also constitutes evidence that is
sufficient to support a rational inference that Funimation and the other Defendants tortiously
interfered with his existing and prospective business relations and caused him damage.

(84) Exhibit L contains a tweet by Monica made three days after her telephone calls
with Funimation executives Gibson and Barretto whereby she mirrors Ronald’s language that
“[t]he truth will come out.” This evidence is sufficient to support a rational inference that
Monica was provided inside information about and participated in Funimation’s plans to
issue tweets that would defame Vic, hence, sufficient to support a rational inference of civil
conspiracy to defame Vic. Further, it’s sufficient to support a rational inference that Monica
was acting as Funimation’s agent, having confidential knowledge of Funimation’s plans,
when she tweeted the “truth” will come out.

(85) Exhibit M contains Jamie’s tweet that appears to be synchronized with similar
tweets by Ronald and Monica that Vic is “a monster...there are dozens upon dozens of

reports....” This evidence is sufficient to support a rational inference that Jamie defamed Vic
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and conspired with Ronald and Monica to do so. It further shows Jamie’s claimed inside
knowledge as both Monica and Ronald claimed to have (“dozens upon dozens of reports”),
which supports the rational inference that Funimation had shared confidential knowledge
with Jamie, which supports the rational inference that Jamie was conspiring with the other
Defendants to defame Vic and and tortiously interfere with his existing and prospective
business relations. It is also sufficient to support a rational inference that Jamie either was an
employee or agent of Funimation making Funimation vicariously liable for her tortious
conduct.

(86) Exhibit N contains tweets by Monica following up on Funimation’s tweets
alleging that the result of its investigation was that Plaintiff had engaged in “harassment or
threatening behavior.” Monica reinforced that understanding of Funimation’s tweets with
her description of “multiple investigations with testimony, proof, evidence...I am one of
dozens of men and women who participated.” This evidence is sufficient to support a rational
inference that Monica defamed Vic. This evidence also is sufficient to support a rational
inference that Monica was provided inside information about and participated in
Funimation’s plans to issue tweets that would defame Vic, hence, sufficient to support a
rational inference of civil conspiracy to defame Vic. Further, it’s sufficient to support a
rational inference that Monica was acting as Funimation’s agent, particularly since
Funimation has never issued a statement contradicting Monica’s description of the
investigation.

(87) Exhibit O contains an affidavit by Stan Dahlin that completely contradicts

Monica’s claims that Plaintiff assaulted her at a convention in 2007. This evidence is
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sufficient to support a rational inference that Monica’s defamation of Vic was made with
actual malice (i.e., she knew that her statements were false).

(88) Exhibit P contains an unsworn declaration by Erica McCord that completely
contradicts Faisal Ahmed’s affidavit attached to Monica Rial and Ron Toye’s Motion to Dismiss
Pursuant to the Texas Citizens Participations Act. This evidence is sufficient to support a rational
inference that Monica’s defamatory statements about Vic were made with actual malice (i.e.,
she knew that her statements were false).

(89) Exhibit Q contains a tweet by Jamie stating that Plaintiff assaulted her—she
could not remember when—by grabbing her hair and whispering something in her ear that
she could not remember then stating that Vic had done “this exact thing to half a dozen other
women that I personally know” and that he’s a “predator.” Vic has denied any such conduct,
and the unsworn declaration of Chuck Hubert undermines Jamie’s claim she was too afraid
to come forward. This evidence is sufficient to support a rational inference that Jamie
defamed Plaintiff with actual malice.

VIII. PRAYER

WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, Plaintiff prays that, on final hearing,
he have judgment against the Defendants for actual, consequential and punitive damages
according to the claims pled above and in amounts to be determined on final hearing, pre-
and post-judgment interest at the highest rate permitted by law, and costs of court. Plaintiff
prays for such other and further relief to which he may be justly or equitably entitled. Plaintiff

prays for general relief.
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Respectfully submitted,
BEARD HARRIS BULLOCK HUGHES

By:___/s/ Ty Beard

Ty Beard

Texas Bar No. 00796181
Carey-Elisa Christie

Texas Bar No. 24103218
Kristina M. Ross

Texas Bar No. 24069173

Jim E. Bullock

Texas Bar No. 00795271

100 Independence Place, Suite 101
Tyler, Texas 75703

(903) 509-4900 [T]

(903) 509-4908 [F]
Ty@beardandharris.com
Carey@beardandharris.com
Kristina(@beardandharris.com
Jim@beardandharris.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff

Certificate of Service
The undersigned certifies that the foregoing motion was electronically filed today and
served via electronic filing manager on counsel of record.

/s/ Ty Beard
Date: September 2, 2019
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Jan 23 Denbow contacts Rial; Rial replies twice.

Jan 25 —1+— Denbow contacts Vic; Vic follows up with email.

Jan 26 —+— Funimation telephones Vic and tells him he’s terminated

Jan 29 —+— Denbow leaves voice mail for Rial with “update”.

Jan 30 —+— Rial emails Gibson. Gibson emails Rial and asks if she “wants to talk”.

Rial emails Denbow and thanks her for “update”. 6 emails total.

Jan 31 —+— Rial and Gibson talk by phone about Vic. Rial is interviewed by Scott Barreto.

Feb 7 —— Rial emails Trina Simon accusing Vic of 2007 assault.

Coleen Carroll emails Rial apparently replying to a phone conversation.
Starts with “Hey Moni”, implying significant familiarity. Justin Cook copied.
2 emails; 1 phone call.

Feb 8 Rial emails Carroll complaining about Vic.

Feb 10 —f— Rial emails Trina Simon about Vic. Copies Caroll and Gibson. Rial emails
Simon again and Simon forwards email to Karen Mika, Marshall Wright and
Geetanjali Dhilon (all Funimation management). 3 emails total.

Feb 20 —+— Denbow contacts Rial about “a new matter brought to my attention” and
requesting a call. After call, Rial states that she was at Acen May 19-22, 2016.
6 emails; 1 phone call

In the 25 days following Vic’s termination, Monica Rial exchanged at least SEVENTEEN emails
with Funimation management about Vic. In addition, there were at least 3 phone calls and 1
voice mail between Rial and Funimation management.

Finally, there was at least 1 interview of Rial by Funimation management.
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From: "Denbow, Tammi" <Tammi_Denbow@spe.sony.com>
Subject: Re: Confidential Discussion
Date: January 24, 2019 at 11:38:10 AM CST

To: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>

Thanks, Monica. I'll add this information to my file.

From: Monica Rial <monicarial hoo.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 8:03 PM
To: Denbow, Tammi

Subject: Re: Confidential Discussion

Sorry Tammi,
| remembered one more thing:

My friend who worked at Funimation when she was forcibly kissed on-site, reported it to her supervisors but she wanted assurance that she
would remain anonymous. They said they couldn’t promise her report would remain anonymous and that's why she’s reluctant to say anything now.

She no longer works for Funimation.

Thank you,
~ Monica Rial ~

On Jan 23, 2019, at 7:25 PM, Denbow, Tammi <Tammi_Denbow@spe.sony.com> wrote:

Hi, Monica.

Thanks for the additional info.

I’m glad it helped to talk through it. If you think of anything else, please feel free to reach out.
Thanks, again!

Tammi

From: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 5:20 PM

To: Denbow, Tammi <Tammi_Denbow@spe.sony.com>
Subject: Re: Confidential Discussion

Hi Tammi,
I just thought of something else. He was recording a game recently at a studio called Okratron 5000 with a
gentleman named Donald Schultz. Donald said he went on a rant about how “silence equals consent” during the

session. They may have audio at Okra, I'm not sure.

Thank you again for making me feel at ease. This has brought up all kinds of skeletons from my past. Thank you for
helping me realize it wasn’t anything | did wrong. | really appreciate it.

Thank you,
~ Monica Rial ~

On Jan 23, 2019, at 6:20 PM, Denbow, Tammi <Tammi_Denbow@spe.sony.com> wrote:

Hi Monica.
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Thanks for being so flexible. I'm back in my office, so can call now if you’re still available.
Thanks,

Tammi

From: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 4:05 PM
To: Denbow, Tammi

Subject: Re: Confidential Discussion

Hi Tammi,

| wanted to give you some other options in case today doesn’t work out for you. Here’s my
availability the next few days:

Today: anytime
Thursday: anytime after 6:30pm (Pacific)

Friday: between 8am-1pm (Pacific)

If these times don’t work for you, just let me know and I'll get you my availability for next week.

Thank you,
~ Monica Rial ~

On Jan 23, 2019, at 3:28 PM, Denbow, Tammi <Tammi_Denbow@spe.sony.com> wrote:

Hi, Monica.

I need to speak to you regarding the concerns you raised to Colleen. My role at Sony is to
look into these types of concerns and ensure they are addressed appropriately. It’s best if
we schedule a 30-minute appointment to ensure we have privacy for the call. Or, if you
are in the LA area and prefer to come to my office at the Sony Studio, we can do that as
well. I'mincluding my availability below for your convenience, but can also be available
outside of my normal business hours with advanced notice. My schedule is subject to
change, so please respond with a time when you are available and | will confirm.

Today 1/23 3:30-5:30 p.m. Pacific (in person or by phone)
Thu 1/24 11 a.m. -5 p.m. Pacific (phone only)
Fri 1/25 9:30 a.m. — 6 p.m. Pacific (in person or by phone)

If you aren’t available any of these times, please let me know and | will update with my
schedule for next week.

I look forward to speaking with you soon.
Thanks,
Tammi

Tammi Denbow

Executive Director, P&O

Sony Pictures Entertainment
10202 West Washington Blvd.
Culver City, CA 90232

(310) 244-2907

Tammi Denbow®@spe.sony.com
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From: Lisa Gibson <Lisa.Gibson@funimation.com>
Subject: Re: | don’t know what to do.
Date: January 30, 2019 at 8:47:05 PM CST

To: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>

Sounds good. Hangin there!

Lisa Gibson
VP of Brand Marketing
972-537-0912 Ext 4912

Lisa. Gibson@funimation.com
From: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 at 8:46 PM
To: Lisa Gibson <Lisa.Gibson@funimation.com>
Subject: Re: | don’t know what to do.

Thank you.

I'm free after 12:30 tomorrow. | know Barretto has an interview for me to do but we haven’t locked down a time. My number i-

Thank you,
~ Monica Rial ~

On Jan 30, 2019, at 8:43 PM, Lisa Gibson <Lisa.Gibson@funimation.com> wrote:

There is no “off duty” with this job.

I'd love to talk. My cell is _ Tomorrow works. Let me know when you’re available and we’ll figure it out.

Lisa Gibson
@ VP of Brand Marketing
972-537-0912 Ext 4912

Lisa Gibson@funima ion.com
From: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 at 8:37 PM
To: Lisa Gibson <Lisa.Gibson@funimation.com>
Subject: Re: | don’t know what to do.

Sorry to bug you with this when you're off duty. | didn’t expect you to see it until tomorrow.
| know you guys are in a precarious position and | don’t want to put you in an awkward situation. That said, | would
really appreciate it if we could talk tomorrow. If only because | don’t know how to respond to questions. If not, | totally

understand.

Thank you,
~ Monica Rial ~

On Jan 30, 2019, at 7:34 PM, Lisa Gibson <Lisa.Gibson@funimation.com> wrote:

| just saw this. Do you want to talk? Tonight or tomorrow?

Get Outlook for i0S
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Lisa Gibson

@ | VP of Brand Marke ing

a 72-537-0912 Ext 4912
Lisa.Gibson@funimation.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and include confidential information
intended only for the recipient(s) identified above If you are not one of those intended recipients, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender of that fact by return e-mail
and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments to it immediately Please do not retain, copy or use this e-mail or its attachments for any purpose, nor
disclose all or any part of its contents to any other person

From: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 6:35 PM
To: Lisa Gibson

Subject: | don’t know what to do.

Hi Lisa,

I’'m writing because I’'m at a loss. | know the investigation is over and | was told “We are no longer
engaging with Vic Mignogna” countless times. | just don’t know what to say when people ask me about it.
This experience has brought up all kinds of emotions and now I’'m being bombarded by folks online with
guestions about it. | understand you may not know what to tell me, and that’s fine, but | don’t know where
to turn. | can’t even look at social media anymore. | get so angry and upset | want to speak out but | don’t
know what | can say. | asked Justin about it but he hasn’t gotten back to me. | understand if Funi is waiting
to make a statement after Broly has finished its run. Hell, | understand if Funi doesn’t want to make a
statement at all. The thing is, | don’t have that choice. They will just keep bombarding me with questions.
Sorry to bother you with this but | don’t know where to go from here.

Thank you,
~ Monica Rial ~
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From: "Denbow, Tammi" <Tammi_Denbow@spe.sony.com>
Subject: RE: Thank you.

Date: January 30, 2019 at 12:05:00 PM CST

To: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>

Hi, Monica.

Thank you for confirming. If you have any questions, or if you have any additional concerns, please
feel free to give me a call.

Have a fabulous day!

Tammi

From: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Denbow, Tammi <Tammi_Denbow@spe.sony.com>
Subject: Thank you.

Hi Tammi,

| received your voice mail yesterday. Thank you for keeping me updated. And thanks again for
being so kind.

Thank you,
~ Monica Rial ~
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From: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>
Subject: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE
Date: February 7, 2019 at 9:08:04 PM CST

To: Trina.simon@funimation.com

Hello Trina,

My name is Monica Rial and | am a contract voice actor for Funimation. As you know one of
Funimation’s other voice actors, Vic Mignogna, was accused of sexual harassment and assault. | am
one of his accusers- he assaulted me in 2007 and has harassed me since the early 2000s. | shared my
story with investigators because although it is well past the statute of limitations, it would
corroborate other testimony. | posted an image on Twitter saying something to the effect of
support victims”. Several of my friends also posted messages of support. Due to this outpouring of
support, Vic’s fans started viciously attacking my friends and me. We have received death threats
online and via text (see below), and now bizarre phone calls. | have now received 3 phone calls:

ul

At 4:50 pm today, February 7, | received a call from Sean Schemmel, or at least it appeared that way.
His name was definitely on the screen but when | answered it was the deep voice of an African-
American man. He said, “Yo why you keep calling me?” | laughed thinking maybe Sean was doing an
impression or something. Then the voice said, “You’re a liar and | don’t like fucking liars”. | laughed
out of nervousness and | questioned, “Sean? What?” Then the voice said, “Why you laughing? You
ain’t gonna be laughing for long”. | sat in silence for a moment and then hung up. | then texted Sean
(see text image below) and subsequently called him and learned that he had received a call from MY
number asking about drugs which he joked about and laughed off.

| contacted Colleen Clinkenbeard who, in turn, contacted Justin Cook and Karen Mika. The
experience, on top of all the threats, scared me. I’'m scared because obviously someone found my
number on the internet and since I’'m a homeowner my address is public record. | am afraid for my
safety. | was told to contact you and | began writing this email. While working on it, | received 2
more phone calls; one that appeared to be from my brother Miguel Rial and the other from Colleen
Clinkenbeard. The first call had the same recorded message as the earlier call. The second call had a
new message from another voice calling themselves “Putin” but it sounded to be prerecorded as
well.

| have filed a report with the Richardson Police Department (the city where | live) and that report
number is 201900013396. The attending officer is Officer Shacora Bunting (Badge # 1287) and her
email is Shacora.Bunting@COR.gov.

| understand that this will probably be written off as internet bullying and pranks but I am
legitimately concerned for my safety. I'm being blamed for this man’s removal from companies even
though he was fired as a result of internal investigations. | feel as though Funimation is more
concerned with my assaulter’s safety than mine. My fiancee has been very vocal on Twitter and is
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gathering any evidence of threats made against me. Please understand that he is concerned for my
safety as well as that of his son who lives with us.

Vic has continually been vocal on the app Unlocked and on his website The Risembool Rangers. He
has asked his fans to attack his detractors. He is responsible for this attack on me and my colleagues.
For all I know, he could’ve given them my phone number. His supporters have also been sharing
pictures of my friend Jamie McGonnigal, his husband, and his young son which makes me incredibly
nervous for them.

| was asked to give you a call tonight but | only have your office number. Please feel free to reach out

to me at [

Thank you,
Monica Rial
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This is why a lot of people were
afraid to say anything. Vic's
personal invalvement with his fan
club tends to rile them up beyond
reason. It's unhealthy and in this
case, it's becoming dangerous.
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From: Colleen Carroll <Colleen.Carroll@Funimation.com>
Subject: Security
Date: February 7, 2019 at 5:58:24 PM CST

To: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>
Cc: Justin Cook <Justin.Cook@Funimation.com>

Hey, Moni,
Okay. After speaking with Sony security, here is what Karen was told to pass on to you:

1.) call the local police and make a police report.

2.) please email Trina Simon at Trina.simon@funimation.com and recount as much detail as you are able, to describe the phone call.
She will pass this along to Sony Security who will most likely give you a call to follow up. You need to use the following subject

line: ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE

3.) Please give Trina Simon a call at _ She will be able to walk you through everything and she may have some additional
questions for clarity. This is her office number. If she is gone for the night, you might ask if she wants you to call on her cell and tell her
you need that number.

Sony’s further suggestion is to cease all social media engagement for the time being.

And, of course, you can always call me at any time for any reason.

Colleen Carroll

Managing Producer - Special Projects
972-537-0993 Ext 4993
Colleen.Carroll@Funima ion.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and include confidential information intended only for the r ent(s) identified above If

you are not one of those intended recipients, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender of that fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments to it immediately Please do not retain, copy or use this e-mail or its attachments for any

purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its contents to any other person
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From: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>
Subject: Fwd: Dear Monica

Date: February 8, 2019 at 12:13:50 PM CST
To: Colleen.Carroli@Funimation.com

This is what he always does. He's trying to use his charm to get out of this. He knows what he did. It’s
disgusting. AND he was told by Sony NOT to contact me.

Thank you,
~ Monica Rial ~

Begin forwarded message:

From: <victhewop@aol.com>

Date: February 8, 2019 at 11:58:38 AM CST
To: monicarial@yahoo.com

Subject: Dear Monica

Dear Monica,

| understand that | have hurt you deeply, and | am writing to humbly ask your forgiveness. | have
been racking my brain trying to figure out what I did that would make you so angry with me, and |
am embarrassed to say that | honestly don't know. | hope you will share what it is with me so that |
may sincerely apologize. | have had to step away from social media for sanity's sake. A friend
alerted me to your recent tweets.

You have always been one of my most cherished friends in the industry. The thought that | have
caused you pain is unconscionable. | am learning that | have not been good at discerning how |
come across to others and | am working on being better and doing better with the help of a
counselor. | have been crushed under the weight of the events of the past 3 weeks and am fully
committed to changing the things about me that need to change.

| sincerely hope you will find it in your heart to share with me what you're thinking and feeling.
Regardless, please know that all the years we have been friends, all of the events, projects and
meaningful conversations we have shared are treasured ones, and | am gutted at the thought that |
ruined something | valued so very much.

Vic
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From: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>
Subject: This was sent today.
Date: February 10, 2019 at 12:17:01 PM CST

To: Trina.simon@funimation.com
Cc: Colleen.Carroll@Funimation.com, Lisa Gibson <lisa.gibson@funimation.com>

Hi ladies,

Jamie received this DM from a fan base who still has access to the Risembool Ranger’s Discord.
She’s going to screenshot anything threatening she finds and send it Jamie’s way.

Hey Jamie! A lot of my friends have been DMing
you tonight regarding those randomily timed
accusations against you. | know you have legal
notified and that's a good thing. | still have
access to Vic's fanclubs message board (not
that I'm a fan, the man has caused me enough
trouble.) There's a thread in the message board
talking about how they will do anything to get
people like you and Monica fired.

Just wanted to let you know.

Thank you,
~ Monica Rial ~
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From: Lisa Gibson <Lisa.Gibson@funimation.com>
Subject: Re: Concerned for my safety
Date: February 10, 2019 at 9:27:27 AM CST

To: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>, Trina Simon <Trina.Simon@funimation.com>, Geetanjali Dhillon
<Geetanjali.Dhillon@funimation.com>, Karen Mika <Karen.Mika@funimation.com>, Marshall Wright
<Marshall. Wright@funimation.com>

Cc: Colleen Carroll <Colleen.Carroll@Funimation.com>

+ Geetanjali, Karen, and Marshall

Lisa Gibson
gl | VP of Brand Marketing
72-537-0912 Ext 4912
Lisa.Gibson@funimation.

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and include confidential information intended only for the recipient(s) identified above
If you are not one of those intended recipients, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify the sender of that fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments to it immediately Please do not retain, copy or use this e-mail or its
attachments for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its contents to any other person

From: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>

Date: Sunday, February 10, 2019 at 9:01 AM

To: Trina Simon <Irina.Simon@funimation.com>

Cc: Colleen Carroll <Colleen.Carroll@Funimation.com>, Lisa Gibson <Lisa.Gibson@funimation.com>

Subject: Concerned for my safety
Hello Trina,

The online threats made against me have not stopped. And now, Mignogna has gotten on Twitter to make another statement
which only fuels the fire. I'm still receiving calls in the middle of the night (thank goodness for ‘Do Not Disturb’) and I’'m now having
people accusing me, Jamie Marchi, Neil Kaplan, and anyone who has spoken up of sexual assault. Of course, none of it is true and I'd
be happy to talk to Sony about it. I'm so scared | can’t even sit in front of an open window in my own home. I'm suffering from
serious anxiety, | can’t sleep or eat. | don’t know how much longer | can take this. | should’ve handled this differently but | can’t
change that now. | don’t know what to do. | need help. Please.

Thank you,
~ Monica Rial ~
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From: "Denbow, Tammi" <Tammi_Denbow@spe.sony.com>
Subject: RE: Confidential Discussion

Date: February 20, 2019 at 5:33:46 PM CST

To: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>

Hi, Monica.
You're welcome! Thanks for the additional info. | will add it to my file.
Thanks,

Tammi

From: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 3:32 PM

To: Denbow, Tammi <Tammi_Denbow@spe.sony.com>
Subject: Re: Confidential Discussion

Thanks again, Tammy.
| looked back at my calendar and while | did attend Acen May 19-22, 2016, my fiancé was there with
me and he never left my side. So | actually had 2 folks and the con chair hanging around me all

weekend.

Thank you,
~ Monica Rial ~

On Feb 20, 2019, at 4:38 PM, Denbow, Tammi <Tammi_Denbow@spe.sony.com> wrote:

O.k.

From: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 2:30 PM

To: Denbow, Tammi <Tammi Denbow@spe.sony.com>
Subject: Re: Confidential Discussion

I’'m home now. :)
I'll give you a call at 3pm P.

Thank you,
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~ Monica Rial ~

On Feb 20, 2019, at 4:24 PM, Denbow, Tammi <Tammi_Denbow@spe.sony.com>

wrote:

Copy from re:SearchTX

Hi Monica.

I’'m on my way back from a meeting, but 3 should work, as long as you’re
not driving. For safety reasons, | don’t conduct business conversations
when either party is behind the wheel.

Thanks,

Tammi

From: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 2:12 PM
To: Denbow, Tammi

Subject: Re: Confidential Discussion

Hi Tammi,
| just left the studio so | can give you a call at 3pm if that works.

Thank you,
~ Monica Rial ~

On Feb 20, 2019, at 2:46 PM, Denbow, Tammi
<Tammi_Denbow@spe.sony.com> wrote:

Hi, Monica.

| need to speak to you regarding a new matter brought to
my attention. I'm providing my current availability in Pacific
time zone, but it is subject to change. We shouldn’t need
more than 30 minutes, but it’s best if we schedule a time
when we are both assured of privacy on our respective ends
of the call. Please respond with a time when you will be
available (keeping in mind the time difference) and Ill
confirm.

Today 2/20 3-5:30 p.m. Pacific
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Thu 2/21 8:30a.m.—5 p.m. Pacific
Fri 2/22 9:30 a.m. — 6 p.m. Pacific

| can also be available outside of our normal business hours
with 24 hours’ advance notice. | look forward to speaking
with you soon,

Tammi

Tammi Denbow

Executive Director, P&O

Sony Pictures Entertainment
10202 West Washington Blvd.
Culver City, CA 90232

(310) 244-2907
Tammi_Denbow@spe.sony.com
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From: "Denbow, Tammi" <Tammi_Denbow@spe.sony.com>
Subject: Re: Concern about Vic and leaked information
Date: April 17, 2019 at 4:09:59 PM CDT

To: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>

Hi, Monica. I’'m doing well, thanks.

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. We have not disclosed information about the
investigation, and are unaware of how this individual might have obtained any information.

Tammi

From: Monica Rial <monicarial@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 7:00 PM

To: Denbow, Tammi

Subject: Concern about Vic and leaked information

Hello Tammi,

| hope you’re doing well. I’'m so sorry to bother you but something has come up that concerns
me. | don’t know if you’ve been following the circus online, but there is a YouTube lawyer in
Minnesota who has gained quite a following by talking about the Vic situation. | was thoroughly
confused when | checked my Twitter this morning and people were tweeting me pictures of jelly
beans. As it turns out, this YouTube lawyer somehow knew the story that | shared with you in the
investigation. | haven’t shared that with anyone so I’'m concerned there may be a leak at Funimation
or perhaps Vic is giving him this information. Just so you recall, many years ago at a convention
someone handed Vic a jelly bean (or some candy), he asked me to sign it, which | did, and he then
ate it and said “Now | can tell everyone | ate Monica Rial.” This YouTube lawyer, Nick Rekeita, shared
this story and told his viewers that was why he was let go from Funimation. | normally don’t care
what this man has to say, but it really concerned me and | thought you should know.

Thank you,
~ Monica Rial ~
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Funimation ;4 & @FUNimation - Feb 11 v
Everyone, we wanted to give you an update on the Vic Mignogna situation.
Following an investigation, Funimation recast Vic Mignogna in Morose

Mononokean Season 2. Funimation will not be engaging Mignogna in future
productions.

O 3K T 67K Q 20K &

e Alexander Lawliet v
@Drifted_Spice

Replying to @FUNimation

Why is it that when @Rialisms cries wolf (with no
evidence, mind you) that everyone automatically
assumes the worst. She has known this man for 20
years, and only "comes forward" now that he's getting
attention. | would like an actual answer, if you could
supply one.

5:26 PM - Feb 11, 2019 - Twitter for Android

32 Retweets 394 Likes

9 0 O w
Monica Rial @ @Rialisms - Feb 11 v
Replying to @Drifted_Spice and @FUNimation

Thanks for the tweet! I've screenshot it and sent it to my attorney and law
enforcement. | will not be harassed. Have a nice night!

® 50 01 Q 66 &

Scasher96 @Scasher961 - Feb 13 v
Replying to @Drifted_Spice @FUNimation and @Rialisms

Wif

. Monica Rial @ Eollow .

Replying t

@SakuraDreamerz @marchimark Harass
@vicmignogna.

e BEQQ
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1 more reply

This Tweet is unavailable

This Tweet is unavailable

Replying to @Drifted_Spice @FUNimation and @Rialisms

You know something? Multiple respected companies with well trained
Lawyers have looked over evidence that WE DO NOT GET TO SEE because
LAWSUITS and made choices. | have enjoyed both Vic and Monica's work, |
don't WANT Vic to be Guilty but Facts are inconvenient like that.

(@) M ™M o~

e Tweets are not Real Life: Dragon Con 2019 @Spacebird77 - Feb 17 v

https://twitter.com/Drifted_Spice/status/1095101810786725888
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(1) Alexander Lawliet on Twitter: "@FUNimation Why is it that when @Rialisms cries wolf (with no evidence, mind you) that everyone aut...
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(1) Alexander Lawliet on Twitter: "@FUNimation Why is it that when @Rialisms cries wolf (with no evidence, mind you) that everyone aut...

Home

Explore

Notifications

Messages

Bookmarks

Lists

Profile

More

Copy from re:SearchTX

hd

TheQounaistado @GadielDiaz5 - Feb 14

Replying to @Drifted_Spice @FUNimation and @Rialisms

I mean his behavior has been somewhat related to this for the past decade
and so | guess this was the last straw but | mean | can see your point in your

perspective
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8/30/2019 (1) Big Boss on Twitter: "@FUNimation So false allegations,slandering,and wrongful termination and no evidence wow you guys are som...
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< Tweet

Funimation ;4 & @FUNimation - Feb 11 v
Everyone, we wanted to give you an update on the Vic Mignogna situation.
Following an investigation, Funimation recast Vic Mignogna in Morose

Mononokean Season 2. Funimation will not be engaging Mignogna in future
productions.

O 3K T 67K Q 20K &

Big Boss v
@Gray_Fox25

Replying to @FUNimation

So false allegations,slandering,and wrongful
termination and no evidence wow you guys are
something else #istandwithvic #KickMonica
#boycottfunimation

4:34 PM - Feb 11, 2019 - Twitter for Android
21 Retweets 57 Likes
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https://twitter.com/Gray_Fox25/status/1095088674629394432
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.. Big Boss
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anime, forever. Share
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Trends for you
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19K Tweets
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(1) Will on Twitter: "@Rialisms @CleverFOXSOL @FUNimation If you knew he was like this, you covered it up... youre just as bad" / Twit...
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< Tweet

Funimation ;4 & @FUNimation - Feb 11 v
Everyone, we wanted to give you an update on the Vic Mignogna situation.
Following an investigation, Funimation recast Vic Mignogna in Morose
Mononokean Season 2. Funimation will not be engaging Mignogna in future
productions.

O 3K T 67K Q 20K &
CleverFOXSOL @CleverFOXSOL - Feb 11 v
If Vic was fired then Monica should he as well. Since both are a cause of
problems. Harassing fans. Both sides should be recasted. This way it's fair.
Untill investigation is done. Seriously
Q 39 13 105 Q 2k O
Monica Rial @ @Rialisms - Feb 11 v
There were multiple investigations with testimony, proof, evidence.
Companies don't cut ties without those things. However, that information is

classified. | am one of dozens of men and women who participated. Stop
harassing me.

Q 248 nu 79 Q 15K &

will v
/' @WillamWebb

Replying to @Rialisms @CleverFOXSOL and @FUNimation
If you knew he was like this, you covered it up... youre
just as bad

8:19 PM - Feb 11, 2019 - Twitter for iPhone
46 Retweets  1.7K Likes

o) 0 Q

Monica Rial @ @Rialisms - Feb 11 v
Replying to @WillamWebb @CleverFOXSOL and @FUNimation
Thanks for the tweet! I've screenshot it and sent it to my attorney and law

enforcement. | will not be harassed. Have a nice night!
O 498 n 25 Q 836 &

>

a Ryan Witwicki Faddegon @IEatsoulsbuddy - Mar 14 v
‘ Replying to @WillamWebb @Rialisms and 2 others

Honestly get a clue. That's not how sexual assaulted behavior works.
Experience sexual assault first or know someone who has then come back.

S n Q &

This Tweet is unavailable

https://twitter.com/WillamWebb/status/1095145332965625856
Copy from re:SearchTX
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(1) Jamie Charles Ellis on Twitter: "@anne_author @FUNimation Show proof? You are joking, right? They have no legal obligation to dis...
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< Tweet

Funimation ;4 & @FUNimation - Feb 11 v
Everyone, we wanted to give you an update on the Vic Mignogna situation.
Following an investigation, Funimation recast Vic Mignogna in Morose

Mononokean Season 2. Funimation will not be engaging Mignogna in future
productions.

Q 3K M 6.7K QO 20K o

Shan Ryder @anne_author - Feb 12 v
So... Who wants to boycott Funimation until they show proof?

Q 3 n 2 Q 43 0

@ Jamie Charles Ellis v
@JamieCharlesEl1

Replying to @anne_author and @FUNimation

Show proof? You are joking, right? They have no legal
obligation to disclose any kind of evidence with regards
to this investigation and you guys would accuse them
of trying to further smear his name by releasing hard
evidence of it. Just accept he's a creep and move on.

11:04 AM - Feb 12, 2019 - Twitter Web Client
8 Likes

® 0 V)

>

More replies

Mr.Grey @Greytothebone - Feb 12 v
Replying to @JamieCharlesEl1T @anne_author and @FUNimation
Who's the creep again? #MonicaRial #Istandwithvic #Kickvic #Seanschemmel

#ChrisSabot #Youshouldbewatching #stoplyingaboutvic #SonnyStrait
#KaraEdwards
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Replying to @Rialism
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https://twitter.com/JamieCharlesEl1/status/1095368034754224128
Copy from re:SearchTX

Q  Search Twitter

Relevant people

Jamie Charles Ellis
@JamieCharlesEl1
I'm weird, i'm gothic,
i'm a huge DnD fan a

kinda funny. Follow n
hear some jokes, | gu

Shan Ryder
@anne_author

I'm just an author wit
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Celebrate 25 years to
anime, forever. Share
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Trends for you
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< Tweet

Funimation ;4 & @FUNimation - Feb 11 v

Everyone, we wanted to give you an update on the Vic Mignogna situation.
Following an investigation, Funimation recast Vic Mignogna in Morose

Mononokean Season 2. Funimation will not be engaging Mignogna in future

productions.

O 3K T 67K Q 20K &

problems. Harassing fans. Both sides should be recasted. This way it's fair.
Untill investigation is done. Seriously

Q 39 13 105 Q 2k O

Monica Rial @ @Rialisms - Feb 11 v

There were multiple investigations with testimony, proof, evidence.
Companies don't cut ties without those things. However, that information is
classified. | am one of dozens of men and women who participated. Stop
harassing me.

Q 248 nu 79 Q 15K &

L

4 @cleancrispybuns
Replying to @Rialisms @CleverFOXSOL and @FUNimation
Call it harassment if you want | don't really care g5z but
your actions just don't line up with your claims and this
is from an objective standpoint. Also you're quick to
burn @vicmignogna but what about the claims against
@marchimark by @GhostShellZen. Will you stand with
them?

3:12 PM - Feb 13, 2019 - Twitter Web App
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https://twitter.com/cleancrispybuns/status/1095792787608481794
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CleverFOXSOL @CleverFOXSOL - Feb 11 v
If Vic was fired then Monica should he as well. Since both are a cause of

[ 2& Mrcleans_crispyBunns e

(1) Mrcleans_crispyBunns on Twitter: "@Rialisms @CleverFOXSOL @FUNimation Call it harassment if you want | don't really caret®§ bu...
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My buns are crispy ar
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8/30/2019 (1) Captain_Vibrant on Twitter: "@Rialisms @CleverFOXSOL @FUNimation All false testements, sure vic is an over friendly guy, but you...
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Funimation ;4 & @FUNimation - Feb 11 v

Everyone, we wanted to give you an update on the Vic Mignogna situation.
Following an investigation, Funimation recast Vic Mignogna in Morose

Mononokean Season 2. Funimation will not be engaging Mignogna in future

productions.

O 3K T 67K Q 20K &

CleverFOXSOL @CleverFOXSOL - Feb 11 v

If Vic was fired then Monica should he as well. Since both are a cause of
problems. Harassing fans. Both sides should be recasted. This way it's fair.
Untill investigation is done. Seriously

O 39 T 105 Q 2k &
Monica Rial @ @Rialisms - Feb 11 v
There were multiple investigations with testimony, proof, evidence.

Companies don't cut ties without those things. However, that information is
classified. | am one of dozens of men and women who participated. Stop
harassing me.

Q 248 nu 79 Q 15K &

"l Captain_Vibrant v
ol @Vibrant Weeb

Replying to @Rialisms @CleverFOXSOL and @FUNimation

All false testements, sure vic is an over friendly guy, but
you all just join in for thr killing blow to make more
trouble for vic

7:19 PM - Feb 13, 2019 - Twitter for Android
2 Likes

o) n Q
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https://twitter.com/Vibrant_Weeb/status/1095855111107166208
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on Twitter: "@Rialisms @CleverFOXSOL @FUNimation That's freedom of speech lady not harassment. In all honesty, yo...

< Tweet

Funimation ;4 & @FUNimation - Feb 11
Following an investigation, Funimation recast Vic Mignogna in Morose

productions.

O 3K T 67K Q 20K &

CleverFOXSOL @CleverFOXSOL - Feb 11

If Vic was fired then Monica should he as well. Since both are a cause of
problems. Harassing fans. Both sides should be recasted. This way it's fair.
Untill investigation is done. Seriously

Q 39 13 105 Q 2k O

Monica Rial @ @Rialisms - Feb 11
There were multiple investigations with testimony, proof, evidence.

classified. | am one of dozens of men and women who participated. Stop
harassing me.

Q 248 n 79 Q 15K &

Daelan §
@TezPrime

@ O » ©

Replying to @Rialisms @CleverFOXSOL and @FUNimation

That's freedom of speech lady not harassment. In all
honesty, you should be held accountable as well for
causing such events. Doesn't make what Vic may have
potentially done right but it also doesn’t make your
actions better when there's proof of you telling others
to harass him.

1:02 AM - Feb 14, 2019 - Twitter for iPhone

14 Likes

o) 0 Q

>

https://twitter.com/TezPrime/status/1095941427199135744

Copy from re:SearchTX

Everyone, we wanted to give you an update on the Vic Mignogna situation.

Mononokean Season 2. Funimation will not be engaging Mignogna in future

Companies don't cut ties without those things. However, that information is
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8/30/2019 (1) james greear on Twitter: "@Rialisms @CleverFOXSOL @FUNimation Multiple investigations huh? Well he’s not being charged with a...

y < Tweet Q  Search Twitter

Funimation ;4 & @FUNimation - Feb 11 v
Everyone, we wanted to give you an update on the Vic Mignogna situation.
Following an investigation, Funimation recast Vic Mignogna in Morose
Mononokean Season 2. Funimation will not be engaging Mignogna in future
productions.

O 3K T 67K Q 20K &

Notifications
Q CleverFOXSOL @CleverFOXSOL - Feb 11 v

Home

* ©

Explore

If Vic was fired then Monica should he as well. Since both are a cause of
problems. Harassing fans. Both sides should be recasted. This way it's fair.

Messages e e )
9 Untill investigation is done. Seriously

Q 39 11 105 Q 2« &
Bookmarks
Monica Rial @ @Rialisms - Feb 11 v
There were multiple investigations with testimony, proof, evidence.
Companies don't cut ties without those things. However, that information is
classified. | am one of dozens of men and women who participated. Stop
harassing me.

Lists

® @ O T 0

Profile Q 248 n 79 Q 15K &
james greear v
More Q @jamie3738 Relevant people
Replying to @Rialisms @CleverFOXSOL and @FUNimation Q james greear
Multiple investigations huh? Well he’s not being @jamie3738
charged with a crime and right now it's ur word against . Monica Rial &
his why should | believe u after what happened to Chris @Rialisms
gt Keeping child actors ¢
Hardwick. the 90's... For conven'
email info@primetim
2:07 AM - Feb 14, 2019 - Twitter for iPhone #Bulma #Froppy #Mi
#genLOCK
O n Q &

CleverFOXSOL
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Guilty Gear -REV-2 +

at: twitch.tv/cleverfox
youtube.com/c/clevel

Trends for you

#Funimation
Trending with: #FunimationE
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18.9K Tweets

US news
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Copy from re:SearchTX



8/30/2019

L

@ @ U 0 & # ©

(1) Kai Sérensen on Twitter: "@Rialisms @CleverFOXSOL @FUNimation There are 2 reasons to have it classified. 1 falls away since sla...
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Q  Search Twitter

Funimation ;4 & @FUNimation - Feb 11 v
Everyone, we wanted to give you an update on the Vic Mignogna situation.
Following an investigation, Funimation recast Vic Mignogna in Morose
Mononokean Season 2. Funimation will not be engaging Mignogna in future
productions.

O 3K T 67K Q 20K &
CleverFOXSOL @CleverFOXSOL - Feb 11 v
If Vic was fired then Monica should he as well. Since both are a cause of
) problems. Harassing fans. Both sides should be recasted. This way it's fair.
Untill investigation is done. Seriously

O 39 T 105 Q 2k &
Monica Rial @ @Rialisms - Feb 11 v
There were multiple investigations with testimony, proof, evidence.

Companies don't cut ties without those things. However, that information is
classified. | am one of dozens of men and women who participated. Stop

< Tweet
. Kai Sorensen v
PN @Tallon_1

Replying to @Rialisms @CleverFOXSOL and @FUNimation

There are 2 reasons to have it classified.

1 falls away since slander and libel only work in court if
you are spreading a lie,as theres proof it apparently
happend, there is no need to hide it out of that reason.

The other would be that it had a nasty/er side for the
opposition

6:20 PM - Feb 14, 2019 - Twitter Web Client

Q g v a
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(1) Micah C. Welch _
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on Twitter: "@Rialisms @CleverFOXSOL @FUNimation Monica The fact that you can throw out harassment so lo...

< Tweet

Funimation ;4 & @FUNimation - Feb 11 v
Everyone, we wanted to give you an update on the Vic Mignogna situation.
Following an investigation, Funimation recast Vic Mignogna in Morose
Mononokean Season 2. Funimation will not be engaging Mignogna in future
productions.

Q 3K Q 20K O

T 67K
CleverFOXSOL @CleverFOXSOL - Feb 11 v
If Vic was fired then Monica should he as well. Since both are a cause of
) problems. Harassing fans. Both sides should be recasted. This way it's fair.

Untill investigation is done. Seriously

O 39 T 105 Q 2k &
Monica Rial @ @Rialisms - Feb 11 v
There were multiple investigations with testimony, proof, evidence.

Companies don't cut ties without those things. However, that information is
classified. | am one of dozens of men and women who participated. Stop
harassing me.

O 248 Q 15K &

@ Micah C. Welch @ v
¥ @Micahlmighty

Replying to @Rialisms @CleverFOXSOL and @FUNimation

Monica The fact that you can throw out harassment so
loosely as to claim a tweet is a form of harassment
makes me question if you truly were ever harassed in
the first place. A man lost his job due to your claim yet

your making the same claim from a tweet...

T 79

1:19 AM - Feb 14, 2019 - Twitter for iPhone

7 Likes
o) n V) &
. Matt614 @Matt6142 - Aug 4 v
= Replying to @Micahlmighty @Rialisms and 2 others

She's selfish and you can tell just what type of person she is, she’s a cunt
plain and simple.

o) n v &

https://twitter.com/Micahlmighty/status/1095945577001439234
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Everyone, we wanted to give you an update on the Vic Mignogna situation.
Following an investigation, Funimation recast Vic Mignogna in Morose

productions.

O 3K T 67K Q 20K &

If Vic was fired then Monica should he as well. Since both are a cause of
problems. Harassing fans. Both sides should be recasted. This way it's fair.
Untill investigation is done. Seriously

Q 39 13 105 Q 2k O

There were multiple investigations with testimony, proof, evidence.
Companies don't cut ties without those things. However, that information is
classified. | am one of dozens of men and women who participated. Stop
harassing me.

Q 248 n 79 Q 15K &

& O 9 O

@INk_WolfNN

Replying to @Rialisms @CleverFOXSOL and @FUNimation

people like this person arent harassing you, you
ignorant loud mouth, you need to just learn when to
keep your mouth shut. not everything needs to be on
social media. and if you really are the "victim" you
wouldn't to answer every damn negative thing people
say

1:33 AM - Feb 14, 2019 - Twitter Web Client
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https://twitter.com/INk_WolfNN/status/1095949032017543168
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Funimation ;4 & @FUNimation - Feb 11 v

Mononokean Season 2. Funimation will not be engaging Mignogna in future

CleverFOXSOL @CleverFOXSOL - Feb 11 v

Monica Rial @ @Rialisms - Feb 11 v
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Everyone, we wanted to give you an update on the Vic Mignogna situation.
Following an investigation, Funimation recast Vic Mignogna in Morose

Mononokean Season 2. Funimation will not be engaging Mignogna in future
productions.
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Everyone, we wanted to give you an update on the Vic Mignogna situation.
Following an investigation, Funimation recast Vic Mignogna in Morose
Mononokean Season 2. Funimation will not be engaging Mignogna in future
productions.
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If Vic was fired then Monica should he as well. Since both are a cause of
problems. Harassing fans. Both sides should be recasted. This way it's fair.
Untill investigation is done. Seriously
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There were multiple investigations with testimony, proof, evidence.
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Everyone, we wanted to give you an update on the Vic Mignogna situation.
Following an investigation, Funimation recast Vic Mignogna in Morose

Mononokean Season 2. Funimation will not be engaging Mignogna in future
productions.
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If Vic was fired then Monica should he as well. Since both are a cause of
problems. Harassing fans. Both sides should be recasted. This way it's fair.
Untill investigation is done. Seriously
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There were multiple investigations with testimony, proof, evidence.
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CAUSE NO. 141-307474-19

VICTOR MIGNOGNA, § IN THE DISTRICT COURT
Plaintiff, §
§
V. §
§ 141* JUDICIAL DISTRICT
FUNIMATION PRODUCTIONS, LLC, §
JAMIE MARCHI, MONICA RIAL, §
AND RONALD TOYE, §
Defendants § TARRANT COUNTY, TEXAS

UNSWORN DECLARATION OF CHRISTOPHER SLATOSCH
On this day, Christopher Slatosch stated as follows:

1. My name is Christopher Slatosch, and I live in Ector County, Texas. I am
over the age of eighteen years and competent to make this Declaration. I
have personal knowledge of the facts stated in this Declaration, and these
facts are true and correct.

2. Tand my company, Silvrfire LLC (“Silvrfire”) are owners of Kameha
Con, an anime convention.

3. The agreement attached as Exhibit A was a binding contract between
Silvrfire and Victor Joseph Mignogna (“Vic”), providing for his
appearance at Kameha Con on April 12-14, 2019. This agreement was
executed in July of 2018.

4. The listed date for Kameha Con is incorrect in the Agreement; it should
have been April 12-14, 2019, but both parties understood.

5. Monica Rial (“Rial”) was also scheduled to appear at Kameha Con on
April 12-14, 2019.

6. From February, 2019 through April 11, 2019, I had several conversations
with Ronald Toye (“Toye”) and Rial by telephone and numerous text
message conversations with Toye. Exhibit B is a true and accurate copy of
the text messages exchanged between us.

7. In these conversations, Toye repeatedly asserted that Vic was a sexual
predator and that criminal charges would soon be filed against Vic. Toye
urged me repeatedly to terminate Vic’s appearance. I told him that this
would breach the contract with Vic. He urged me to do it anyway,
emphasizing that criminal charges would be filed before April 12-14, 2019.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

In these conversations, Toye also encouraged me to not do business with
Vic in the future.

I participated in a telephone conversation with Rial in which she
repeatedly asserted that Vic was a sexual predator and that criminal
charges would soon be filed against him. She also implied (and I inferred)
that she would convince numerous other voice actors to cancel their
appearances at Kameha Con. I heard Toye in the background talking to
her and she periodically responded in agreement with him.

Termination of multiple appearances at the last minute would have
severely threatened the profitability of Kameha Con.

Her threat turned out to be credible, since a number of the voice actors she
claimed to have influence over ultimately did cancel their appearances.

Rial and Toye were aware that a contract had been executed between
Silvrfire and Vic because I informed both of them of that fact and they
repeatedly urged me to have Silvrfire breach the contract.

Toye also clearly implied that his company would withdraw a promised
sponsorship (worth approximately $25,000) if Silvrfire did not breach its
contract with Vic. The sponsorship ultimately did not materialize.

Silvrfire did breach its contract with Vic by cancelling his appearance.
After being threatened with litigation from Vic’s counsel, and after long
negotiations and legal expenses, Silvrfire agreed that Vic could attend
Kameha Con under numerous restrictions that were not part of the
original agreement and that were not imposed on other guests, including
Vic paying for additional security, not participating in panel discussions,
signing in a different location from the other guests, etc.

As a result of this compromise, a number of the voice actors Rial
mentioned cancelled their appearances.

In summary, Rial and Toye individually and jointly, told me that Vic was
a sexual predator who would be criminally charged before Kameha Con
and they urged me to breach the contract with Vic. They threatened to
lead a boycott of Kameha Con and they threatened to withdraw
significant sponsorship money that had been promised unless Silvrfire
breached its contract with Vic. Finally, they urged me to never do business
with Vic in the future.
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Christophergebl atosch, Declarant

Jurat
(Sensitive Information Redacted Per T.R.C.P. 21)

My name is Christopher Slatosch, my date of birth is xx/xx/xxxx, and my address 1s Xxxx
XX XXXX XXX, XXXXXX, XXxxX, xxxxx and USA.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in Ector County, State of Texas, on the 2nd day of September, 2019.

Christopher Statosch
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Slatosch Declaration

Exhibit A
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A SILVREIRE

SILVRFIRE LLC | ODESSA,TX 79762 | 432-653-6511 | CHRIS@SILVRFIRE.COM
Confidential Contract between “SILVRFIRE LLC” and “Guest” for
Personal and/or Autograph Appearance (Hereafter referred to as the“Agreement”)

|. General

This document and all identified and attached Appendices constitute
an agreement between Guest and SilvrFire LLC.

Guest Information :

Full Legal Name:ViC Mignogna

DOB: 08/27/62
.. victhewop@aol.com
Email:
Airline AA#, SkyMiles#, Rapid Rewards#: 340YNL8
TSA#:n/a
Departing Airport: LAX
Signature Price: 30
Table Side Photo Op Price: 20

1.1 This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state of Texas. In the event of any conflict,

inconsistency, or incongruity between the provisions of any attached Appendices, the provisions of this

Agreement shall govern and control.

1.2 Silvrfire, by virtue of this Agreement, agrees to conduct the:

Vic Mignogna

13

Event: Kameha Con

Dates:April 12th-14th 2018

Venue: Irving Convention Center-500 west Las Colinas Boulevard
City, State:Irving, TX 75039

will be the Guest’s representative and agent for purposes of

facilitating this Agreement in all respects.

1.4 It is understood that this Agreement is binding on both parties. It cannot be altered or changed unless

agreed to, in writing, by SilvrFire and Guest and/or SilvrFire LLC and Agent. No oral representation,

warranty, condition, or agreement of any kind or nature whatsoever shall be binding unless specifically

incorporated into this Agreement.
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1.5 Silvrfire will not announce Guest until this agreement is fully executed unless otherwise agreed upon
in writing by SilvrFire and Guest/Representative.

Il. Financial and Related Arrangements by Promoter

SilvrFire agrees to provide Guest with the following:
2.1 $6,500.00US Dollars (hereafter referred to as the “Guarantee”) will be paid to Guest:

2.1 (a) The Guarantee represents a draw against autograph, merchandise, photo opportunity and Meet &
Greet sales made at the Event during autograph sessions at the signing table (such sales hereafter
referred to as the “Proceeds”) at Silvrfire’s Event;

2.1 (b) Silvrfire guarantees Guest the total amount of the Guarantee whether or not the Proceeds actually
reach such amount;

2.1 (c) Should Guest’'s proceeds not reach the amount of sales necessary to equal or surpass the
Guarantee, Silvrfire will purchase autographs the difference in such amount needed to bring the total
amount of proceeds to the guarantee.

2.1 (d) Guest will retain 100% of all Proceeds collected during Event and at the end of each day the

Agent/assigned SilvrFire Handler will report the total amount of proceeds collected during the Event to
Silvrfire Staff after a tally of the daily sales has been completed

Il. (A) Photo-Ops

2.2 If SilvrFire and Guest agree in writing, SilvrFire may offer professional photo opportunities with Guest
for $50 for each photo taken.

2.2 (a) Of the for each photo taken, Guest will receive $25 and Photographer and SilvrFire will divide the
remaining however they may agree; Guest amount will count toward guarantee, when guarantee is

applicable.

2.2 (b) Photographer will supply 8" x 10” photographs.

Il. (B) Meet & Greets

2.2 (c) Guest agrees to participate in at least (1) one Meet & Greet during scheduled hours of
appearance. Guest will receive combo price of autograph and signature. The remaining will be spit
between promoter, artist and signature verification company.
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2.2 (d) Meet & Greets will be presold and guest will receive Meet & Greet purchases upon arrival to the
event.

2.2 (e) Meet & Greet amount paid out to guest will count toward guarantee is applicable.

2.2 (d) If Meet & Greet is scheduled, it will be cleared with Guest upon signing. Schedule will be set at
least 30 days before the event and included in guest itinerary.

Il. (C) Travel/Lodging/Misc. Arrangements

2.3 Promoter will provide one Economy Airfare for Guest: (1) Economy round-trip airfare when available
from for Guest. Guest must approve all flight arrangements in advance of Promoter’'s purchase. Please
note the following:

2.3 (a) Confirmed flight itineraries and/or tickets for Guest must be received by SilvrFire no later than 30
days prior to the first day of the Event;

2.3 (b) If SilvrFire does not receive confirmed flight itineraries and/or tickets for Guest no later than 30
days prior to the first day of the Event, Guest may consider this contract null and void.

2.3 (c) SilvrFire will provide transportation or hotel shuttle service for Guest. This transportation will be
scheduled for airport/hotel/venue throughout the length of the event.

2.3 (d) SilvrFire will provide 1 hotel room for Guest. Hotel room will be at least a three star rating or
higher.

2.3(e) SilvrFire will only cover room charges and taxes. All incidental charges (ex. phone calls, room
service, pay per view) are the guest's responsibility. Guest will be required to place card on file for
incidentals upon arrival.

2.3 (f) Promoter will provide Guest with $60 US Dollars per diem for three (3) days, for a total of $180 payable in cash

immediately upon Guest’s arrival at Event city. Access to Event Green Room will also be provided to Guest and guest only.
Handlers, agents or representatives will not be allowed to access guest green room.

lll. Guest’s Responsibility

The Guest is responsible to provide the following:
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3.1 Guest will attend the SilvrFire’s Event as a guest. Guest will appear at selected times throughout the
Event but no earlier than 10 AM and no later than 7 PM unless otherwise agreed to in writing by Guest
and/or SilvrFire.

3.2 Guest will attend at least one discussion session for no more than 60 minutes each day, over the 3
day event (said day, time, title of panel/Q&A/discussion and other panelist to be agreed upon in writing by
Guest and/or Agent prior to printing of the Event program or internet/website publication) unless otherwise
agreed upon in writing by Guest and/or Agent;

3.3 Subject to Guest’s written approval and availability, Guest will participate in a maximum of 2 pre-
arranged media and promotional activities for Event to be arranged by Promoter and approved by Guest
before Guest arrival.

3.4 Guest agrees not to appear at another event within 50 miles of SilvrFire’s event within 60 days before
or after the Event date.

3.5 Guest will use their best efforts to promote their appearance through social media and other viable
means available to the guest.

3.6 Guest will provide all photos and merchandise for all autograph sessions.

3.7 Guest will provide 30 signed photos for SilvrFire.

IV. Cancellation

It is agreed that both parties are to make their “best efforts” in order to attend and/or present at the

Event as scheduled. In addition:

4.2 Once Guest has been advertised or promoted, in any way, to appear at Event, neither SilvrFire nor
Guest may change the parameters of this Agreement or cancel Guest's appearance for any reason other
than as outlined in section 4.3 & 4.4; however neither party shall be in breach of this Agreement if here
is any total or partial failure of performance by it of its duties and obligations under this Agreement
occasioned by any act of God, fire, act of government or state, criminal act of any third party, war, civil
commotion, insurrection, act of terrorism, embargo, labor disputes of whatever nature, adverse weather
conditions, event cancelation and any other reason beyond the control of either party. If either party is
unable to perform its duties and obligations under this Contract as a direct result of the effect of one of
those reasons, that party shall give written notice to the other of the inability which sets out full details of
the reasons therefore. Providing substantial proof of reason.

4.3 Guest shall not be liable for failure to appear, present, or perform, if such failure is caused by or due
to the disability or illness or accident of Guest or Guest's immediate family member, or for any total or
partial failure of performance by Guest of Guest's duties and obligations under this Agreement occasioned
by any act of God, fire, act of government or state, criminal act of any third party, war, civil commotion,
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insurrection, act of terrorism, embargo, labor disputes of whatever nature, adverse weather conditions, and
any other reason beyond the control of either party. If either party is unable to perform its duties and
obligations under this Contract as a direct result of the effect of one of those reasons, that party shall
give written notice to the other of the inability which sets out full details of the reasons therefore. Once
notification of Guest’s cancellation is given to SilvrFire, SilvrFire will immediately cease all advertising and
promotion of Guest’'s appearance. An announcement of Guest’s cancellation must be placed in any and all
of Guests and SilvrFire’s websites promoting appearance within 24 hours of notification. Any advertising or
promoting of Guest’s appearance will be removed from SilvrFire's Event website within 24 hours of
notification of cancellation of Guest’s appearance. In addition to the reasons for Guest's cancellation
described herein, Guest may also cancel appearance if required to be in attendance for film and/or
television work or other professional obligations of work that may fall outside the entertainment industry.
Guest will provide detailed description of how it interferes with appearance.

4.4 Guest may not cancel appearance at Event to attend another autograph appearance unless Guest is
contractually obligated to a studio for an upcoming film or television appearance.

V. Miscellaneous

Please note the following miscellaneous provisions of this Agreement:

5.2 The failure or forbearance by either party on any occasion to insist upon the full performance of the
terms, conditions and provisions of the Agreement shall not thereby constitute a waiver of such breach or
an acceptance of any variation of the Agreement.

5.3 This executed Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, written or oral, between SilvrFire and
Guest and shall constitute the entire Agreement and understanding between the parties with respect to
the subject matter hereof. The Agreement and each of its provisions shall be binding upon the parties
and may not be waived, modified, amended or altered except by a writing signed by Guest and SilvrFire.

5.4 No permission is given for the disclosure of any term or provision of this Agreement to any third
party. If made known that this provision has been breached, SilvrFire LLC reserves the right to nullify this
contract in its entirety.

5.5 Agent and Guest agree that, unless otherwise provided by mutual agreement in writing, all
communications by, among or between SilvrFire, Guest and Agent concerning the Event, arrangements for
the Event, this Agreement (including any Appendices hereto), and/or any of the terms of this Agreement
are confidential and shall not be disclosed, shared, or communicated to any person or entity other than
SilvrFire, Guest or Agent.

VI. Signatures

Once this Agreement has been signed by a SilvrFire LLC Representative, the Guest has seven (7)
business days to sign and return the fully executed agreement or this agreement may be considered
null & void. By signing this Agreement, | confirm that | have read and agree to all terms and
conditions stated above:
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“SilvrFire Representative”:
DocuSigned by:
EGSGFBA%DN

7/8/2018 8:49:23 AM PDT

Date:

By signing this Agreement, | confirm that | have read and agree to all terms and

conditions stated above:

“GUEST™

DocuSigned by:

Ui Mignsgna

F6Y8ES6530A546F ...

Date: 7/7/2018 11:03:06 AM PDT
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100400 @B ¢ © - @F.12%0 100500 @B ¢ © - BT 12%0

< (469) 623-6677 : Me :
10:49 AM, Jan 10 11:12 AM, Jan 10
Hey bud, sorry my schedule is insane. | am sure All good man! We are actually just wrapping up
it's too late to sponsor the event but | wanted our sponsor pushes. So you still have time there.
to see if there is a possibility of having a vendor Plus if you are wanting to set up something
booth? Sizable section. :) could we do a call or promotional it would need to be done in that
an online meeting? | would have my business format vs being on the floor with dragon ball
partner on the call so there wouldn't be delays merch. We have a packet for it | can send over, |
in communication. Also, this is Ron Toye if my think we can make it worth the time for you and
numberisn't saved in your phone :) your partners. Whens a good time to talk?
=] < =] <
Copy text Share Copy text Share
1] @ < ] @ <
10050 @E ¢ @ -+ WF.I12%0 10060 @B ¢ © -~ ©F.12%8
< (469) 623-6677 L Q < (469) 623-6677 L Q¢
o Yes ©) that sounds great. Let Hey wondering how the meeting
me talk with Andy. | am good went. Was kind of waiting to send
for a call at 7-8pm today but | that over til you got a confirm. Let

would like to get us all on a call
together. He is in a meeting but
| will shoot you the times once

| get with him but for sure | am

good at 7-8 today if you are

me know! Thanks!

12:04 PM

e Sorry about that. It's been intense
here. Also, with the Vic thing we
might not be able to sponsor this

available fLB5AM year with him being a guest. | will

get everything lined up and keep
Friday, January 11,2019 you posted. Because we want to
work with you either now or in
o Sorry about missing the call the future we just need to make

I had a client whose had an sure we don't get caught up in a

issue with their closing and

the realtor was blowing me up. B Viewall > 1222 PM

| am meeting with Andy at 5

and | will update you soon. My So you are saying the internet her

_emall is rtoye@ € fairwayi s s, say is causing you to with hold

if you would like to email me the sponsorship? Just what to be

packages ) 3:40PM clear.

12:28PM

oL Will do o It's not just the internet. He

assaulted 3 close friends of mine

Tuesday, January 22, 2019 and 1 additional person that's
even closer but | can't say much
Hey wondering how the meeting because here is an investigation
went. Was kind of waiting to seng going on. Thi.s will get ugly so we 5
that over til you got a confirm. Le¥ are t_z?I_lflng W|th.olulr legal team to =
+ [Enter message B e + Enter message B e
I @] < ] @] <
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< (469) 623-6677 :

12:22 PM, Jan 22

Sorry about that. It's been intense here. Also, with
the Vic thing we might not be able to sponsor this
year with him being a guest. | will get everything
lined up and keep you posted. Because we want
to work with you either now or in the future we
just need to make sure we don't get caught up in
a mess when all this goes down with him.

g <

Copy text Share

1l @] <

1007 8 @B ¢ © - @F.12%0

< (469) 623-6677 :

12:31PM, Jan 22

It's not just the internet. He assaulted 3 close
friends of mine and 1 additional person that's
even closer but | can't say much because here
is an investigation going on. This will get ugly so
we are talking with our legal team to see if there
could be any fall out if we are sponsoring an
event with him in attendance.

g <

Copy text Share

1l @ <
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< (469) 623-6677 L Qi

So you are saying the internet her
say is causing you to with hold

sponsorship? Just what to be
clear.

12:28PM

o It's not just the internet. He
assaulted 3 close friends of mine
and 1 additional person that's
even closer but | can't say much
because here is an investigation
going on. This will get ugly so we
are talking with our legal team to
see if there could be any fall out
if we are sponsoring an event wit

B View all >

12:31 PM

And by it "all goes down" is there

WM something | should know?

o They came forward .. .,

| can tell you now, based on our
contracts. If he has people step

forward and/or charges he will be
12:32 PM dropped.

e All | can say is there is an active

+ Enter message & e
1l @ <
100700 @B ¢ © -+ @F.11%0

< (469) 623-6677 L Qi

And by it "all goes down" is there

B something | should know?

o They came forward ... ..,

| can tell you now, based on our
contracts. If he has people step

forward and/or charges he will be
dropped.

12:32PM

e All | can say is there is an active
investigation going on but just
know 3 very very close friends of
mine and Monica came forward
and the last person, | will let her
speak for herself but it's legit.
Not trying to cause drama but
just wanted to let you know

where we stand 12:32 PM

o Don't say anything please, but one
of those who are coming forward
is Monica. She was uneasy being
there with him but wouldn't let the
fans down but her agents are con-
tacting all cons they are booked at
and letting them know she won't |
be there if he is. The other another

+ Enter message & e
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< (469) 623-6677 :

12:34 PM, Jan 22

Don't say anything please, but one of those who
are coming forward is Monica. She was uneasy
being there with him but wouldn't let the fans
down but her agents are contacting all cons they
are booked at and letting them know she won't
be there if he is. The other another voice actors
girlfriend, and the two twins who lived with me.

g <
Copy text Share
I @ <
10:090e@E@de@ - WF11%8
< (469) 623-6677 L Q

Most of the assaults happened

at conventions. 12:38 PM

Is there a way Monica can speak
with me off record? She gave

me her number, but if she has
concerns is love to address them
trust me we won't be standing idle.

Aside from that, | wouldn't let that
stop you from reaching our market
or utilizing our reach. Once all that

comes out, he will be removed
without hesitation. On top of that
we are on a deadline to push
promotion. So when you meet with
WM your team let them know that.

Wait on her. | will ask her to reach
out to you. She doesn't know |
told you anything.

12:56 PM
e Excellent. That helps. :) | will talk
to Monica tonight and set up a
call. I will let her know | talked
with you about sponsoring the >
R T L T I R T Y] Y SR VPN
-+ Enter message B
I @] <

Copy from re:SearchTX

1M 0@l @ - W@FI1%0

< (469) 623-6677 L Q
and letting them know she won't
be there if he is. The other another
voice actors girlfriend, and

By View all >

Cons have already started
backing out. e

W Which shows.

He doesn't know who is coming
to the front with these issues

but that's why I need you not to
say anything because it can hurt
Sony's investigation and the legal
investigation

I will get a list foryou. ..,

Please do. From a legal stand
point | can be sued without

probably conduct or legal issues.

WP Probable*

Makes sense. | will. We have

time before your con it's coming

quick but this stuff will probably

pop before. 1237

+ Enter message B i
1l @) <

10:090@@ ¢ @ -+ W@FA11%0

< (469) 623-6677

2:23 PM, Jan 22

Excellent. That helps. :) | will talk to Monica
tonight and set up a call. | will let her know |
talked with you about sponsoring the event and
my concerns with Vic. She will more than likely
bring up the actual documented cases naturally,
just please don't let her know | told you without
her permission. :) you guys are awesome and this
year is going to be amazing!

g <

Copy text Share
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Not a problem. And thanks! The
last thing we'd want is anyone
feeling uncomfortable at an event
we hold, that goes from talent

to the attendees. | do very much
appreciate you letting me know,
and I'll be sure to have fresh ears
during our conversation about the
topic. Thanks Ron!

2:28 PM
Friday, February 1,2019
Hey! So currently Vic is not

attending. Can you have Monica
call me if possible? Thank you.

715PM

| can call tomorrow. She is in
Houston recording. You made the
right call not having him out. ATV

Based on what we've seen we think
so. Our decision was based on the
potential of his past victims being

VAs. We are also taking a ton of
heat so | just want to make sure
those allegations you brought to
me are seriously being acted upon.

7:31 PM
. ¥ F
ﬂ Lnramina e trin WA A and =
4+ Enter message [ A

I @] <
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1o

e | can call tomorrow. She is in Houston

recording. You made the right call not
having him out. 718 PM

Based on what we've seen we think so.
Our decision was based on the potential

of his past victims being VAs. We are also

taking a ton of heat so I just want to make

sure those allegations you brought to me
PISERW. are seriously being acted upon

e | promise it's true. VAs and staff. | will

see if lan would feel comfortable telling
you his story of someone extremely
close to him getting assaulted by Vic 732 PM

| don't doubt it at all, just makes 1t easier

when the voices are louder. Especially for

these young women who are stepping up.
PReIaYR People think this guy is a hero

Again thank you for all your help with this

and being open in sharing. It's certainly

a big deal in my eyes you were willing to
PRPEa¥L reach out

You're welcome. | know it is tough but

he is a predator. He can be really nice at

times but when he gets upset he can be

a terror and the other obvious thing is

the sexual harassment stuff 1015 PM

+ Enter message [ d*'
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CAUSE NO. 141-307474-19

VICTOR MIGNOGNA, 3 IN THE DISTRICT COURT
Plaintiff, §
§
V. §
§ 141* JUDICIAL DISTRICT
FUNIMATION PRODUCTIONS, LLC, §
JAMIE MARCHI, MONICA RIAL, §
AND RONALD TOYE, 3
Defendants § TARRANT COUNTY, TEXAS

UNSWORN DECLARATION OF CHUCK HUBER

I, CHUCK HUBER execute this unsworn declaration and state as follows:

Copy from re:SearchTX

1.AMy name is CHUCK HUBER, and I reside in Tarrant County, Texas. I
am over the age of eighteen years and competent to make this
Declaration. I have personal knowledge of the facts stated in this
Declaration, and these facts are true and correct.

2.AThe facts in this Declaration should not be construed to condone Vic
Mignogna’s behavior especially as it relates to his infidelity toward
Michelle Specht which was personally heartbreaking and horrible.

3.Al have been an Anime Voice Actor or VA since 1998 and have performed
over 200 roles.

4.AI have attended over 150 anime conventions.

5.AI have been a voice actor for Funimation since 1998 and am intimately
familiar with the work environment at Funimation.

6.Al am friends with several employees of Funimation and have had direct
communication with former CEO Gen Fukanaga, Karen Mika, Justin
Cook and Colleen Clinkenbeard through my years of employment at
Funimation.

7.AI have been a voice actor for Okratron5000, a company owned by Chris
Sabat, since 2004 and have been an employee of Deep Space Mustache, a
film company founded by Chris Sabat, during 2012-2013.

8.AI have been friends with Plaintiff, Victor Mignogna (“Vic”), for at least 10
years.

9.AI have been friends with the Defendants’, Jamie Marchi and Monica Rial



for at least 10 years.
10.Aknow Ron Toye from his relationship with Monica Rial.

11.Ahe first time I heard Vic’s name was in a conversation in 2003 or 2004
with Chris Sabat. This occurred while I was recording for a Funimation
property at Okratron5000.

12.An that conversation, Chris Sabat verbally disparaged Vic’s Christian faith
and speculated that Vic was “actually gay” based on the way he dressed.

13.An that conversation, Chris Sabat stated that Vic was a pedophile who
liked “little girls”. Despite these statements, he did not express concerns
about risks to fans, which I thought was odd.

14.Muring this conversation, there was no specific mention of Vic committing
sexual harassment, sexual assault, inappropriate behavior with teenage
fans or that Vic posed a risk to fans at conventions.

15.An approximately 2007, Vic began the practice of autographing artwork
depicting anime characters for money at anime conventions.

16.®ther voice actors (Jamie Marchi, Monica Rial and Chris Sabat) and
other Funimation employees initially described that practice as “stealing
from fans,” “using fans,” or “being an asshole.” We all later adopted the
same practices and currently follow those practices at conventions.

17.Ahis behavior by voice actors (including Jamie Marchi, Monica Rial and
Chris Sabat) and other Funimation employees toward Vic’s successful
business tactics demonstrates longstanding negative opinions about Vic.

18.An virtually all conversations I had with these voice actors when Vic was
not present, disparaging remarks were made about Vic. Typical statements
included “he’s a prima dona, he’s a douche, he’s a diva, his clothes are
gay,” plus comments of his purported infidelity, dislike of his conservative
Christian beliefs and personal attacks for his support of Donald Trump.
All of these comments were made at one time or another by Monica Rial,
Jamie Marchi, Chris Sabat, and others. All of them, however, conceded
his ability to do his job.

21.An December 2013, at Yama-Con, I had lunch with Sean Schemmel and
Sonny Strait.

22.ASean Schemmel tried to persuade me to participate in a derogatory video

about Vic known as the “Vince Mangina VA pedophile video”. The video
was to portray Vic as a pedophile. I refused because Vic is my friend and

Copy from re:SearchTX



he is not a pedophile.

23.Most of the time when I interacted with Sean Schemmel, he attacked Vic
for pushing his Christian faith on fans at conventions and for Vic’s
purported sexual promiscuity.

24.An 2016, I was at Funimation and witnessed a producer at Funimation,
warn other Funimation employees of Vic’s arrival and address Vic
negatively with directors at Funimation.

25.An approximately 2016-2017, a director employed at Funimation, told me
that Vic would never get a directing job at Funimation because he was
“such a douche.” This conversation happened at Funimation. I advised
Vic of this conversation. Vic later told me he addressed this issue with
Justin Cook, a member of Funimation management.

29.An my opinion, the voice actors and Funimation employees described
above were overly preoccupied with disparaging Vic.

30.Dver the last decade, I was around Vic, the Defendants’ and other
Funimation employees hundreds of times. Until January 2019, none of
them directly accused him of sexual assault or sexual harassment in my
presence.

31.AJntil January 2019 negative discussions about Vic Mignogna in my
presence were accompanied by laughter and derision but never included
concern for any alleged victims or named specific victims. Vic has always
been a joke to a certain clique of influential Funimation employees for
decades but never a threat.

32.Alic indicated to me that in 20 years of working at Funimation he had
never been warned of any complaints about his behavior.

33.Alic told me he had a meeting with a producer at Funimation, in
approximately 2018 specifically to discuss any issues with his behavior.
He stated that there was no mention in this meeting of his having
committed sexual harassment, sexual assault or his having behaved in an
inappropriate manner at Funimation or at any conventions. He stated that
she told him that he was “difficult to work with” because he sometimes
asked directors to do additional takes when the director was satisfied with
his initial take.

34.8enior Fumimation directors have described the work environment at

Funimation to me as a “Den of Poison,” “Kafka Nightmare,” and
“Orwellian Slave Factory.”
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35.Mly experience working at Funimation was unpleasant. It is well known
that if one falls out of favor with certain people (including Chris Sabat) or
if one tries to do anything to change the working conditions, that person
will not be rehired as a voice actor. I felt threatened with not being used as
a voice actor in subsequent projects if I complained about the work
environment.

36.Aunimation posted no employment policies regarding sexual harassment
in the workplace or at conventions.

37.Aunimation did not provide an employee handbook to me, Vic, Jamie
Marchi and Monica Rial.

38.An the twenty (20) years I worked at Funimation, it was very common for
employees, voice actors, writers, producers, directors to hug and kiss each
other at the Funimation offices. Raunchy and sexual comedy was
extremely common. Sexual relationships between Funimation employees
and voice actors was common. No one was ever disciplined or terminated
for this conduct.

39.AVhen Sony acquired a majority interest in Funimation in late 2017, a “no
hugs” policy was announced. Funimation employees and voice actors
largely ignored this policy at first.

40.Khe voice actors (including Jamie Marchi and Monica Rial) and other
Funimation employees talked and flirted freely at Funimation on a regular
basis, though this did become less common after Sony instituted the “no
hugs” policy.

41.AVhen the Dragonball Kai was being recorded in 2007, I heard rumors
that actresses had been recast at Funimation for refusing sexual advances
by Funimation employees. I consider these rumors credible based on my
experience working at Funimation and from direct messages received
from a former DBZ cast member.

42 A also heard that actresses who participated in sex with
Funimation/Okatron5000 employees were cast in roles. I consider these
rumors credible based on my experience working at Funimation

43.AVhen the trailer for the Dragonball Z: Super Broly movie was released,
Vic did not voice the character of Broly, even though Vic was the only
English actor who had ever voiced Broly up to that point.

44 Muring this timeframe, I sent a text message to Chris Sabat who
responded that “if this has anything to do with Vic, I will not talk about
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45 & hris Sabat is the owner of Okratron5000 and is a voice actor at
Funimation.

46.Khris Sabat did most of the casting and recording for the Dragonball Z
properties including for the movie Dragonball Z: Super Broly.

47 Khris Sabat engaged in negotiations, either directly or through
Funimation for various projects with TOEI, owner of the Dragonball Z
properties.

48 Ahe voice actors employed by Funimation generally consider Chris Sabat
to be a de facto manager at Funimation and they believe his approval and
support is vitally beneficial to succeeding at Funimation and the
conventions and the converse regarding his disapproval.

49 K hris Sabat has more influence at Funimation and other studios,
including Roosterteeth and Toei, than Vic has ever had in the Anime
industry.

50.Aheard Chris Sabat and Sean Schemmel call Vic a pedophile numerous
times before the allegations against Vic in January/February 2019 arose.

51.Ahave observed Chris Sabat on multiple occasions talk in a derogatory
manner about members of Funimation management and other people he
calls “friends.”

52.Awas aware of no rumors or accusations that Vic committed rape, sexual
assault or sexual harassment until the accusations arose in January-
February 2019 on the internet.

57.Awas aware of no rumors or statements that identified any purported
victims of sexual assault or sexual harassment by Vic until January-
February 2019 on the internet.

58.Aamie Marchi and I have been close friends and writing partners since
2009. She never mentioned the hair-pulling incident at Funimation that
she alleges occurred between Vic and her.

60.Abelieve Jamie Marchi would have mentioned the hair-pulling incident, if
it had bothered her, since she is typically very outspoken. In addition,
while Jamie Marchi, Monica Rial and other Funimation employees often
expressed animosity towards Vic, they never claimed he had sexually
harassed or sexually assaulted anyone. Their animosity was primarily due
to his personality, his sexual promiscuity, his Christian faith and claims
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that he was difficult to work with.

61.An 2009. Jamie Marchi and I worked with Chris Sabat on
CONdotcom.com, which was a website where voice actors could provide
content for fans. Vic was a digital guest on that website and our primary
marketing force because of his prolific convention schedule. In dozens of
specific conversations about Vic there was never any concern about
pedophilia or other criminal sexual behavior.

62.Ahave never seen Vic behave inappropriately with any fans of any age.

63.Mlthough voice actors and other Funimation employees called Vic a
pedophile and accused him of liking underage girls for years, they never
said these things to Vic and never expressed any concerns about working
with Vic or doing panels at conventions with Vic until 2019. Nor did they
express concern for the convention fans until 2019.

64.Khe sexual assault and sexual harassment allegations by the Defendants
and Funimation employees have seriously damaged Vic’s career by
inducing numerous conventions to cancel his appearances, by inducing
producers and directors to not consider him or terminate him from
projects.

65.Aamie Marchi, Monica Rial, myself and almost all other voice actors have
kissed and hugged hundreds of fans at conventions, no matter their age.

66.A approached Jamie Marchi and Monica Rial to attempt a settlement
between Vic and the Defendants’ in early March 2019. Vic was not aware
of my efforts.

67.Awas initially supportive of what Jamie and Monica were doing because
my understanding was that they were, with inflated versions of their
stories, attempting to help the alleged underage victims of rape and sexual
assault by Vic, which they along with Michelle Specht directly told me
existed, who would otherwise be too afraid to speak out. I never
considered Jamie and Monica to be victims of attempted rape or sexual
assault by Vic.

68.A drafted a proposed statement by Vic that included the phrase “I am a sex
addict” because my conversations with Jamie Marchi and Monica Rial
convinced me that Vic would have to admit some form of “guilt” for them
to settle. Vic never saw or approved that phrase.

69.A am not educated about sex addiction nor am I an expert about sex
addiction.
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70.Atalked with Vic about sex addiction and advised him to speak with his
counselor about it. I now believe his sexual activity and infidelities are
more closely associated to the common narcissism and ego from men in
his position. I believe Vic is sincere in his efforts with his counselor to
correct the abject moral failings associated with his sexual behavior.

71.My settlement efforts were an attempt to help my friend Vic who was
suffering tremendously, to protect Jamie and Monica from the difficulty of
a lawsuit and to heal the Anime community, which has been seriously
divided by the allegations against Vic.

72.Muring my settlement efforts. Todd Haberkorn told me that that Chris
Sabat, Ron Toye and Sean Schemmel told him that he was in danger of
never working at Funimation again because Haberkorn retained the same
law firm as Vic.

73.Aalso feared that my twenty (20) year voice acting career at Funimation
and personal reputation would be damaged by retaliation for my
association with Vic.

74.A contacted Gen Fukanaga, the then CEO of Funimation to discuss my
concerns with Chris Sabat’s gaslighting of Sean Schemmel, damaging use
of his authority toward actors and his attempts to destroy my career, in
early March 2019 who met with me and advised that Vic would lose and
have to pay via something he had learned about called an Anti-SLAPP
motion. He also, in response to my specific concerns about Chris Sabat,
said that he had been friends with Chris Sabat for 17 years and he did not
believe me. This meeting occurred on March 5, 2019 at 2:30 p.m. in Gen’s
office approximately a month to a month and a half prior to Vic filing the
current pending lawsuit.

75.A and my wife fear direct, planned and specific retaliation from Chris
Sabat and those loyal to him in response to this Declaration that will be
damaging to my reputation and career.

76.Ahave known Vic for many years, and I do not believe he has ever
sexually approached anyone past the point of them telling him no.

77.Abelieve Vic utilized his position of privilege in shameful ways in attempts
to obtain sex.

78.An my experiences with Vic, if someone acted like they did not want to be
hugged or kissed, he stopped immediately.

79.Aunimation employees, including Jamie Marchi, Monica Rial and
Michelle Specht have advised me more than once since February 2019



that criminal charges are coming against Vic. In response I encouraged
them to help these alleged underage victims of rape and sexual assault to
come forward. When asked to provide specifics to these allegations they
couldn’t or refused to do so.

80. When I was told about the contents of the “confidential” investigation
undertaken by Tammi Denbow on behalf of F unimation, my opinion was
that Funimation, Jamie Marchi and Monica Rial acted together and with
encouragement from Chris Sabat and Sean Schemmel, to destroy Vic’s
career and life.

81. I believe that the purported incidents investigated by Tammi Denbow
occurred off Funimation property and not at Funimation events. The one
incident that purportedly occurred on Funimation property occurred prior
to Sony’s acquisition of Funimation, thus the “no hugs” policy from Sony
was not in effect (i.e. there were no signs about the policy hung around the
Funimation office).

81.1do not believe that Vic kissed Sarah Bachmeyer without her consent. I
have never heard rumors of Vic behaving sexually inappropriately at
Funimation.

82. Funimation has supported the accusations made by Defendants’ that Vic
is a sexual predator, pedophile and rapist by supporting the accusations
directly with their own public statements (I, as a member of the public,
viewed the Tweets made on February 11, 2019 by Funimation as
supporting the accusations against Vic and asserting Vic was fired for
sexual harassment and threats).

83. It appears to me that Ron Toye, Monica Rial and Jamie Marchi have been
speaking with Funimation’s tacit or overt consent in tweets that have been

made by them since January 2019. /M/

\/. L/Chuc[< Itfﬁber
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Jurat
(Sensitive Information Redacted Per T.R.C.P. 21)

My name 1s Chuck Huber, my date of birth is xx/xx/xxxx, and my address is XXXX XXXXX
XXXX Xxxxxx, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas 76112 and USA.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in Tarrant County, State of Texas, on the an(; day of September, 2019.

(LI

Chuck/f{uber
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CAUSE NO. 141-307474-19

VICTOR MIGNOGNA, § IN THE DISTRICT COURT
Plaintiff, §
§
V. §
§ 141 JUDICIAL DISTRICT
FUNIMATION PRODUCTIONS, LLC, §
JAMIE MARCHI, MONICA RIAL, §
AND RONALD TOYE, 8
Defendants § TARRANT COUNTY, TEXAS

UNSWORN DECLARATION OF VICTOR MIGNOGNA

I, VICTOR MIGNOGNA, hereby execute this Unsworn Declaration and state as

follows:

. My name is Victor Mignogna and I live in Tarrant County, Texas. I am

over the age of eighteen years and competent to make this Declaration. I
have personal knowledge of the facts stated in this Declaration, and these
facts are true and correct.

I have never sexually assaulted or sexually harassed anyone or attempted
to do so.

I have never physically assaulted any woman or attempted to do so.

I have never forced (or attempted to force) anyone to kiss me, hug me, or
engage in any sexual activities.

I have never fondled, kissed without consent, or otherwise inappropriately
had contact with underage people or adults.

I have never inappropriately touched, rubbed, stroked, struck any female
fans, guests, staff or acquaintances.

I have never had sexual contact with anyone without their consent.
I have never attempted to sexually assault, sexually harass, touch
inappropriately, or have any nonconsensual contact with Monica Rial or

Jamie Marchi.

I have read Jamie Marchi’s July 18, 2019 affidavit, attached as Exhibit A
to her Motion to Dismiss. I have (a) never grabbed her hair and pulled it
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10.

11.

12.

13.

down; (b) never whispered sexually suggestive or violent statements to
her; and (c) never pressed my lips to ears, as as she claims in the affidavit.

Tammi Denbow contacted me on January 25, 2019. She stated she was an
executive with Sony and and advised me that she wanted to interview me
by phone about several allegations that had been reported against me. We
discussed the three allegations below:

a. An accusation that, at an anime convention, I ate a jellybean thrown
at me by Monica Rial in a sexually suggestive manner. I did not eat
the jellybean in a sexually suggestive manner; I made no sexually
suggestive comments; and no one, including Monica Rial appeared to
interpret the action and comments as being sexual in nature. I told this
to Tammi Denbow.

b. An accusation that I invited two adult females (who had flirted with
me numerous times over the previous year) to my hotel room at an
anime convention, then sexually harassed or assaulted them. I did not
sexually harass or assault them. I expressed romantic interest in them,
they declined and left the room. I did not harass, intimidate or pressure
them in any way. I told this to Tammi Denbow.

c. An accusation that I kissed a Funimation Productions, LL.C
(“Funimation”) employee, Sarah Bachmeyer, without her consent, in
her office. I did share a single, consensual kiss with her. There was no
coercion or lack of consent. I told this to Tammi Denbow.

Immediately after this conversation, I emailed Tammi Denbow about the
investigation. The emails attached as Exhibit A are true and correct
versions of the emails we exchanged.

Before the consensual kiss in her office at Funimation, Sara Bachmeyer
and I had corresponded via text, phone calls and in person for at least a
year or more. I regularly stopped by her office while in the studio
recording just to say hi. She appeared to welcome my interest in her and
appeared to be interested in me. Eventually asked to kiss her, and she
agreed. We only kissed that one time. In the years since the kiss, she has
never expressed any outrage or anger to me.

Tammi Denbow did not mention or ask me about any other incidents. In
particular, she did not mention or ask about the purported attempted
sexual assault in 2007 against Monica Rial (alleged by Monica Rial in her
affidavit), nor did she mention any of the alleged hair-pulling incidents
asserted by Monica Rial and Jamie Marchi.
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14. 1 was assured by Tammi Denbow that the investigation and its results
would be kept confidential.

15. I was informed by telephone on Saturday January 26, 2019 or Monday
January 28, 2019 that I had been terminated by Funimation.

16. By mid-January, 2019, I had valid contracts with dozens of conventions to
appear as a guest in 2019. At least a dozen cancelled my appearance by
the time I filed this lawsuit and they are listed in my Amended Petition.
Emerald City Comic Con, Fan Expo Toronto, Fan Expo Orlando (aka
MegaCon) and Planet Comic Con also cancelled my appearances, despite
having contracts with me to appear.

17.1 have appeared at a number of conventions in 2019. They are listed
below, along with the amounts I earned at each (all amounts rounded
down to the nearest thousand dollars):

Kamehacon - $37,000
Savannah - $13,000
Central PA - $5,000
Puerto Rico - $11,000
BakAnime - $5,000
Anime Matsuri - $30,000
Super World Con - $5,000
Ireland - $12,000

Liberty - $14,000
Jacksonville NC - $12,000
Bubba Fest - $17,000

AT ER e N o

18. Five of the conventions that cancelled me were as large or larger than
Anime Matsuri. These were: Emerald City Comic Con, Florida Super
Con, Fan Expo Toronto, Fan Expo Orlando (aka MegaCon) and Planet
Comic Con. It is reasonable to expect that I would have earned similar
amounts at each of these conventions that I earned at Anime Matsuri
($30,000), but I would have earned a minimum of $20,000 per convention
because they were all larger in attendance than Anime Matsuri. I would
have expected to earn at least $5,000 at each of the smaller conventions
that cancelled my appearances, extrapolating from similar sized
conventions that I did attend (i.e., the conventions listed in the previous
paragraph other than Anime Matsuri).

19. The owners or managers of the conventions that cancelled me all stated
that the cancellation was due to the allegations of sexual assault being
made by defendants. Several also mentioned the Funimation investigation
as motivating the cancellation.
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20.

21.

22

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

I have never been cancelled at a convention before 2019.

I have no memory of anyone named Robin Michelle Blankenship or
Robin Michelle Blankenship-McConnell and no memory of any of the
events she described in her affidavit that was attached to Rial and Toye’s
Motion to Dismiss.

. I have read the affidavit of Kara Edwards, attached to Rial and Toye’s

Motion to Dismiss. I did not commit any of the improper acts she claims I
did in the affidavit, such as knocking on her door repeatedly, huggng for
an uncomfortably long time, saying things like “open the door; nobody
has to know” or “you know you want this”, etc. I did not sexually assault
her, I did not attempt to sexually assault her and I never engaged in any
contact without her consent.

I have read the affidavit of Lynn Hunt, attached to Rial and Toye’s
Motion to Dismiss. I deny all improper conduct she claims I engaged in,
including the specific allegations in paragraphs 3-9 of the affidavit.

I have read the affidavit of Faisal Ahmed attached to Rial and Toye’s
Motion to Dismiss. I deny all improper conduct he claims I engaged in,
including being “overly friendly” with female cosplyers, behaving
inappropriately with Erica McCord, Kelly Loftus or Leah Hamilton.

I have read the affidavit of Mary Reese attached to Rial and Toye’s
Motion to Dismiss. I deny all improper conduct she claims I engaged in,
including manipulating and tricking young girls, being “demanding”,
being a bully, being intentionally rude to her, grabbing Kara Edwards’
hair and forcefully pulling it back, demanding that Kara Edwards’ table be
moved, etc.

I have read the affidavit of Whitney Falba attached to Rial and Toye’s
Motion to Dismiss. I deny all improper conduct she claims I engaged in,
including being disrespectful to staff, inappropriately touching females,
having underage female fans in my hotel room, etc.

I have read the affidavit of Nesha Perry attached to Rial and Toye’s
Motion to Dismiss. I deny all improper conduct she claims I engaged in,
including stroking anyone’s leg without permission, and grabbing
anyone’s hair and pull it back while whispering into their ear.

I have read the affidavit of Emmett Plant attached to Rial and Toye’s
Motion to Dismiss. I deny all improper conduct he claims I engaged in,
including stroking anyone’s leg without permission, and grabbing
anyone’s hair and pull it back while whispering into their ear.
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

I have read the affidavit of Adam Sheehan attached to Rial and Toye’s
Motion to Dismiss. I deny all improper conduct he claims I engaged in,
including “having [any] predatory tendencies”, kissing, touching or
stroking female fans inappropriately, etc.

I have read the affidavit of Kelly Loftus attached to Rial and Toye’s
Motion to Dismiss. I deny that I ever “hit” on her. I also deny all
improper conduct she claims I engaged in, including hugging, touching or
kissing her without her consent or doing so inappropriately.

I have read the affidavit of John Prager attached to Rial and Toye’s
Motion to Dismiss. I deny all improper conduct he claims I engaged in,
including “stalking” or behaving inappropriately with Mari Iijima. Being a
sexual predator, touching women inappropriately or without their
consent.

I have read the affidavits of Elizabeth Yost and Theresa Yost, attached to
Rial and Toye’s Supplement to Motion to Dismiss. I deny that I touched
either of them without consent or in any inappropriate way. I did invite
them to my room (after they had flirted with me numerous times over the
previous year), but when their made their lack of interest clear, I bid them
goodbye and they left freely and peacefully. I did not ask them to do a
strip tease show for me. I did not try to kiss either of them. I did not later
express a desire to kiss them nor did I ever become angry with them. They
never cried, teared up or acted afraid in my presence.

As a result of the stress and anguish caused by Defendants, I have been
diagnosed with depression and have been prescribed Zoloft. Zoloft was
prescribed after the defamatory assertions by Defendants.

I have never asked my fans to harass, attack or mistreat anyone.

In late 2017, I walked into Coleen Clinkenbeard’s office and asked her
why I was not cast more often. At the time, I was directing Juni Taisen.
She told me that (a) they did not like casting people who weren’t local and
(b) that some directors thought I was “difficult” because I occasionally
requested additional takes even though the director was satisfied. She
stated that there were no other concerns about my conduct and did not
mention any reports of inappropriate conduct. I told Chuck Huber of this
meeting.

Until the January 25, 2019 communication with Tammi Denbow, I had
never been reprimanded or questioned for any inappropriate conduct of
any kind.
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Victor Mignogna, Declarant

Jurat
(Sensitive Information Redacted Per T.R.C.P. 21)

My name is Victor Mignogna, my date of birth is xx/xx/xxxx, and my address is XXXX XXXXXX
XX, XXXXXXXXX, XXXXXXX XXXXXX, XXxxX xxxxX and USA.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in Tarrant County, State of Texas, on the 2™ day of September, 2019.

(6T s

Victor Mignogna
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DBZUK kamehouse YyA—k J4A0—  TAOT—  W\MR
@DBZUk_kamehouse 1,350 134 82 972

YAL—k  YAL—LERE  AT4T
DBZUK kamehouse
@DBZUk_kamehouse DBZUK kamehouse @DBZUk_kamehouse - 5H v
Before marchi even tweeted about it / made it public there was a lot said in that

22-autisticandproud/Dragon Ball discord but the majority will still remain secret sadly .

fanatic/brexiteer/pro

equality/antifeminist/istandwithvic @) n
© uk CDALYRERTR
s
2012%8A ISR DBZUK kamehouse @DBZUk_kamehouse - 58 v
i Efg/BE | have no proc?f of it b.ut there was a message she devil posted on the discord
abount marchi's charity Gofundme .....

TwitterZE>TH &S
BRLTHELEF DS LSV EEYE SORLIFERR
Led DBZUK kamehouse @DBZUk_kamehouse - 6H v
CHELLEITIOTY =x

Alex Williams

@AlexWil36830076
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DBZUK kamehouse
@DBZUk_kamehouse

31.4K na Tweet

#LivePD
20.1K na Tweet

#TSBTonight
1,961 na Tweet

Whataburger
Texas chain Whataburger sells majority
ownership to Chicago investment bank

#WhatlTakeSeriously

Chael
7,266 na Tweet

Patrick Reed
2,588 na Tweet

Renfroe
1,538 na Tweet

Brian McCann
4,539 na Tweet

© 2019 Twitter Twitter[ZDULNT
AVTEVE— B/ TSR —
IvFx— REITDNT

VA—hk Z4+A— A7 — [AYAY -

1,350 134 82 972
O n 2
CORLYRERT

DBZUK kamehouse @DBZUk_kamehouse - 6 H

O 1 () 2
ZDRALYRERT

DBZUK kamehouse @DBZUk_kamehouse - 6H
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DBZUK kamehouse @DBZUk_kamehouse - 6H
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ZDARLYRERT
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https://web.archive.org/web/20190615054808/https:/twitter.com/DBZUk_kamehouse/

Copy from re:SearchTX

417



DBZUK kamehouse(@DBZUk_kamehouse) & A | Twitter

6/20/2019
|https://twitter.com/DBZUk_kamehouse/ | [Go ] MAY JUL @ @ x)
3 captures ’ l] ﬂ
15 Jun 2019 - 16 Jun 2019 2018 2020
DBZUK kamehouse YA—k  T#E— T#AT— LR J4+0—73
@DBZUk_kamehouse 1,350 134 82 972
A\

DBZUK kamehouse @DBZUk_kamehouse - 6 H

so ill be in boxing prominent people in the #istandwithvic movement so they can
get them in chronological order. also she devil is marchi just for context if thats

needed
O 1 I 4
CDARLYRERT

DBZUK kamehouse @DBZUk_kamehouse - 6H

v

here are the emails and screenshots i could find remnants of because remember
i believe in the kickvic movement at the time so i wasn't taking screenshots
people in the kickvic discord sent them to me . they might not upload in order

#istandwithvic
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3 captures
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DBZUK kamehouse YA—k J4+0— J+a7— [RYAYY
1,350 134 82 972

@DBZUk_kamehouse

DBZUK kamehouse @DBZUk_kamehouse - 6H v
#|StandWithVic remember how | said | used to be part of kick vic and | was in a
secret group with jaime marchi and Shane holmberg

O 1 n 4 13
CDRLYRERE
DBZUK kamehouse @DBZUk_kamehouse - 6 H v

Did spike spencer just confirm my suspicions? Is this witch hunt built upon
jealousy of a successful man? #istandwithvic

DBZUK kamehouse @DBZUk_kamehouse

Did Spike spencer just confirm my suspicion of why all
these voice actors are gunning for vic ? Is it out of
jealousy?. #istandwithvic

DAL YRERT
Q1 (U 5
DBZUK kamehouse @DBZUk_kamehouse - 6H v

The irony is that the anime all these voice actors work on promote sexual
harassment so they should consider a career change #istandwithvic

O 2 g 6

11 DBZUK kamehouseSAm )W/ —k
Boris Johnson & @BorisJohnson - 6 H v
Two years on from the devastating fire at Grenfell Tower, we stand with the
families and friends of those who lost their lives. The most fitting tribute that our
country can pay to the victims of Grenfell is to ensure that nothing like it ever

happens again.

Q© 2011 1 488 3,618
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2018 2020

DBZUK kamehouse
@DBZUk_kamehouse

Y4—k  TAA—  TFAT— LB
1,350 134 82 972 %

DBZUK kamehouse @DBZUk_kamehouse - 6 H14H v
Do voice actors use there social media clout to bully and silence anyone who
dare to speak out against there actions? #istandwithvic

@ 1 2

A IAFH RN OTINSELSITY,
TwitterLEEENDRFREEBZ TLSD ., —HHETREESNHRELTVET, PYLS
Fh. TwitterR T —A2 R TEEMIZE SRS,
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2/19/2019 Jamie Marchi on Twitter: "Yes, | want his head. | want his balls. | want him to feel an ounce of the pain he's cause others and then fucking...

™ Jamie Marchi @
Follow v
@marchimark

Replying to @AlishaNico @Rialisms

Yes, | want his head. | want his balls. | want
him to feel an ounce of the pain he's cause
others and then fucking choke on it. | want
you to take his dick out of your ears so you
can actually hear reality. But, you know, that's
just me.

9:05 PM - 6 Feb 2019

40 Retweets 664 Likes ({3 @ ﬁ @ @ @ @ @ :”

QO 202 ™ 40 664 ™

[ ) Tweet your repl
S y ply

matthew naico @MatthewNaico - Feb 10 v
Replying to @marchimark @AlishaNico @Rialisms
Someone needs to chill and memeber this isn’t Salem 1692

This media may contain sensitive material. Your media settings are

. . . View
configured to warn you when media may be sensitive.

@) n 2 37 ™

<& Mr. Pickle @kurogale - Feb 9 v
Replying to @marchimark @AlishaNico @Rialisms
What is she on about?
O 2 (U 18 ™
matthew naico @MatthewNaico - Feb 10 v
Witch hunt mostly

https://twitter.com/marchimark/status/10933752 1‘3—9271 04512 B 171
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2/19/2019 Jamie Marchi on Twitter: "l stand with the victims. My experience is minor in comparison to many others; however, having realized this w...

Jamie Marchi @
@marchimark

Follow v

| stand with the victims. My experience is
minor in comparison to many others;
however, having realized this wasn't an
isolated incident, | felt compelled to share.

Several years ago, | was in the lobby at my job when | was
approached by a co-worker. This guy gave me the creeps
already (he gave almost all the women at my job the
creeps), but | always felt like | had to be nice to him anyway
because of how revered he was in the industry. As we said
hello, he stood to the side of me and started running his
fingers through my hair. Now, | do work in an affectionate
industry; we hug a lot, and on occasion, will give a kiss on
the cheek. But even for an affectionate environment, this
felt off. | didn’t say anything to him about it, though. It was
just his fingers in my hair; I didn’t think it was a big deal. At
that point, he splayed his fingers, put his hand at the base
of my skull, and made a fist. When he did this, he grabbed
my hair close to the root, effectively preventing me from
moving my head at all. He then jerked his fist, yanking my
head backwards and towards him, and whispered
something in my ear. | don't remember what he said
specifically, but | do remember it being sexual in nature.

This was not normal. This was not just a hug or a kiss on the

cheek. | did not like it. | have no memory of getting out of
his grasp, but | assume, “"What the fuck are you doing?"
was part of my technique.

3:50 PM - 8 Feb 2019

Afterwards, | completely and utterly dismissed b
experience. | dismissed the way | had been foucl
dismiased having this man grab me, | dismissed
head jerked back. | dismissed the insppropriate |
dismissed this entire encounter.

¥ rotver reported this evert to the compey. It s
dlkin't even occur to me that | should have. Altha
P Gecumed o e, | cant say | would hare rep
This guy was worshipped by his fans. He was we
oy the studios because of his fans. He was the n
DOpLar VOICD Betor on th comvention circult. Ev
treatid him with kid gloves because he was the |
only Vic Mignogna. Who was I? A robody in com
dkIn't matter, ard | know & Risking beirg black
iy work and conventions simply wouldn't have £
it

look back on this moment and discuss & with my fa
friends, | can see that his actions gualify as simple
s, Weniht 1 P Gone 10 jail had | prassed chargd
w0t sure. Why would pecple believe me over a man s
 bible stuckes in hotel lobbies? And even if they dic
Id they care about the truth ¥ that meant tamishing
fation of their favorite voice actor?

& last wesk o 50, I've heard accounts of him doing
it thing to half & dozen other women that | persanall
w1 am friends with these women, and we never tokd
'+ ohae about our experionces. Some dismissed i, i
Others felt too ashamed or scared to say anything.
b with the Guilt| feel Sor having baen 5o dismissh
Kctions. b | been able 10 speak up then, maybe et
ten would have had 1o experience what happened w
warn unable 1o get cut of Vic's grasp.

speaking up now because | didn't even think about
nt untd | realized other woman had exparienced th
e thing. I thought it was just me. And at fiest, | didn
10 sy armything bechuse my axperience was not |
1ad s what other people have suffered at the hand
mian, | waeitie theis storses 10 be heard first becaur
pwere the impartant ones. But, in this moment, | wi
athars wha | know ane out there 16 hear 1his: it was
you. R's okay if you didn't say arything, to him or

one slse. You are not respornsibie for what happens
do ot have 1o bo dismissive, ashamed, of afrakl. )
#f aryone ever goes through a similar experience,
know from the start that their body is nat up for de
i body is not property of the most popular persan
. Their bady Is not responsible for a company, of ¢
W, o an artfanm, Thir body is most definitely not

sansible for the reputation and livelihood of a preds

1332 Retweets 5003Likes (POH@DPHO B €

O 631 11 13k sk &
z Tweet your reply
Shannon McCormick @ @sadogre - Feb 8
Replying to @marchimark
Got yr back
@) o 99 ]

Justin Briner @ @justinbriner - Feb 8
Replying to @marchimark

Thank you for your courage. You inspire me to be stronger. L

QO 12 M o9 618 &

1 more reply

A ) Michael Tatum @JMichaelTatum - Feb 8

https://twitter.com/marchimark/status/1094020618327 150592
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3/5/2019 Jamie Marchi on Twitter: "Well, he's saying I'm lying, and | know that I'm telling the truth... which means he's lying... so | am, in fact, justifie...

— WINILRINERIS LA 12 1y111Y dliu PTSUMIT J1UUIUIT L UTHTVES 1T

Q1 () 2 &

Jamie Marchi @
Follow v
@marchimark

Replying to @GamingArmyx @JmgGarrigal5 @DosWarrior

Well, he's saying I'm lying, and | know that I'm
telling the truth... which means he's lying... so
| am, in fact, justified in saying he's lying and
people shouldn't believe him.

1:42 PM - 5 Mar 2019

1 Like ‘

Q 3 g 1 &

9 Tweet your reply
Supermarioultra @supermarioultra - 44m v
Replying to @marchimark @GamingArmyx @JmgGarrigal15

B | Pl
.

Threatening Vic and
sending a cyber
attack against him
and when
you get called out

: ) ou take the consequence
Jamie Marchi K 9

"What Tweets?"
‘Launching a cyber attack?"
"You're encouraging
harassment!"

Jamie.Marchi

O 1 () 2 ™

Jamie Marchi @ @marchimark - 39m v
| love the cyber attack spin... You know, the one you're using on my page.. while

harassing me... while mocking me.. to try and prove that I'm harassing people..

O 1 n 3 &

https://twitter.com/marchimark/status/1103048097809219584 1/15
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5/15/2019 Jamie Marchi on Twitter: "l appreciate the support, but | am far from traumatized. | have an incredible life and consider myself immensely ...

Is This the End of the Sh*tty Media Men Lawsuit?

Moira Donegan’s legal team has served another motion to dismiss Stephen
Elliott’'s defamation claim.

thecut.com

QO 25 m 18 84 ™

Phenomenal_BITW @BitwPhenomenal - May 8 v
Let me know how your defamation suit goes.

O 3 1 34 ™

Jamie Marchi @ @marchimark - May 9 v
Let me know how sixth grade goes next year.

O 9 1 10 &

h Weebus The Gangsta Weeaboo @WeebusChrist - May 9 v
! Hope Funimation pays you well, because that payout to Vic is gonna be huge.

O 3 (W 20 &

Nick @nsm0220 - May 10 v
., Can you guys just leave Jamie alone about the Vic incident please she's already
been traumatized enough as it is

O s n 2 ™

e. Jamie Marchi @ o
’ @marchimark

Replying to @nsm0220 @WeebusChrist @BitwPhenomenal

| appreciate the support, but | am far from
traumatized. | have an incredible life and
consider myself immensely blessed to have
such a wonderful career and supportive
group of friends and family. Cockroaches will
be cockroaches, but they have no power over
me.

7:50 AM - 13 May 2019

17 Likes .Q@@ﬁﬁﬁ@‘

https://twitter.com/marchimark/status/1127949299478925314 1/2
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6/18/2019 Jamie Marchi @MyHairlsFullOfSecrets on Twitter: "Me: How does one further a tort? Jack: You gotta encourage it with a little piece of lett...

! I(ﬂ Proof has come up of a private discord server showing Civil Conspiracy

Q 2 n 1 &
Shane Holmberg @shane_holmberg - 14h v
For civil conspiracy one of the other defendants would have to be a member of
it.
O 1 0 7 &
@ . Kermit the God @KermTheUltimate - 14h v
| : | can get the screenshots quickly. It showed all the people in it some of them
< peing Defendants.
O 1 n &
Shane Holmberg @shane_holmberg - 14h v
In that discord only one of the defendants was a member. So much for civil
conspiracy.
Q 3 n 6 &
AMVAlchemist61 @AMVAIchemist61 - 12h v
By that "logic" suing for civil conspiracy in a lawsuit with only 1 defendant is
impossible.

It doesn't matter who any of the defendants conspired with to further a tort for
there to be Civil conspiracy, only that they conspired with 1 or more other people
to further a tort.

O 1 o &

Shane Holmberg @shane_holmberg - 12h v
Exactly you would have to proof that one member conspired with someone else.
Which you can't. They can't even link that defendant to the Funi investigation. It
is one big fishing expedition from those who claim to hate witch hunts.

O 1 () 7 ]

AMVAIchemist61 @AMVAIchemist61 - 11h v
So there were NO OTHER members of that discord server other than Jamie?
Because if there was 1 other person in it that she was conspiring with to further a
tort involving Vic, She committed civil conspiracy.

O 1 n &

Shane Holmberg @shane_holmberg - 11h v
By your logic two people on Twitter talking about Vic and how he shouldnt be
allowed at cons would be civil conspiracy.

O 3 n 13 &

@ @ @

0 Jamie Marchi @MyHairlsFullOfSe... &

@marchimark
Replying to @shane_holmberg @AMVAIchemist61 and 9 others

Me: How does one further a tort?
Jack: You gotta encourage it with a little piece
of lettuce.

9:19 PM - 17 Jun 2019

s GOOOBEDE

O 1 n 15 &

https://twitter.com/marchimark/status/1140836337723072512
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Copy from re

Jamie Marchi 3

e

| hold no malice toward anyone. | just love

my work and the fans, and sincerely wish to
continue.

Ah, the fnend that set up the account is the black face lawyer.
Still never says what he’s going to do with those lawyers, so it
seems odd that everyone thinks he'd nsk taking us to court.
We're fine with it, though.

Jamie..._Why would someone get a lawyer if they wasn't going to

sue BEE

Also everybady says your this crazy psychopath you're simply one
of those people with a twisted sense of humour nght?

1. Many reasons. He just bought a house ($500k from what
I've heard), and he might want to adjust some esiate
information. He might want to put some of his money in an
account with his mother to avoid losing anything if he ends
up getting sued. He may need to change a will. He may have
tax debts he wants to settle. He might want to protect
himself if anyone goes after the YouTubers for slander. There
are a TON of reasons someone would get a lawyer that
would have nothing whatsoever to do with suing someone.

2. Yes, | have a twisted sense of humor, but that is not why
people are calling me a psychopath. When a woman is angry,
emotional, strong, independent, impactiul, and uses strong
words... a lot of people dismiss her humanity by calling her a
psycho. It's been happening for eons.
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Jamie Marchi §

it you are not and you are in the nght 1 will be the tirst one to
~ apologise o you

Jamie this is going to sound like a offensive question but it's
genuine. Give me a reason to believe what you say is true...........

Literally no other VA is supporting him. | have hundreds of
them supporting me. People don't like me because I'm TOO
honest. | say what | mean. | give no fucks. | don't lie; | don't
even exaggerate. | certainly do not have a 15+ year history of
harassment (rumored or otherwise). | have never lied to
someone about who | was and what | was doing for 12 years.
| have never risked my loved one’s lives by having too many
aftairs to remember them all. | have never cheated on
anyone in my life. | believe love is love. | would die for my
friends. | have a resume that shows | have no reason to be
jealous of anyone. | have pink stripes in my hair, which is just
fucking cute. | have pets because | can’t not have something
to love at all times. My friends would tell you I'm nde or die. |
have a professional and positive reputation with conventions.
Some people think I'm a bitch because | tell the truth too
much. No one thinks I'm a diva and treat people poorly. I've
never yelled at anyone until they cried, much less a pregnant
woman. | never pretended to be anyone other than the
person | am. Alt nght ‘'men’ hate me because I'm strong and
independent and give no fucks what they think. | don't give
in to bullying. I've been open on my DMs to talk to people,
even those that try to spin my conversations into something
negative. | stand by everything I've said. | am not hiding. | am
not afraid because | know | am telling the truth. | am not
holding a fundraiser for legal fees. | do not own two homes
and shll ask fans to pay my bills. | have not corminced my
fans or anyone else that | am anyone other than | am. | have
played nice in front of cameras and panels in order to make
sure the fans can have a great time and not feel awkward -
because that is the professional thing to do. | came forward
to support other people who have been through the same
thing. | came forward to wam people to keep their distance. |
am also ltalian and know the difference between consent and
A @ assault... That's just a start, but like | said, I'm a little busy.
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1 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: And we're going on the
2 record in the videotaped deposition of Monica Rial.
3 Today's date is June 28, 2019. The time is
4 approximately 8:50 a.m.
5 At this time will counsel please state
6 their appearances for the record and then the court
7 reporter will swear in the witness.
8 MS. CHRISTIE: Carey Christie for the
9 Plaintiff Victor Mignogna.
10 MR. BEARD: Ty Beard for the Plaintiff Vic
11 Mignogna.
12 MR. ERICK: Casey Erick for Defendants
13 Monica Rial and Ron Toye.
14 MR. JOHNSON: Sam Johnson for Defendant
15 Jamie Marchi.
16 MR. VOLNEY: John Volney for Funimation.
17 MS. CHRISTIE: And, gentlemen, are you
18 going to do the same as yesterday with the one-person
19 objections?
20 MR. ERICK: Yes.
21 MS. CHRISTIE: And then the confidentiality
22 that we had?
23 MR. ERICK: Correct.
24 MR. JOHNSON: Yes.
25 MR. VOLNEY: Yes.
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MS. CHRISTIE: Thank you.

(Oath administered.)

THE REPORTER: This will be taken under the
Texas Rules of Civil Procedure?

MS. CHRISTIE: Yes.

And, Casey, would you like to have her read
and sign?

MR. ERICK: Yes, I would. Thank you.

MONICA RIAL,
having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. CHRISTIE:

Q. Hello. How are you today?

A. Good. How are you?

Q. I'm Carey Christie. I'm one of Vic Mignogna's
attorneys. Sorry. I have a hard time with his last
name.

A. A lot of people do.

Q. So is it okay if I just say Vic throughout
because --

A. That's fine.

Q. Okay.

A. I get it.

Q. And -- and what would you like me -- how would

you like me to address you? Can we say Monica or --
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A. Oh, sure.

Q. -- Ms. Rial?

A. Sorry. I keep stepping over.

Uh, Monica is fine.

Q. Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Monica.

I'm going to go through a few little
preliminary matters before we start. I believe you were
in the room yesterday and kind of saw how that worked.

Have you ever been -- or -- or participated
in a deposition before?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. Okay. And what was that for?

A. It was for black mold in our apartment.

Q. So today I'm just going to be kinda asking you
some questions related to the lawsuit. If you don't
understand or you need me to clarify a question, please
feel free to do so. If you -- if -- if -- and -- and we
need to make sure that we won't talk over each other so
that the court reporter has a clear record.

If there are any objections made, we'll
make sure to make those objections after you have
completed what you were saying. Make sure to listen to
the questions so that the answers are following the
questions. And if you need to take a break, if there's

been a question asked, let's just make sure that we

CSI GLOBAL DEPOSITION SERVICES
972-719-5000

DEPOSITION OF MONICA RIAL

CSI GLOBAL DEPOSITION SERVICES
972-719-5000

DEPOSITION OF MONICA RIAL
June 28, 2019

20
21
22
23
24

25

June 28, 2019
7
finish the answer to that question before we move on.
Are there any -- and do you understand all

of -- everything --

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. ~-- that I just explained to you?

Are there any health-related issues
preventing you from testifying fully and truthfully
today?

A. No, ma'am.

Q. And are you taking any medications that affect
your memory or ability to testify today?

A. No, ma'am.

Q. Okay. And when you were getting ready to
prepare for this deposition, did you meet with your
attorney?

A. We didn't meet. I had a phone call just to
talk about what it was that I was going through, because
they didn't realize I had been through a deposition
before.

Q. Okay. And have you met with any of the other
witnesses in this case?

A. No.

Q. When you were on that phone call, was there any
way to review any documents?

A. No.
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Q. Was there anyone else present on that phone
call besides you and your attorneys?
A. No, ma'am.
Q. Was there anyone else in the room?
A. No, ma'am.
Q. Okay. Can you please state your full name for
the record.
A. It is Monica Jean Rial.
I hate my middle name.
It's my aunt's middle name.
I guess it's just one of those that gets passed
down.
Q. What is your current address?
A. It is 614 Ridgedale Drive, R-I-D-G-E-D-A-L-E,
Richardson, Texas, 75080.
Q. And how long have you lived at that residence?
A. I believe it's been about three years now.
Q. What is -- what is your educational level?
A. I have some college. I got very close to
finishing.
Q. Have you ever been arrested?
A. No, ma'am.
Q. Okay. And you had indicated, when I had asked
you about taking a deposition before, that there was a

lawsuit for black mold?
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1 A. Yes, ma'am.
2 Q. Have you participated in any other lawsuits?
3 A. No, ma'am.
4 Q. Have you been married before?
5 A. No, ma'am.
6 Q. Has there been a history of drug or alcohol
7 use?
8 A No, ma'am.
9 Q Do you smoke?
10 A. Nope.
11 Q And what is your current employment?
12 A I am currently a voice actress for commercial
13 anime and video games.
14 Q. Do you have contracts with any studios
15 currently?
16 A. Well, Funimation does yearly contracts.
17 Sentai, another studio I work for, does contract by the
18 project. So for that studio, no; for Funimation, yes,
19 I'm under their yearly contract.
20 Q. And how long have you been a voice actress?
21 A. For 20 years.
22 Q. And how are you typically paid for this type of
23 work?
24 A. Well, it's contract work, so I'm paid by the
25 contract. It's usually 1099. Yeah. And it depends,
CSI GLOBAL DEPOSITION SERVICES
972-719-5000
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1 A. For -- I use credit card, because I file
2 everything on my taxes, but I know a lot of people avoid
3 the credit cards because they are maybe not as honest.
4 Q. Do you have any type of religious affiliation?
5 A. No, ma'am. I'm agnostic, but I was raised
6 Southern Baptist and Roman Catholic, which is probably
7 why I'm agnostic.
8 Q. That would make sense.
9 A. Yeah. It's very -- two very -- very different
10 places.
11 Q. Well, if I may say, I'm Southern Baptist and my
12 ex-husband is Catholic, so there you go.
13 A. So you get it. You understand.
14 Q. Do you have a Twitter handle name?
15 A. Yes, ma'am.
16 Q. Or a name? Do you -- can you tell me what that
17 is off the top of your head.
18 A. Yes. It is @rialisms, R-I-A-L-I-S-M-S.
19 Q. And are you the only person that uses that
20 account?
21 A. No, ma'am.
22 Q. Who uses that account in addition to yourself?
23 A. My assistant, Ame Howard. And that's A-M-E,
24 Howard. She posts on occasion for me.
25 Q. How frequently would you say she posts?

2 comes directly to me, dependent upon where I'm working.
3 Q. You have an agent?

4 A. A talent agent, yes.

5 Q. A talent agent. And what's the name of your

6 talent agent?

7 A. It's the Mary Collins Agency, but I work

8 specifically with Kim Trusty; it's T-R-U-S-T-Y.

9 I'm trying to help you out when I can.
10 Q. And do you attend conventions, also?
11 A. Yes, ma'am.
12 Q. And when you're at the conventions, how are you
13 paid for those?

14 A. Well, it depends on if it is a -- sorry,

15 there's so many depends. It depends on whether I'm

16 appearing for a fee, sometimes they pay us an appearance
17 fee up front that would go through my agent. Or if it's
18 more of like a pop culture Comic Con, then we're paid by
19 guarantee; so it's basically you sell your wares, and
20 then if you don't make the guaranteed amount, then they
21 will pay you whatever the difference is.

22 Q. And is that generally done with cash or a

23 credit card?

24 A. RAgain, it depends.

25 Q. Depends.
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1 A. Relatively infrequently. Maybe once a month,

2 if that.

3 Q. Okay. Have you received any notice since maybe
4 November of 2018 that your account has been hacked in

5 any way?

6 A. No, ma'am.

7 Q. And have you posted or tweeted -- these terms

8 are kind of -- kind of escape me. Have you posted or

9 discussed or twitted, tweetered, twitted, however you

10 say that, about Vic on -- on Twitter since January of

11 this year?

12 A. I can't recall. There's been so many tweets.

13 Q. Did you -- but did you post something that kind
14 of discussed what had occurred between you and he?

15 A. I know that I posted something at some point, I
16 just don't remember the specific dates.

17 Q. And have you provided all of those tweets that
18 might have referenced Vic to your attorney?

19 A. Yes, ma'am.

20 Q. And have you -- do you recall discussing the

21 Funimation investigation on Twitter?

22 A. I recall mentioning it after they made their

23 announcement that there was an investigation.

24 Sorry. My allergies are awful today y'all.
25 MR. ERICK: You're good.
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notifications and --
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1 THE WITNESS: I'm snotty.
2 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And was that when you
3 commented on the -- I believe the post was on either
4 February 10th or 1llth of this year that -- was there --
5 did you comment when they post -- when Funimation
6 posted; do you recall that?
7 A. Oh, yeah. I believe -- I didn't realize at the
8 time, I don't think, that I was replying to that
9 comment, cuz Twitter, the way it comes at you, it's hard
10 to tell.
11 Q. Tell.
12 A. But, yeah, I believe it was under that --
13 Q. That -- that thread?
14 A. That thread, yes.
15 Q. Was it within that thread?
16 Do you have any other social media
17 accounts?
18 A. Yes, ma'am.
19 Q. What other accounts do you have?
20 A. I have a Facebook account. I have an Instagram
21 account. I have a LinkedIn that I haven't checked in
22 probably three years. And I have a Snapchat account,
23 but I only use it for the filters, as much as I hate to
24 admit that.

25 Q. That seems to be the normal course for most
CSI GLOBAL DEPOSITION SERVICES
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1 Q. Okay. And have you -- through the course of
2 this, I believe there's been a lot of tweets, and have
3 you deleted anything from your Twitter account or
4 Facebook?
5 A. No, ma'am. The only instances I can think of
6 that I've ever deleted anything on Twitter is because
7 there's not an edit button, so usually it's a, I write a
8 tweet, there's a typo, I re-write it. But I think that
9 just happened once or twice in my entirety on Twitter.
10 Q. How long have you been on Twitter; can you
11 recall?
12 A. I -- I can't recall. 1It's been a few years, at
13 least.
14 Q. And do you recall the date that you retained
15 your attorney?
16 A. I don't recall. I'm sorry. There was so much
17 going on at that time.
18 Q. Okay. Could it have been early February?
19 A. It could have been early February. It could
20 have been earlier than that. I honestly don't recall.
21 Q. And can you tell us how much you've paid your
22 attorney thus far?
23 A. Up till now, I am not 100 percent sure.
24 Q. Okay. Do you believe it to be more than
25 10,0007

4 Q. Okay. And do you recall if you've posted or
5 discussed anything about Vic on any of these other
6 social media sites?
7 A. I don't recall.
8 Q. Is it possible that you could have?
9 A. The only place that I can think of that I would
10 have possibly said anything about the situation at all
11 is, there is a Facebook fan club, and I was starting to
12 get questions there, so --
13 Q. And is the Facebook fan club for you?
14 A. Yes.
15 Q. Okay. And have you provided that to your
16 attorney?
17 A. I -- I think I was only asked to provide
18 emails, so I didn't even think to add that to it.
19 Q. Okay.
20 A. And if it was anything, it was usually just
21 directing people to Twitter.
22 Q. Okay. Would you be agreeable to checking that
23 and providing that to your attorney?
24 A. Sure. I believe it's public access, too.
25 Like, I think it's open to the public.
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1 A. Yes.
2 Q. Okay. Is it more than 20,0007
3 A. I don't know. I'm sorry. It's been in
4 increments.
5 Q. But it hasn't been, like, $50,000?
6 A. No.
7 Q. Okay. And who is paying for your attorney?
8 A. Me.
9 Q. So Funimation's not paying any legal?
10 A. No, ma'am.
11 Q. And is Chris Sabat paying anything?
12 A. No, ma'am.
13 Q. Okay. And with regard to this, the current
14 pending litigation, have you discussed this on Twitter
15 in any way?
16 A. Discussed?
17 Q. Discussed about the litigation.
18 A. Not that I can recall. I've tried to be very
19 quiet about everything.
20 Q. And have you discussed it on your Facebook fan
21 page in any way?
22 A. No.
23 Q. Sorry. I have a script.
24 A. No, it's okay. I'm an actress. I totally get
25 having a script. You have to be prepared.
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Q. It's because of the squirrel. I have to do
that.
Have you discussed this litigation with
anyone other than your attorneys?
A. No, besides Ron.
Q Have you spoken to Jamie Marchi about it?
A. Yes. I believe -- yes, we have discussed it.
Q Have you -- and you haven't discussed it with
Chris Sabat or -- or Sean Schemmel or --

A. Other than being aware that it is a thing that
exists.

Q. And you had indicated to me earlier that --
that you've been a voice actress for about 20 years.

A. (Witness nods.)

Q. So -- so that would put the year that you
started doing this at about 199972

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. And how -- how did you get into the industry?

A. I have been an actor since I was 12. I was
going to the University of Houston, and one of my
colleagues -- I did a lot of Shakespeare -- and one of
my colleagues, Jason Douglas, was doing this show with
me, and he said, Hey, I'm working on this stuff here in
Houston and it's all about kids saving the world, and

you sound like a child so you would be really great at
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can do that.
A. Dragon Ball might be easier.
Okay.
Just cuz that's what pops in my head first.

Do you have an IMDb page?

» © 2o

Yes, ma'am.

Q. Off the top of your head, do you know
approximately how many roles are showing on that page?

A. I don't know about IMDb in particular, but I
know that I am up to between 550 and 600 roles.

Q. And what's your favorite character you've ever
voiced?

A. This is going to sound awful. I get this
question a lot, and I always tell them that I can't pick
because I get to play what are called -- what we
affectionately term best girls in anime. So I get to
play all of the fun, complex characters that, you know,
are just more exciting to play as an actor, so -- it's
hard for me to pick one.

Q. And is being a voice actress your main source
of income?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. And how do you -- how do you track the income
that you receive? Do you have an accountant?

A. Oh, yes, I have an accountant.

June 28, 2019
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1 it.
2 And despite the backhanded compliment, I
3 asked for the phone number and I called them. And they
4 just happened -- it was ADV Films in Houston, and they
5 just happened to be having auditions that weekend. So I
6 auditioned, and about six months later, something like
7 -- it was a long time, they called me and they asked me
8 to come in, and I've been working ever since.
9 Q. Okay. Do you recall the first character you
10 ever voiced?
11 A. Yes, ma'am.
12 Q. What -- what was that character?
13 A. It was a show called Martian Successor
14 Nadesico -- okay. Martian Successor Nadesico, and I
15 played a small character named Mikako, M-I-K-A-K-O.
16 Q. What character did you voice in Super Broly?
17 A Oh, in Dragon Ball Super: Broly?
18 Q Yes.
19 A. I voiced Bulma.
20 Q And is it okay if I just say Super Broly or
21 Super Broly --
22 A. Yes. Sorry.
23 Q. -- because that's a long name?
24 A. Yeah.

25 Q. Or if you prefer me to say Dragon Ball, then I
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1 Q. Okay. And do you get paid in any way to do
2 press for something like Dragon Ball?
3 A. No. Press is usually included in whatever fee
4 you're paid to show up.
5 Q. And did you do press for the Dragon Ball movie?
6 A. For the latest movie?
7 Q. Yes, ma'am.
8 A. Yes, ma'am.
9 Q. What time frame was that?
10 A. It was -- it was around the premier in L.A, so
11 it would have been around the December 13th time period.
12 I believe it was December 13th.
13 Q. And do you do press for just one day, or is it
14 over an extended period of time?
15 A. It depends on the title, but for this one it
16 was several days of press.
17 Q. Was that because this was an anticipated movie?
18 A. I think it was more because there were a group
19 of fans, so we did one day was the professional
20 interviews with, like, the bloggers and things like
21 that, and then one day was just fan interviews.
22 Q. Okay. And you had indicated that you play
23 characters that are the best girls. Are those -- are
24 those characters normally strong?
25 A. Some of them. When you've got that many it's
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21
hard to narrow it down. Yes, some of them are very
strong women, but it's anime so some are not strong.
They're just -- I run the gamut, I guess.

Q. And do you identify with these best girl strong
characters?

A. As an actor it's your job to identify with your
character. You kind of have to put a little bit of
yourself and take a little bit of them with you, if that
makes sense.

I know I don't want to get too crunchy
granola on you guys.

Q. It's okay. I lived in Colorado, it's okay.

A. Oh, so you get it. You're familiar with the
granola.

Q. Yes. And you had -- you had stated that you
had gone -- you had attended the University of Houston.
Do you have family there?

A. In Houston?

Q. Yes, ma'am.

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. Okay. Is that where most of your family is
located?

A. Yes, ma'am, in Houston and Spain.

Q. Oh, wow, Spain.

A. Yeah, it's very different, hence the Southern
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Q. And who are your closest voice actor friends,
would you say?

A. Oh, gosh, close as in like hang around with
constantly?

Q. Yes.

A. Okay. Closest, best, goodness, Jamie Marchi,
Colleen Clinkenbeard, Chris Sabat, Anne Sinclair, Josh
Grelle. Gosh, there's so many. I'm trying to go
through everybody. J. Michael Tatum, Brandon McInnis.

Q. And these are people, do they live in the
Dallas-Fort Worth area?

A. Yes, ma'am.

MR. ERICK: Can we take a quick break? I
just need to make one phone call, super quick.

MS. CHRISTIE: Yes. Sure.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We're going off the
record at 9:14.

(Break taken from 9:14 a.m. to 9:25 a.m.)

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: And we are back on the
record. The time is 9:25.

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Monica, you had mentioned
earlier that you have a contract with Funimation that's
running through the year.

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. Okay. And you are a voice actress for them on
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1 Baptist and the Roman Catholic.
2 Q. And are you close with your family?
3 A Yes, ma'am.
4 Q Do you have any siblings?
5 A Yes, ma'am.
6 Q. Okay. And are you close with your siblings --
7 A Yes.
8 Q -- as well?
9 A Very much so.
10 Q. And do you -- I believe I understand that --
11 that you and Ron are engaged?
12 A. Yes, ma'am.
13 Q. Is that correct?
14 And how long have you been dating?
15 A. Five years in -- next weekend. Sorry. I
16 totally forgot.
17 Q. How long have you been engaged?
18 A. We've been engaged, I believe it's been two
19 years. I believe it's been two years, yes. Sorry.
20 It's hard to remember.
21 Q. And do the two of you live together?
22 A. Yes, ma'am.
23 Q. Do you tend to tell each other everything?
24 A. Yes. I believe that's what makes a good
25 partnership.
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1 a contractual basis?
2 A. Yes, ma'am.
3 Q. How often are you at the -- at the offices or
4 the studios?
5 A. It's dependent upon a multiple of different
6 factors. We keep up with the Japanese television
7 schedule so we do what are called simul dubs, and that
8 means that every three months we have a new group of
9 shows. So it could be that for the first quarter you're
10 there six hours a week, and then it could be for the
11 second quarter you're there for 20 hours a week, and --
12 but recently, I haven't had as much, so it's been like
13 maybe three or four hours a week.
14 Q. Do you do any recordings remotely for
15 Funimation?
16 A. For Funimation, no.
17 Q. And would you say the work environment at
18 Funimation is -- what would you say about the work
19 environment?
20 A. 1I'd say it's professional, but friendly.
21 People are very happy and say hi to one another, and --
22 Q. Does any -- when people greet each other, or
23 have you noticed when people greet each other, that they
24 kiss each other on the cheek or hug each other?
25 A. There -- it used to be the case a long time
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ago, but I know that in recent years, no, that is
frowned upon.

Q. And who frowns upon that?

A. Management. I'm not sure who management is,
but the people upstairs.

Q. Okay. And to your knowledge, are there any

people that are currently dating each other that work

there?
A. I -- you mean two employees together?
Q. Uh-huh.
A. I -- I wouldn't know.
Q. Who is Trina Simon?

A. Oh, she is the HR head of Funimation, or the HR
lady at Funimation.

Q. Are there any written policies for Funimation
that you receive?

A. I don't quite understand. What do you mean by
written policies?

Q. So like -- like an employee manual or -- or
anything that kind of tells you what they expect of you.

A. If there was, I would have received it when I
started, so I surely don't have that anymore. But they
do have -- there are post -- posted things all over the
building explaining different policies and where to exit

if there's an emergency, that kind of stuff.
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Q. Yes, ma'am.

A. Very infrequently. They tend not to use some
of what they call the veteran actors in walla because
there's a lot of new people that come in. They like to
take pictures and waste time.

Q. Can you recall who you have spoken with at
Funimation, that are employees of Funimation, about Vic?

A. RAbout this particular --

Q. (Attorney nods.)

MR. VOLNEY: Objection, form.

A. Who have I spoken to? I know I've spoken to
Colleen. I know I've spoken to Trina. I have spoken to
Lisa Gibson. I've spoken to Karen Mika and Justin Cook.

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Did you also speak with a
person named Tammi Denbow from Sony?

A. Yes.

Q. Can you recall the approximate time range, date
range, when you were discussing Vic with these people at
Funimation?

A. Well, with Tammy, it was earlier on, I don't
recall exactly, but it was earlier on as part of their
investigation. The others I spoke to much later on,
because it was as a result of the harassment that I was
receiving online.

Q. And by early on in the investigation, was --
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1 Q. Have you -- do you recall seeing any policies
2 about behavior of the voice actors or how they're
3 expected to behave?
4 A. I'm sure there are, but I don't recall any
5 particular example.
6 Q. How long have you been doing work for
7 Funimation?
8 A. I started working with Funimation in 2003.
9 Q. And who is Lisa Gibson?
10 A. Lisa Gibson is -- forgive me. I'm not even
11 sure what her title is now, but she works at Funimation.
12 Q. Who is Colleen Clinkenbeard?
13 A. Colleen Clinkenbeard is a voice actress
14 director, and she is currently, I believe, in charge of
15 video extras at Funimation.
16 Q. Do you generally -- because I'm trying to
17 understand this, do you generally record alone?
18 A. You mean individually?
19 Q. Yes.
20 A. Yes, we record individually unless it is what
21 is called a walla session, and then you have a small
22 group of actors come in.
23 Q. How often would you say you have a walla
24 session?
25 A. Me, myself?
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1 was that around the January 15th, 16th time frame?
2 A. I know it was sometime in January, but I don't
3 remember exact dates at all. Sorry.
4 Q. And prior to January of 2019, had you spoken to
5 anyone at Funimation about Vic?
6 A. RAbout Vic in particular, about anything about
7 Viec, or I --
8 Q. Or just about -- about these allegations that
9 have been made.
10 A. No.
11 Q. Did you -- were you under that yearly contract
12 with Funimation in January of this year?
13 A. Yes.
14 Q. You have -- you have mentioned the
15 investigation in some of my previous questions.
16 Who from Funimation contacted you?
17 A. From Funimation?
18 Yes.
19 A. Nobody -- it depends on if you're considering
20 Tammi Denbow being Sony, a part of Funimation, then
21 Tammi .
22 Excuse me.
23 Q. Did she just contact you out of the blue?
24 A. No. I had contacted Colleen Clinkenbeard and
25 said that I needed to talk to her, or talk to someone,
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And then Vic said, Hey, can you come by my hotel room?
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1 and she gave me -- she said she would pass the
2 information along. And then that's when Tammi reached
3 out to me.
4 Q. When you had communication with Tammi was it --
5 was it mostly email or did you also speak on the phone?
6 A. It was mostly on the phone.
7 Q. Did you exchange emails with Tammi Denbow?
8 A. Yes, ma'am.
9 Q. Have you provided those to your attorney?
10 A. Yes, ma'am.
11 Q. And when you had discussions with Tammi Denbow
12 about Vic, did you relate your -- your story to her?
13 A. Yes, ma'am.
14 Q. Can you recall the specifics of what you
15 related to her about yourself?
16 A. Well, I related to her that I went to a
17 convention called Izumicon in 2007, that Vic and I were
18 both guests there, that we -- the whole weekend I had
19 spent flirting with a gentleman named Rawly Pickens, and
20 Vic would come and join us on occasion and kind of
21 didn't get the -- didn't seem to realize that we were
22 doing our little flirting thing. And Sunday, when they
23 all left, Stan Dahlin, the convention chair, had said,
24 you know, we're going to all go out to dinner with the
25 staff and we'd like for you guys to go, and we agreed.
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1 had built, and then Stan came to the door. And when
2 Stan came to the door, he jumped up and ran to the door,
3 and I kind of covered my face. Because being pale,
4 if -- if anything is happening, you can see it all over
5 my face.
6 Stan came in. He asked me, as we were
7 leaving, you know, Are you okay? I said Oh, yeah, yeah,
8 I'm fine, and just kind of kept covering my face.
9 And we went to dinner. I don't recall
10 where we went or what was spoken about, because I think
11 I was in shock the whole time. And when we came back,
12 he went out -- outside of his room there was this little
13 patio, and he was standing on the patio and he called
14 Michele. And he -- he put me on the phone with Michele,
15 and that was hard for me, because she was a friend of
16 mine. And I remember that being the moment I talked to
17 Michele, I said good night, and then I went to my room
18 and -- and that was it.
19 Q. I know this is hard for you.
20 A. It's gotten easier, the more you have to tell
21 it, but it still sucks, it still sucks big time.
22 Q. So you related that story to Tammi Denbow?
23 A. Yes, ma'am.
24 Q. Okay. And what -- was there some mention of a
25 -- of a jelly bean incident?

2 There's something I want to show you. And I can't
3 recall exact -- I think it was the Full Metal Fantasy
4 film that he had done, his fan film.
5 And so I went to his hotel room, because,
6 like I said, I had been flirting with Rawly all weekend
7 and he was dating a friend of mine named Michele Specht.
8 So I went with him to the hotel room. He played for me,
9 the video, and in the middle of the video he grabbed me
10 by the arms and he turned me around and he started
11 kissing me. And -- sorry. And I was --
12 Q. It's okay.
13 A. -- I was raped when I was 15 years old, and so
14 for me it was -- it was a very difficult moment. I was
15 frightened. I was scared. I didn't know what to do.
16 When I was 15, I had fought back, and that
17 didn't end well for me. So I just kind of went along
18 with it, knowing that Stan -- any minute Stan was going
19 to come to the door. And he kept kissing me and kind of
20 pushed me back onto the bed and actually got on top of
21 me, and I still have like a very visual -- like a
22 nightmare, actually, that -- that feeling of looking at
23 the door and thinking how do I get out of this, like,
24 how -- how do I -- how do I get out of there without
25 ruining the friendship that we'd had, the trust that we
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1 A. I did mention -- she asked about other
2 instances of sexual harassment. Excuse me. I'm sorry.
3 My allergies are --
4 Q. It's okay.
5 A. I'm so incredibly dried up.
6 She asked of other cases of -- or examples
7 of sexual harassment. And so, yeah, I mentioned the
8 jelly bean incident, I mentioned the hair pulling, I
9 mentioned the kisses and the speaking in the ear when
10 he's hugging you where it's basically his lips are
11 touching your ear. I mentioned the names, you know,
12 like the different pet names and stuff like that, that I
13 felt were a little condescending, things like that.
14 Q. If I may ask, what were the pet names?
15 A. You know, honey, baby, sweet cheeks, you know,
16 silly little things like that that, dependent upon
17 delivery, can be very condescending and uncomfortable.
18 Q. Now, we live in Texas --
19 A. True.
20 Q. -- and a lot of men will call women honey and
21 sweetie.
22 A. True.
23 Q. Was there a difference in the way it was said?
24 A. The delivery, a lot of times it was said with,
25 you know, hands running through hair or touching the
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face, or sometimes it was whispered in the ear. So,
yeah, the delivery is what made it feel -- it wasn't
just, you know, your high school coach going, you know,
Buck up, Sweetie, it was -- it was a totally different
delivery.

Q. With regard to the jelly bean incident, do you
recall, kind of, the date range of that?

A. I don't recall the date range, no.

Q. Would you say it was 10 years ago or --

A. It was more than 10 years ago. Probably more
like 15 years ago.

Q. Do you recall what city you were in?
No, ma'am.
Was this at a convention?

Yes, ma'am.

© » o

When this occurred, who was present in the
room?

A. Tt was an autograph session, so next to me was
Greg Ayres, another voice actor from Houston, and in
front of us were just a bunch of -- of fans ranging in
age.

Q. And -- and when this happened, did you laugh?

A. I laughed, kind of, but not a -- not a, 'Oh my
gosh, that's humorous' laugh, more of a, 'I can't

believe you just said that in front of these people.'

34
And also, the fact that when he delivered
the, 'I just want to be able to say I ate Monica Rial,’'

again, it was the delivery. It wasn't like he just said
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Sony about the allegation that was made -- and may I
please call them the XXXX twins, because XXXXX and XXXX,
I get confused -- so by the XXXX twins?

A I have no idea.

Q It was not you?

A. Oh, no, ma'am.

Q And who told Funimation or Tammi Denbow at Sony
about the allegation that XXXX XXXXXXXXX had made?

A. I don't know.

Q. Okay. But it wasn't you?

A. No, ma'am. I mentioned it in the
investigation, but I know that she was already aware.

Q. Was there ever any mention to you about how
long the investigation had been going?

A. No, ma'am. I don't recall.

Q. I apologize. I take notes.

A. No, it's fine. I apologize for all my
sniffling.

Q. It's okay.

Who do you know that participated in the

investigation?

A. As far as I know, XXXXX XXXX and XXXX XXXX.
And that's all I know that participated in that
particular investigation.

Q. Speaking of that, has Funimation done any other

4 it, he actually was touching my face and pulling me

5 towards him when he said it.

6 Q. Did you tell anyone about the jelly bean

7 incident prior to January of 20192

8 A. I know that Greg and I had spoken about it once
9 before, just going, Oh, you remember that weird thing

10 that happened? But, no, I did not -- that was not

11 something that I made common knowledge.

12 Q. Why did you bring it up now?

13 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

14 A. Because she had asked for examples of sexual

15 harassment. Sorry. Tammi had asked for examples.

16 MS. CHRISTIE: Okay. And this is a portion
17 where there's going to be some confidentiality.

18 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Did XXXXX and XXXX XXXX ever
19 work under a contract for Funimation?

20 A. No, ma'am.

21 Q. Okay. And in January of 2019, did XXXX

22 XXXXXXXXX work for Funimation?

23 A. I don't recall when she left, but I know that
24 she worked there until relatively recently.

25 Q. And who told either anyone at Funimation or at
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1 investigations about Vic, to your knowledge?
2 A. To my knowledge, I believe that there was one
3 other in the past, but I only came to that knowledge
4 through secondhand, another voice actor from L.A.
5 Q. Which voice actor?
6 A. Tara Jayne Sands.
7 Q. Do you recall the time frame of this prior
8 investigation?
9 A. I wouldn't know.
10 Q. And I believe I've looked at a tweet, which
11 we'll get into a little bit later, that -- that -- that
12 had your Twitter handle, that indicated there were
13 dozens of people that came forward. 1Is that an accurate
14 statement?
15 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
16 A. Over the years, I can't -- without looking at
17 the tweet, I don't know exactly what I was referring to,
18 but there have been more than just the one investigation
19 by Funimation over the years, there's been quite a few.
20 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Do you know who did those
21 investigations?
22 A. Not off the top of my head. There was one done
23 by ADV Films back in the early 2000s, that was kind of a
24 general sweeping sexual harassment investigation that I
25 know that he was a part of. I don't know if they ever
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1 dealt with him or anything like that, but I know that he
2 was investigated then.
3 Q. Was that the only one?
4 A. I know, of course, about Rooster Teeth; I don't
5 know the specifics of that. I know Sentai, and I know a
6 few conventions have kind of done their own
7 investigations on him.
8 Q. Okay. Can you recall which conventions or --
9 A. No. I wouldn't have that information. I don't
10 know off the top of my head.
11 Q. But up until January of this year, no one had
12 taken any actions, that you're aware of, with regard to
13 Vic?
14 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
15 A. Well, I know that he's not allowed on the
16 property at Sentai Filmworks.
17 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) How do you spell that?
18 A. It's S-E-N-T-A-I, and then Filmworks is all one
19 word.
20 Sorry, you guys, just whenever I throw out
21 a Japanese name, let me know and I'll clarify.
22 Q. And with regard to the other investigation that
23 you heard secondhand, that -- from Tara Jayne Sands that
24 had been done, did you participate in any way in that
25 investigation?
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1 though, I -- but I know I didn't.
2 I might have to beat somebody up if they
3 did. No, I'm kidding.
4 Q. Did you -- did you request, at any point, that
5 Broly be recast?
6 A. No.
7 Q. Did anyone else request that Broly be recast?
8 A. To be recast after the fact?
9 Q. Or during the making of the film.
10 A. No. I -- well, I know that -- I believe that
11 the -- or the Japanese distributor wanted to cast a
12 different voice because they used a different voice in
13 the Japanese.
14 Q. Were there any voice actors that were calling
15 for Vic to be replaced?
16 A. I wouldn't know.
17 Q. While you were doing press for Broly, or Broly,
18 or Dragon Ball -- goodness -- on December 17th, 2018, at
19 8:15 p.m., did you respond to a tweet made by Vic about
20 doing press for that movie?
21 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
22 And if we're -- if we're going to -- I
23 think you're going to do this later, but if we're going
24 to make a talk about tweets, we should probably look at
25 them, but --
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1 A. No, ma'am.
2 Q. Do you know if Vic participated?
3 A. I don't know.
4 Q. Did Ms. Sands indicate who had participated?
5 A. No, ma'am.
6 Q. Was she one of the participants?
7 A. No. I believe that she contacted them, that
8 that was it.
9 Q. And -- and Vic was not terminated at that time?
10 A. No.
11 Q. And prior to 2019, were there a lot of rumors
12 about Vic?
13 A. Yes, ma'am.
14 Q. With regard to the Dragon Ball Z movie, which I
15 understand is like the third highest grossing movie,
16 anime movie --
17 A. I believe --
18 -- in U.S. history?
19 -- so. I know it did really well. I believe
20 so.
21 Q. Did -- did any of the actors receive any
22 residuals from that?
23 A. No.
24 Q. It was just a flat fee?
25 A. Just a flat fee. I can't speak for the others
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1 MS. CHRISTIE: Yes.
2 MR. ERICK: Okay.
3 MS. CHRISTIE: I'm just asking.
4 MR. ERICK: Gotcha.
5 A. I wouldn't know without seeing it. I'm sorry.
6 There was a lot of tweets happening this whole year.
7 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Okay. So if I were to hand
8 you -- I'm sorry, I have a tab on it.
9 MS. CHRISTIE: And I apologize to everyone,
10 I do not have copies.
11 MR. ERICK: Okay.
12 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) I'm just going to hand this
13 to you just to refresh your recollection.
14 A. Yes.
15 Q. Does that appear -- on this page, does that
16 appear to be a picture of you and Vic, and is that Chris
17 Sabat?
18 A. No.
19 Q. No.
20 That's Ian Sinclair.
21 Q. Okay.
22 A. And Sonny Strait.
23 Q. Okay.
24 A. And we were at a press event.
25 Q. Okay. And underneath this picture, does that
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appear to be your Twitter handle?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. Or your Twitter name?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. Okay. And in this, does -- does this -- does
this appear to be a tweet that you made?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And do you think this would be something
you would have done, you would have responded?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And in this -- in this tweet, does it

state: It was so much fun, with a kissy face emoji?

A. Yes.
Q. And --
MR. ERICK: Why don't we make that an
exhibit.

MS. CHRISTIE: Yeah.
(Exhibit 29 marked.)

MS. CHRISTIE: Would anyone like to look at

the --
MR. JOHNSON: No thank you.
Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Okay. With regard to
Exhibit 29, why did you retreat -- tweet -- tweet this

reply to Vic? Sorry.

A. Well, first of all, I use my Twitter

42

predominantly for my job.
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a good friend?
A. When he assaulted me.

Q. That would have been in 2007?

A. '07, uh-huh. November, I believe. I can't
recall.
Q. And -- and in your opinion, just your opinion,

what would you define a friend to be?

A. A friend is someone who you can trust
inherently, and that you enjoy spending time with, and
dependent on the -- the -- the -- the amount of
friendship, can be almost like a family member.

Q. And prior to 2007, do you consider Vic to be
like a family member?

A. Not like a family member.

Q. Okay.

A. Not that close.

Q. And in the early days, when you first started
being a voice actress, were you a hairdresser?

A. Yes.

Okay. And did you cut Vic's hair during that
time?

A. Yes.

Q. And how long did you do that for?

A. I can't recall the exact dates, but I was a

hairdresser for about 10 years, I believe.

2 Q. Okay.
3 A. So it's keeping appearances, making sure
4 everybody knows that, Hey, we had a great time. So,
5 yeah, it was basically just trying to make sure that
6 everybody knew, Hey, we're all working together,
7 everything's great.
8 Q. Do you have a personal Twitter that you use
9 just between you and your friends?
10 A. No, ma'am. I try to avoid it when possible.
11 Q. And since -- since we kind of have a picture
12 here of you and Vic, what year did you meet Vic?
13 A. It was -- I believe it was the year 2000.
14 Q. Okay. Was this in Houston?
15 A. Yes, ma'am.
16 Q. In what context did you meet him?
17 A. We were at an event for a show that I was the
18 lead in, called Gasaraki, so I was -- I had to appear,
19 and he came just -- I guess he was a very minor
20 character, but I guess for support, kind of thing. And
21 that was the first time that I had met him.
22 Q. Did you consider Vic to be a good friend?
23 A. Depends on the timeline, if that makes sense.
24 Q. So let's go into the timeline.
25 When did you decide that Vic was no longer
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1 Q. How long did you cut Vic's hair?
2 A. It was -- I think I've only done it once or
3 twice. I used to go up to the studio and do what's
4 called Monicuts, where I would just cut all the guys'
5 hair. Still do on occasion.
6 Q. Okay. And how often -- prior to 2007, how
7 often did you see Vic?
8 A. It's hard to say.
9 Q. Did you see him maybe once a month or once
10 every two or three months?
11 A. I have no idea. It would depend on the
12 workload that we had at the time and if I ran into him
13 at the studio, but we do work individually and
14 conventions, so I really, honestly, have no idea.
15 Q. And after 2007, how often do you think you saw
16 him? Is -- was it the same --
17 A. No.
18 Q. -- kind of the same before?
19 A. It was -- it was less, quite a bit less.
20 Q. And how often did you take pictures with Vic?
21 A. I'm sure at conventions there are plenty of
22 pictures of us together. Other than that, outside of
23 work, I can't -- I -- I don't know.
24 Q. And if I were to tell you that I -- I -- that
25 there was a video that I can't produce to you obviously
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in the context of a deposition, but there was a video
when Vic was directing -- I believe directing a show for
Funimation, and I believe you were one of the people
that were working with him.

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. And in that video, when you had finished, I
believe you walked up and you hugged Vic.

A. Yes, ma'am. It was a work-related thing.

Q. But in the video you don't appear to be, like,
(audible sound) with him or pushing back at him or --
sorry.

A. As I said in my statement that I had put on
Twitter, I had chosen to forgive him for the one
incident that we had in 2007, because I did consider him
a good colleague, a friend, and I wanted to believe the
best in him.

Q. Okay.

MR. BEARD: Oh, I'm sorry. Sorry for that.

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) I'm sorry.

A. That's okay.

MS. CHRISTIE: We'll mark this Exhibit 30.

(Exhibit 30 marked.)

MS. CHRISTIE: And once again, I apologize
for not having copies.

MR. ERICK: That's all right.

46
MS. CHRISTIE: I thought I did.
Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Okay. I'm going to hand you

what I've marked as Exhibit 30. What does this appear
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No.
No. Okay.
And in this tweet, did you indicate that
there were multiple investigations?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. And could you see -- and this is asking just
for your opinion -- could you see where people could
have interpreted that Funimation had done multiple
investigations?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. I -- I don't know. It's hard for me to say
what other people think.

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) But if you had seen this as
a fan, coming from you, would you have believed that
Funimation had conducted multiple investigations?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. I don't know.

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And what did you mean by
multiple?

A. Multiple, when I was talking about multiple, I
wasn't just discussing the Funimation investigation, I
was discussing the other investigations over the years.

Q. So over the years would you say there'd been
more than five investigations?

A. I wouldn't know exactly how many.

4 to be?
5 A. It appears to be a tweet from Funimation.
6 Sorry.
7 MR. ERICK: Okay. Yep. Got it.
8 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And can you please turn to
9 the second page for me.
10 A. Sure.
11 Q. And does this appear to be that -- that tweet
12 from you in the thread?
13 A. The highlighted one?
14 Q. Yes, ma'am.
15 A. Yes, uh-huh.
16 Q. Okay. And does that appear to be your name on
17 Twitter?
18 A. Yes.
19 Q. Okay. And would this have been something that
20 you would have tweeted?
21 A. Yes.
22 Q Okay. So this is your --
23 A. My Twitter.
24 Q -- tweet? Okay. Okay.
25 This would not have been Ame Howard?
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1 Q. Ten, twenty?
2 A. Sorry. I wouldn't know.
3 Q. And when -- were you and Vic representing
4 Funimation in any way when the jelly bean incident
5 occurred?
6 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
7 A. I don't recall if we -- if I was even working
8 at Funimation at that time. That's a long time ago.
9 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And were you and Vic repre
10 -- representing Funimation in any way when he -- and --
11 and when I use the word allegedly, please understand
12 that's because he's not been charged with any crimes,
13 there's not been any convictions, so I use the word
14 allegedly.
15 A. I understand.
16 Q. Okay. Were you and Vic representing Funimation
17 when he allegedly assaulted you in 2007?
18 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
19 A. We work as independent contractors for
20 Funimation, but we do not represent Funimation, other
21 than being a voice actor.
22 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) So there were no ties with
23 Funimation? I mean, like, there was nothing at that
24 convention that represented that you were --
25 A. No.
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1 Q. =-- con -- connected with Funimation?
2 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
3 A. No. And I believe at that convention there was
4 a push by ADV, actually, and not Funimation.
5 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Can you spell the name of
6 that con you were at in 2007.
7 A. Izumicon. So it's I-Z-U-M-I-C-O-N.
8 (Exhibit 31 marked.)
9 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And I'm going to hand you
10  what I've marked as Exhibit 31.
11 A. Sorry.
12 Q. Okay. And did you -- does this -- what is
13 this? Sorry.
14 A. It is my tweet.
15 Q. Okay. No one else tweeted this?
16 A. No.
17 Q. Okay. And did you tweet on February 1llth,
18 2019, at 8:09 p.m., that Vic is the legal definition of
19 harassment?
20 A. That was not my intent. There's a typo. I
21 didn't even realize that I had accidently said he's the
22 legal definition. I meant to say here's the legal
23 definition of harassment. And I didn't realize it was a
24 typo until I was sent my takedown notices.

25 If you read the entire thread you can see
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1 6:48 a.m., did you tweet -- and I'm taking this out of
2 context a little bit -- of, "I've spoken up for years."
3 A. Uh-huh.
4 Q. To whom had you spoken up to?
5 A. I spoke to Vic directly. I sent him two emails
6 in the early 2000s about his behavior and how he was
7 burning bridges and -- and -- and people were not
8 looking at him favorably. And I mentioned it to ADV
9 Films back in the day.
10 Q. Okay.
11 A. Other than that, I can't recall who I've spoken
12 to about it.
13 Q. Okay. Besides Tammi Denbow, in January of this
14 year, who else had you spoken to about the -- the
15 alleged assault in 200772
16 A. I was so shaken, the only person that I know
17 knew about it early on was Rawly Pickens, who was my --
18 my boyfriend of five years after that convention.
19 Q. Did you ever observe Rawly confront Vic about
20 that?
21 A. No, ma'am.
22 Q. Was Vic confronted about it at that time?
23 A. No, ma'am.
24 Q. You had not told Ron until January of this
25 year?
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1 that I was being harassed, and so I was trying to
2 explain to children that don't understand what
3 harassment is.
4 Q. Okay. And what is your definition of
5 harassment?
6 A. Harassment, to me, is -- is constantly bugging
7 and picking on someone even after they've repeatedly
8 asked you to stop, or, I can't answer said questions, or
9 whatever, to the point of being a nuisance or a threat.
10 Q. Do you believe that Vic is the legal definition
11 of harassment?
12 A. I'm not even sure what the legal definition of
13 harassment is. I think I had copied and pasted that
14 from a Wikipedia or something.
15 Q. Okay.
16 (Exhibit 32 marked.)
17 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) I'll mark this as
18 Exhibit 32. Oh, wait. Sorry. Okay. I'm handing you
19 what I've marked as Exhibit 32. Does that appear to be
20 a tweet with your name?
21 A. Yes, ma'am.
22 Q. Okay. And would you say this is your tweet?
23 A. I believe it is. I don't recall making it, but
24 it is my Twitter handle.

25 Q. Okay. In this tweet on February 19, 2019, at
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1 A. I chose not to tell Ron -- we speak about
2 everything, but that incident rattled me so badly, along
3 with the incident when I was 15 years old, that my way
4 of coping for a very long time was just to put it in the
5 back of my mind and not even discuss it. So, no, I did
6 not tell him until January.
7 Q. What number are we?
8 A. 33.
9 Q. 33. Okay.
10 (Exhibit 33 marked.)
11 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) I have marked this as
12 Exhibit 33.
13 MR. ERICK: Is this -- I'm sorry, is this
14 all together?
15 MS. CHRISTIE: Yes, sir.
16 MR. ERICK: All right.
17 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) On the first page of this
18 document, what does that appear to be?
19 A. One of my tweets.
20 Q. And what is the date on that tweet?
21 A. February 19, 2019.
22 Q. Okay. Is there a time on that?
23 A. 5:15 p.m.
24 Q. Okay. And is this the tweet -- or does this
25 appear -- is this your tweet?
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A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. Okay. And is this the tweet where you -- you
told your story?

A. Yes, ma'am. Excuse me.

Q. And does that -- there's a screenshot there,
but do the following pages appear to be the actual
narrative of your story of -- that you can read?

A. Let me just check it real quick and make sure.

Yes. This appears to be it.

Q. And that's the entire narrative? It appears to
be the entire narrative of your story, or appears to be?

A. It appears to be.

Okay.
It's hard to say --

Okay.

» © 2o

-- because I can't really read the text in the
small picture.

Q. And I have a question for you, and I hope this
does not seem to be insensitive, but why did you wait
for 11, 12 years, before telling this story to anyone?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. I -- like I said, dealing with the emotional
turmoil, I compartmentalized it -- I think that's the
term the therapist uses -- compartmentalized it, pushed

it away, so that it wasn't in the forefront of my brain.

54
It wasn't until I got a text message from
the XXXX twins saying, Hey, you know, we need to talk to

you about something, but I think the best thing for us
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A 2016, 2017, maybe.

Q. Were they --

A I'm not sure.

Q. So they weren't living with you in January of
this year?

A. No, ma'am.

Q. Okay. And during that time frame that they
lived with you, how often would you see them?

A. It depended on how busy I was and how much I
was in town, but once a week at least.

Q. Okay. And during this time frame -- strike
that.

Did they confide in you?
About --
Just about --

-- anything?

© » o

-- general things, like things going on in
their lives or boyfriends?
MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. To an extent, but not really. They were pretty
guarded in a lot of ways.

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Okay. And so they -- they
never said anything to you about their -- their alleged
incident with Vic until right around the time the movie

was getting ready to premier?

4 to do is just send you something. So they emailed me
5 their story, and that's -- that's when I started to
6 speak up.
7 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Okay. Did you -- did you
8 produce that email to your attorney?
9 A. No, because it didn't mention Vic, it just said
10 we need to talk to you.
11 Q. Okay. And with regard to the XXXX twins, did
12 they live with you and Ron?
13 A. Yes. XXXXX lived with us for about a year, and
14 then XXXX, for a couple of months. In our garage
15 apartment, I should say, not in our house.
16 What was the time frame for that?
17 A. Oh, I don't recall.
18 Q. Was it --
19 A. A couple of years ago.
20 Q. Was it like 20172
21 A. It was while -- we've been in our house for
22 three years, so somewhere in --
23 Q. 2016 to --
24 A. -- that time period.
25 Q. 2016 to --
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1 A. They -- I know that any time we mentioned Vic
2 they would bristle and kind of look at each other, and
3 they would just say, you know, we had a bad experience,
4 but they never elaborated on that.
5 Q. And you never pressed them to find out?
6 A. No. That would have been rude. I could tell
7 they didn't want to talk -- talk about it.
8 Q. And do you understand that someone that's
9 perceived to be a good friend of Vic's publicly, that
10 comes out and tells a story, that your story would carry
11 more weight than, say, a fan's story might carry?
12 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
13 A. I understand because we're public figures that,
14 yes, there's going to be a little more intention.
15 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And that telling a story
16 could damage somebody?
17 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
18 A. I mean, I don't know what telling the story --
19 I don't know what kind of -- what would come out of
20 that.
21 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Okay. Well, that there
22 could be potential repercussions?
23 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
24 A. I suppose it's possible.
25 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And you had indicated you
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had sent Vic a couple of emails in the early 2000s. How
many times did you try to address Vic's behavior with
him?

A. It was more than just emails. We spoke in
person. There were several accounts where he made
handlers cry, yelled at staff, and so I was usually
the -- they joked and called me the Vic Whisperer. So I
would go and calm him down and try to deal with the
situation.

Q. And this question may seem odd, but you
understand that just because you're a jerk, it doesn't
mean that you're a predator, a pedophile, or a sexual
assaulter? Do you under -- do you understand that?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. I understand that people can be jerks,
regardless.

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And how many times are you
alleging that Vic would take a fist full of your hair
and whisper in your ear?

A. Oh, I can't even count how many times that's
happened.

Q. Was it every time you saw him?

A. Not every time, but it was almost -- almost
every time, depending on who was around us.

Q. And how many years since you've known Vic,

58
which appears to be about 19, 20, working on 20, have
you worn your hair short like this?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
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Q. Do you consider yourself to be a strong,
confident woman?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Do you consider yourself to
be weak?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. With certain things, of course. I think we all
have our weaknesses.

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And -- and I ask that -- and
I ask that question, because yesterday during Mr. Toye's
deposition he indicated that he had to be the protector
for the weak, and he kept saying your name. And I'm
just trying to clari -- I'm just trying to clarify, you
know, that you -- you see -- you view yourself as a
strong person?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. I view myself as a strong person, however, I
have experienced trauma that has made me weak in certain
areas and aspects.

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And did you ever use
physical force to push Vic away from you?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. Did you ever tell him, Dude, don't grab my

hair, don't whisper in my ear?

4 A. Oh, I don't know. I've had so many hairstyles
5 over the years.
6 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Was it common for you to
7 wear your hair shorter?
8 A. I don't know. I've had -- seriously, as a
9 hairstylist, I've had almost every haircut under the
10 sun, even in the last three months.
11 Q. Would you agree with me that it would be harder
12 for somebody to grab and pull hair if -- if it's really
13 short?
14 A. Yes.
15 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
16 THE WITNESS: Sorry.
17 MR. ERICK: That's all right.
18 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And would Vic grab your hair
19 when it was short?
20 A. I -- I can't recall. I can't recall. I know
21 that he saw me recently, and instead of grabbing my
22 hair, he grabbed my neck, the back of my neck.
23 Q. When was recently?
24 A. Whenever we did the Broly press stuff
25 December.
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1 A. Yes, ma'am.
2 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
3 THE WITNESS: Sorry.
4 A. Yes, ma'am.
5 MR. ERICK: Just a half second more --
6 THE WITNESS: Sorry.
7 MR. ERICK: -- would be good.
8 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And maybe not dude, but Vic?
9 A. Yeah.
10 MR. ERICK: Same.
11 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Okay. Do you recall when
12 you told him to stop?
13 A. There were quite a few times. I can't remember
14 them all.
15 MS. CHRISTIE: I think right now would be a
16 good time to take a break, if everybody's okay with
17 that?
18 MR. ERICK: Yep.
19 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: And we're going off the
20 record at 10:19.
21 (Break taken from 10:19 a.m. to 10:36 a.m.
22 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: And we're back on the
23 record for the beginning of disc number 2. The time is
24 10:36.
25 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Okay. I'm sorry to keep
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going over the situation in 2007, but I'm going to hand
you what I've marked as Exhibit 34.

(Exhibit 34 marked.)
Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And what does this appear to

A It appears to be one of my tweets.
Q And what is the date on that?

A. February 19, 2019.

Q And is there a timestamp on that?
A 9:43 p.m.

Q. Okay. And in this tweet you are briefly
discussing, or it appears that you're briefly
discussing, the alleged incident that happened in 2007;
is that true?

A. Yes. Sorry.

Okay.

I'm still reading it.
Okay. Okay. Sorry.
No, that's okay.

Need to give you time.

¥ © 2 o » o0

Okay.

Q. Okay. And in this tweet where you say I went
to a friend's room and he grabbed me by my upper arms
and french kissed me, there's no mention of him pushing

you to the bed, correct?
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A. That's not necessarily the case. There are a
lot of people who have a lot of roles, who don't speak
up, who don't -- you know, it just depends on the
situation.

Q. Okay. And what -- what -- what did you see
that you felt made Vic powerful?

A. Well, he has a presence in the community, he
was always wheeling and dealing and trying to find new
connections, and so he did have a lot of connections in
the industry. He -- the -- the studio saw him as
somebody who they could attach his name to a project and
it would make more money.

For example, there's a show called Tsubasa
Reservoir Chronicles, and I'm one of the leads. And my
name does not appear on the box, but Vic Mignogna's name
does, even though I'm the lead character.

Q. Okay. And do you know of anyone who has tried
to get Vic fired from any jobs?

A. No, ma'am.

Q. And have you -- do you know anyone that has
said to you, Monica, I -- Vic needs to be replaced in
this role?

A. No, ma'am.

Q. Okay. And earlier, you had -- you had

mentioned Michele Specht.
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1 A. No. I think I saved --
2 Q. Okay.
3 A. I didn't post details at that time.
4 Q. Okay. And there's no mention of Stan -- Stan
5 knocking on the door?
6 A. No. Because --
7 Q. Okay.
8 A. -- like I said, I didn't post the details at
9 that time.
10 Q. Okay. All right. And I'm going to switch
11 gears just a little bit, because I missed some questions
12 in my outline.
13 There have been -- I have seen some
14 comments through several Twitter tweets that Vic was
15 considered powerful.
16 A. Oh, yes. In the industry?
17 Q. Yes.
18 A. Yes, considerably.
19 Q. And have -- have any of the voice actors been
20 fired from a project at his request, that you are aware
21 of?
22 A. Not that I know of.
23 Q. Okay. And this is just my observation, but, to
24 me, I would think that someone having more roles would
25 be more powerful in an industry.
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1 Prior to the Ichi -- Ichibancon
2 (phonetic) --
3 A. Oh, Izumicon?
4 Q. Izumicon. Okay. Sorry. Wrong one.
5 A. That's okay.
6 Q. The Izumicon in 2007, how many times had you
7 been around her?
8 A. I don't know the number of times. I know that
9 we were friends, but I don't know exactly how many times
10 I've seen her.
11 Q. How often did you communicate with her, prior
12 to this incident in 20072
13 A. I don't know.
14 Q. Okay. And I believe you -- she's been
15 described as a close friend, so describe what about your
16 relationship made her a close friend.
17 A. I wouldn't say she was close, like, she wasn't
18 a best friend or anything, she was a lot of fun. So
19 whenever we were at conventions together, we would make
20 a point to get together and, you know, go to dinner or
21 do something all together. So I would say she was a
22 close convention friend, if that makes sense.
23 Q. Uh-huh. Yes. And I believe you said this
24 earlier, but if you had distanced yourself from Vic, why
25 would you have sent the kissy face emoji?
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A. Because it's my job to put up appearances and
make it appear as though everything is great, but, also,
like I said in my statement, I made every effort to try
and move past that event, thinking it was a one-time
thing with me alone, and I wanted to forgive him. I
wanted to believe that he was a better person than that.

Q. Could you just have said, I had fun?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. Yes. But if you look at my Twitter you'll see
that I use emojis all the time, so it would have been
out of character for me not to use an emoji. I use
hearts constantly.

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And on this evening in 2007,
I know that's been many years ago so the details might
be fuzzy, or you might have kind of compartmentalized
some stuff, but you -- you and Vic had planned to go to
dinner with Stan?

A. Yes. It was what they call a dead dog, which
is a little get-together they do after the convention to
kind of wrap everything up with the staffers and --

Q. Okay.

A. -- everyone.

Q. Okay. And -- and had -- had Stan given you a
time when you were going to go to dinner?

A. I don't recall whether he gave us a specific

66
time. I know he did say, I'll go by the room and get
you when we're on our way.

Q. And how long were you in Vic's room?
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A. I have no idea what Stan's plans were that day.

(Exhibit 2 previously marked.)

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And -- okay. So during the
depositions the past two days, there have been some
articles that we have mentioned. And I'm going to hand
you what was Exhibit 2. Okay. This appears to be -- or
could you tell us what this appears -- Exhibit 2 appears
to be.

A. It appears to be -- excuse me -- an article on
Polygon.

Q. Okay. And do you know what Polygon is?

A. I would assume it is a news site.

Q. Okay. And were you contacted by Polygon?

A. I was contacted by Polygon when Vic filed the
lawsuit, and they were asked -- I was asked to comment
on it.

Q. Were you con -- were you contacted by them to
comment for this article?

A. No, ma'am.

Q. Okay. And how did they contact you when the
suit was filed?

A. Through my talent agent.

Okay. And then I'm going to hand you what --

Do you want to put an exhibit --

© » ©

Yes, I'll take that back.

4 A. Oh, I don't -- I don't know.
5 Q. And how did Stan know to knock on the door of
6 Vic's room and not yours?
7 A. Because we had said -- he -- he had asked me --
8 Vic had asked me to come to his room to see the video in
9 front of Stan.
10 Q. Okay. And I'm going to be asking you a couple
11 of questions, please know that I'm not --
12 A. I understand.
13 Q. -- trying to -- to discredit or discount or --
14 your -- what you have told us. But if -- if Vic knew
15 Stan was coming to get you, why -- why would Vic -- I
16 mean, to your knowledge, why would Vic have initiated
17 anything?
18 A. I don't know.
19 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
20 A. I don't know. I can't answer that for him.
21 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And couldn't Stan have come
22 to the door at any moment?
23 A. I don't know.
24 Q. But it's possible? I mean, he could have come
25 at any moment?
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1 (Exhibit 4 previously marked.)
2 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) I'll hand you what was
3 marked as Exhibit 4 earlier. And what does this appear
4 to be?
5 A. It appears to be an article on Anime News
6 Network.
7 Q. Okay.
8 A. Or I can't tell if that's the News Network or
9 if that's just a banner at the top.
10 Oh, it is. Anime News Network. Sorry.
11 Q. Okay. Okay. And what is anime News Network?
12 A It is a news site about anime.
13 Q. Okay.
14 A. Sorry.
15 Q That makes sense.
16 A Sorry.
17 Q That makes sense.
18 And does this appear to be an article
19 regarding Vic?
20 A. Yes, ma'am.
21 Q. Okay. Were you contacted by Anime News Network
22 to comment for this article?
23 A. No, ma'am.
24 Q. Have you been contacted by Anime News Network
25 since this article was --
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A. Not that I know of. I mean, Twitter handles,
it's impossible to tell who is talking to you.

Q. Okay.

A. So as far as I know, no.

(Exhibit 5 marked.)

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Okay. Just change -- we'll
just exchange.

And then I've handed you what is marked as
exhibit -- or what has been marked as Exhibit 5. And
what does that appear to be?

A. I honestly am not sure which -- is it one of
these? I'm not -- it's either a blog, book, Manga, or
about.

Q. Okay. What does it -- what does the title say?

A. It says, "Fixing the Staircase: Vic Mignogna's
Sexual Assault Allegations and the Voice Actors Who
Speak Out."

Q. Okay. Did you provide any information for this
article?

A. Not that I'm aware of, no.

(Exhibit 8 previously marked.)

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Okay. Articles, articles.
Okay. And then I'm handing you what has been previously
marked as Exhibit 8. And what does this appear to be?

A. It appears to be a -- an article on Gizmodo.
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and hard before I agreed to it, but --

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Okay. And if I were to tell
you that I -- and I do not have it, so I apologize -- if
I were to tell you that I had seen a tweet or a
statement by you where you said you did not want to ruin
Vic's life, would that be an accurate statement?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. Would that -- I'm sorry, inaccurate or
accurate?

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Would it be accurate?

A. That I don't want to ruin his life? Yes.

MR. ERICK: Objection.
THE WITNESS: Sorry.
MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
Yes, that is accurate.
(BY MS. CHRISTIE) And do you still feel that
way?

A. Yes.

Q. And do you understand that by calling Vic a
predator, or a sexual harrasser, or sexual assaulter,
and participating in the investigation and participating
in the Gizmodo article, that that has done some damage
to his life?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. I don't know how or if it's damaged, I just
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1 Okay. And --
2 But this looks like a tweet, so I'm not -- I'm
3 confused.
4 Q. I think it might be part of the article.
5 A. Oh, is it just the picture? Okay.
6 Q. Yes, ma'am.
7 Did you provide any comments for this
8 article?
9 A. Yes, ma'am.
10 Q. Okay. And are you Charlotte in this article?
11 A. I wouldn't know. I asked for Beth to choose a
12 pseudonym so it wouldn't be under my name.
13 Q. Okay. And so you spoke with Beth Elderkin?
14 A. Yes, ma'am.
15 Q. And how did you speak to her?
16 A. On the phone.
17 Q. Okay. Did you ever communicate with her
18 through email or text?
19 A. No, ma'am.
20 Q. Okay. And why did you choose to participate in
21 this article as opposed to any other places?
22 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
23 A. This particular article, I'm not sure,
24 honestly. I wasn't reached -- I think they were one of
25 the few that reached out, and I thought about it long
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1 know that I participated.
2 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) But you understand that as
3 part of the investigation at Funimation, he was
4 terminated from working with them?
5 A. I understand --
6 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
7 THE WITNESS: Sorry.
8 A. I understand that, yes.
9 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And -- and do you understand
10 that it can appear to be suspect or suspicious to people
11 that you did not raise the incident that occurred in
12 2007 before now?
13 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
14 A. Raise it to the internet or to -- to the
15 investigators or --
16 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) No, to -- just in public.
17 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
18 A. I'm sorry, could you repeat the question?
19 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Yes, ma'am.
20 A. I'm trying to wrap my head around it.
21 Q. Do you -- do you understand that it could
22 appear to be suspicious that you did not raise or ever
23 -- or address in public the alleged incident that
24 occurred with Vic until now?
25 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

CSI GLOBAL DEPOSITION SERVICES
972-719-5000

Copy from re:SearchTX

CSI GLOBAL DEPOSITION SERVICES
972-719-5000




DEPOSITION OF MONICA RIAL

DEPOSITION OF MONICA RIAL
June 28, 2019

74
Q. Okay. And how often had you been around XXXX
prior to the investigation?

A. It's hard to say offhand. I saw her
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1 A. I don't know. That -- I don't know what other
2 people think about it.
3 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) If you were a fan, what
4 would you think?
5 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
6 A. I don't know.
7 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Okay. And I saw -—- I
8 believe it's in your story -- that you were in therapy?
9 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
10 A. Yes, ma'am.
11 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And was Ron aware that you
12 were in therapy?
13 A. I'm sure we --—
14 MR. ERICK: Object --
15 THE WITNESS: Sorry.
16 A. I'm sure we --
17 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
18 Go ahead.
19 A. I'm sure we've discussed it over the years.
20 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And you had stated about two
21 weeks after doing press for Broly, and it's in your
22 statement and the exhibit, I believe 33 or 34, that
23 three friends came forward. Would these friends be the
24 XXXX twins and XXXX?
25 A. Yes, ma'am.
CSI GLOBAL DEPOSITION SERVICES
972-719-5000
DEPOSITION OF MONICA RIAL
June 28, 2019
75
1 A. With the investigation, I came forward because,
2 as I said earlier, the XXXX twins let me know they
3 needed to talk to me about something. And they emailed
4 me their statement and I read it. And when I read it, I
5 noticed that there were details that were so incredibly
6 similar to what had happened to me, that it started to
7 make me wonder if maybe the one-time thing wasn't a
8 one-time thing, and maybe I had forgiven him, not
9 realizing that there was more to the story.
10 And so then with that, coupled with XXXX
11 then telling me the same thing, which, again, was along
12 the same lines of what had happened to me, then I
13 decided that I should probably speak up, if, for nothing
14 else, because of the statute of limitations passing, at
15 least it would corroborate the other stories so that
16 they would know that they weren't the only ones.
17 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Do you believe that Vic
18 should lose a 20-year career?
19 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
20 A. I believe that actors deserve a safe work
21 environment, and if that has to be the outcome, then,
22 yes.
23 It's not on the microphone. Sorry. I just
24 had a dribble. It's not on the microphone, so we're
25 okay.

4 predominantly at conventions.
5 Q. Okay. What does she do for a job; do you know?
6 A. Now?
7 Q. Yes, ma'am.
8 A. Now, she works at -- oh, gosh, what is the name
9 of it? Morphe in NorthPark mall; it's a makeup company.
10 Q. Oh, okay. Do you know what her job was at
11 Funimation?
12 A. I believe it was subtitling.
13 Q. And were you aware that Vic and XXXX had been
14 texting and talking and having lunches together for
15 about a year prior to when she has indicated that this
16 alleged incident happened?
17 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
18 A. No, ma'am.
19 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And why did you come
20 forward, like, in January of this year?
21 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
22 A. Do you mean on Twitter?
23 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) On Twitter, or with the
24 investigation with Funimation.
25 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
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1 Q. And what do you consider to be a safe work
2 environment?
3 A. A safe work environment, to me, would mean
4 being able to come to work and everyone is professional,
5 there's no kind of weird harassment, there's no kind of
6 anxiety. Basically, making sure that it is a fun work
7 environment, that nobody has to worry about anything
8 that's going to make them uncomfortable or unhappy.
9 Q. Okay. And what, in your personal opinion,
10 would it take for Vic to be able to come back to work?
11 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
12 A. I believe I stated it in one of my Twitter
13 statements or I know I've said it on Twitter repeatedly,
14 that I have said that if he would apologize and he would
15 seek counseling and seek help, that, at that point, then
16 I feel like maybe he -- they would consider -- and lay
17 low for a while, that maybe in the future he would have
18 a path to redemption.
19 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Okay. And were there ever
20 times where you and Vic were -- were in the recording
21 booth together?
22 A. Not that I can recall. We usually work
23 individually.
24 Q. And is there a requirement that you and he be
25 together to record anything?
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No, not that I can think of.

So it would be possible that you -- you and he
could actually work on the same produc -- same show
without ever having any contact with each other?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. Yes, ma'am. In fact, there's actors I've
worked with for years that I've never even met.

Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Okay. You have stated --
and I think we've discussed some specific conventions.
How many are you scheduled to attend this year?

A. I honestly don't know offhand. 1It's been quite
a few.

And how many have you attended thus far?
Oh, I have no idea.

Okay.

A lot.

Has it been every weekend this year thus far?

¥ © » o0 » o

Not every weekend.
Q. Have there been any conventions that you were
invited to that you have not participated in?
A. Yes, ma'am.
Okay. Which ones?
Kameha Con --

Okay.

» © 2o

-- and River Region Comic Con. And I'm sure,

78
prior to this year, there were a few that I've had to
miss.

Q. And why did you not attend the Kameha Con?
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Yes, ma'am.
And who would those be?
Chris Slatosch.

Okay. 1Is he the only one?

» © » o »

Yes.

Q. And have you -- have there been any other --
who is Chris Slatosch?

A. Chris Slatosch is a convention runner in Texas.
He has several conventions in the state.

Q. Does he run Kameha Con?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. And are there any other conventions that have
listed both you and Vic to have appearances, that you
have told them you would not attend if Vic is present?

A. No, ma'am. The only one I can think of is
Kameha Con.

Q. Okay. And have you -- have you threatened to
not attend conventions if they invite Vic?

A. I don't think that's in my stipulations, no.

Q. And have you had any voice actors, through your
career, say things about you that are untrue?

A. Not that I can think of, offhand.

Q. And yesterday, when Ron gave his -- his
deposition, he had indicated that a lie could be just

not telling about something. Do you agree with that?

4 A. Because Vic was attending, and I was worried
5 about my safety.
6 Q. Did you do a separate signing that weekend?
7 A. Yes, ma'am.
8 Q. Okay. And what about the River Region Comic
9 Con? Sorry.
10 A. I had norovirus so I could not go. It was
11 awful.
12 THE WITNESS: Thanks, Ron.
13 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) Sorry about that.
14 A. No, it was the worst. It was awful. I don't
15 wish that on anyone.
16 Q. No, I would not wish that on anybody.
17 A. 1It's bad.
18 Q. Okay. With regard to these conventions, do you
19 know any of the owners or organizers?
20 A. I've met a few.
21 Q. Are there any that you speak to on a regular
22 basis?
23 A. Not on a regular basis, no.
24 Q. Okay. And have -- have there been any owners
25 or organizers that you have spoken to about Vic?
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1 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
2 A. To me, a lie is knowingly telling a falsehood.
3 I can't speculate what Ron thinks it is.
4 Q. (BY MS. CHRISTIE) And this is just a
5 hypothetical, so it may be a "don't know." But would
6 you -- would you think that calling someone a predator,
7 when they've never been convicted of anything, is a lie?
8 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
9 A. I don't know.
10 MS. CHRISTIE: At this time, would it be
11 possible for us to break for lunch? Would you be okay
12 or --
13 MR. VOLNEY: Sure.
14 MR. BEARD: We don't have much left --
15 MR. ERICK: Okay.
16 MR. BEARD: -- but we need to -- we need to
17 caucus.
18 MS. CHRISTIE: Yeah.
19 MR. BEARD: And you and I need to have a
20 conversation too.
21 MR. ERICK: Okay.
22 MS. CHRISTIE: We may -- we may be able to
23 come back and --
24 MR. ERICK: Okay. And finish?
25 MS. CHRISTIE: -- pass the witness. Yeah.
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MR. ERICK: Great. All right. Yeah.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: And we're going off the
record at 11:03.

(Break taken from 11:03 a.m. to 12:29 p.m.)

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: And we're back on the
record. The time is 12:29.

MS. CHRISTIE: At this time, we will pass
the witness.

MR. VOLNEY: No questions for me.

MR. JOHNSON: No questions at this time.

MR. ERICK: We'll reserve ours for trial.
Thanks.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: And we're going off the

record at 12:29.

(Deposition concluded at 12:29 p.m.)
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I, MONICA RIAL, have read the foregoing
deposition and hereby affix my signature that same is
true and correct, except as noted above.
MONICA RIAL

THE STATE OF )
COUNTY OF )

Before me, , on this day

personally appeared MONICA RIAL, known to me (or proved

to me under oath or through )

(description of identity card or other document) to be
the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged to me that they executed the
same for the purposes and consideration therein
expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office this

day of ,

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR
THE STATE OF
COMMISSION EXPIRES:
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11 I, Claudia White, Certified Shorthand Reporter in
12 and for the State of Texas, hereby certify to the
13 following:
14 That the witness, MONICA RIAL, was duly sworn by
15 the officer and that the transcript of the oral
16 deposition is a true record of the testimony given by
17 the witness;
18 That the deposition transcript was submitted on
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6 record:
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21182019 Funimation cn Twitter: "Everyone, we wanted 1o give you an update cn the Vic Mignogna siuation. Eoliowing an investigation, Funimati, 2192019 Funimation on Twitter: “Everyone, we wanted 10 give you an update on the Vic Mignogna situation. Following an investigation, Funimatio.
CleverFOXSOL @CIevevFOXSOL Feb 11 v
Replying to @FUNimat D sms X

If Vic was fired then Monica should he as well. Since both are a cause of
problems. Harassing fans. Both sides should be recasted. This way it's fair. Untill

o investigation is done. Seriousk
Funimation & investigation i fously

@FUNimation W Q4w 1 0s 1w 9
. Monica Rial @ @Rialisms - Feb 11 v
Everyone, we wanted to give you an ’ T M et e with A B ol

update on the Vic Mignogna situation.
Following an investigation, Funimation
recast Vic Mignogna in Morose

. . . a Will @WillamWebb - Feb 11 v
MononOkean.seaso‘n 2 FUnlmatlon WI” @ If you knew he was like this, you covered it up... youre just as bad
not be engaging Mignogna in future

don't cut ties without those things. However, that information is classified. | am
one of dozens of men and women who participated. Stop harassing me.

Q253 1 s sk B

. Q 2 0 s w8
productions.
Monica Rial @ @Rialisms - Feb 11 v
2:29PM - 11 Feb 2019 Thanks for the tweet! I've screenshot it and sent it to my attorney and law

enforcement. | will not be harassed. Have a nice night!

6954 Retweers 20359 Lkes DO QB QD@ Qs T2 w1 B
Qi3 Mk & Q 20k nigutelur @nightblur - Feb 11 v
Monica, you can't sue a person over a tweet. Plus, | thought you would tell your

Funimation @ @FUNimation - Feb 11 = side of the story? Where is it exactly? Because no evidence had been found of Vic
Part of our core mission is to celebrate the diversity of the anime community and being guilty of an)'l accusations, and you being in a Q and A with him a few
to share our love for this genre and its positive impact on all. We do not any kind weeks back doesn't help your case elther.
of harassment or threatening behavior being directed at anyone. Q 20 27 1k B
© sm Qe @ O sax niguTelur @nightblur - Feb 11 v
Funimation @ @FUNimation - Feb 11 v If you had such a problem with him why speak up against him now? Why
Edit: We do not condone any kind of harassment or threatening behavior being associate with him or work with him? Honestly this is reeks of damage control.
directed at anyone. Until | see evidence that Vic is quilty, I'm standing with him. #I5 WITH
Qm Wsn 8 Q s Os Qa2 w8

p Aulia Raihan Hakim @RaihanH98 - Feb 11 v
CleverFOXSOL @CleverFOXSOL - Feb 11 Also those photos of her and Vic as buddies. Really wondering why she till buddy

Replying to

buddy with him if she says she's a victim of him

If Vic was fired then Monica should he as well. Since both are a cause of ‘ Qs s 284 )
problems. Harassing fans. Both sides should be recasted. This way it's fair. Unti

investigation is done. Seriously nignrslur @nightblur - Feb 11 v
s ; ¥ ok
O 19 0 os g O 18k Q O:vu:l\fsly u:fge:dcljzuv; It's a.ls.o funny that she got a job at Rooster Teeth right
Lo| 22/ after Vic got fired. Just suspicious.
Monica Rial @ @Rialisms - Feb 11 d Qs s 20 9
There were mu!uple i with il proof, evid i
= 10050873082 o e Tt " PitpsIiwitter comFUNimation/status/1065087396209770501 "

Exhibit 30
Copy from re:SearchTX



Monica Rial @ @Rialisms -
"Freedom of Speech” does not equal “freedom from consequence”. Before you
choose to harass me, please be aware that [ have attorneys and law enforcement
involved. We are taking all threats/harassment very seriously. Any
harassment/threats will be screenshot and forwarded.

Q 1k Q ek B

Feb 1l v

T 976

Monica Rial @

@Rialisms

‘ Follow
And just so we're clear, he's the legal
definition of harassment: Harassment is
governed by state laws, but is generally
defined as a course of conduct which
annoys, threatens, intimidates, alarms, or
puts a person in fear of their safety.

8:09 PM - 11 Feb 2019
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2202019 Monica Rial on Twitier: “These last few woeks have been some of the hardest of my lifetime. Please understand that we are ALL hurting. 27202018

Monica Rial @
SRialisms

Follow

These last few weeks have been some of the
hardest of my lifetime. Please understand that
we are ALL hurting. No matter what you
choose to believe, please be kind. <3
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coleagues, 3nd woese yet,

5:15 PM - 19 Feb 2019
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Tweet your reply

MistareFusion @MistareFusion - 11h v
Replying to @Rialisms

Thank you so much for coming forward and having the courage to endure a the
slings and arrows, even though you should never have had to. God forbid, but i |
ever found myself in such a situation, | hope I'd have the courage to stand up
100. It's the only way to foster change.

O =8} » B8

1 more reply

~
{

Guy Hero @theman22022 - 14h
Replying to @Rlalisms
Vic only wanted peace. He told his fans to not start amything. But then you
started sttacking him and his fans. So they fought back. And here we are. You
lashed out at people who wanted the proof. Nothing has been shown. Until
theres actually proof. No one will stop. im stopping

hitps:iwitter com/Rialisma/status/109802834247 5064417
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Monica Rial

That's not true. I've spoken up for years.
Unfortunately, nobody did anything about it

until now.
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DATE:
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First, please know that I've tried to address his behavior with him. I'm the kind of friend
that will tell you when you have food in your teeth and | was tired of people talking about him
behind his back. How would he change if he didn’t know his behavior was wrong? Each time, h¢
would apologize and then be back at it within weeks. The studios slowly began to stop working
with him, not just because of sexual harassment, but because he was difficult to work with.
Even though he had a huge fan following, directors began to look elsewhere.

Whenever he saw me he would take a fist full of my hair, pull my head back, and either
whisper so closely to my ear that his lips were touching or kiss my cheek/neck. This was usually
done in front of fans or colleagues so | had to be very careful about how | reacted. | didn’t even
realize how inappropriate it was because he did it to so many people. I've witnessed it happen,
just as others have dith to me; coll and fans.

In the mid-2000s we were at a convention together and he grabbed me and kissed me i
his hotel room. | froze. You may wonder why | didn’t yell or scream or push him away. | was
scared. Why? Because | was raped as a teenager and | learned that sometimes fighting back
makes it worse. Why did | go to his room? Because he asked me to watch a video and | trusted
him because he was my friend. Not only that, but he was dating my friend Michele and | had
been flirting with my soon-to-be-boyfriend at the convention all weekend. After that
experience, | distanced myself from him and unfortunately Michele as well. | felt incredibly
guilty even though | hadn’t done anything wrong. | went to therapy and worked on forgiveness
| chose to forgive him for what he had done. Maybe it was just me? Maybe it was a one-time
thing never to be repeated again? You can imagine my devastation when | learned that | wasn’{
the only one. That it was happening to colleagues, and worse yet, convention attendees.
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INI the pictures and messages that are being passing around were taken at the press
events and premiere for the Broly movie in mid-December. About 2 weeks after that, three of
my close friends came forward. When these friends shared their stories with me, | was
heartbroken. How could this happen to three of my close friends without me ever knowing? As
more people came forward, | began to see the similarities. | chose to share my testimony with

solely b it b d the others’ testi | didn’t start this, | have
nothing to gain from it, | didn’t steal anyone’s roles or titles; the stuff you're hearing on
YouTube is all lies attempting to create drama and get subs/views. I'm perfectly content being
Jjust a voice actor.

The investigations were incredibly thorough. Each person was interviewed, the evidence
weighed, and a decision made. Each company has to look out for the safety of their employees.
In this instance, these companies felt they made the best decision to protect their employees
and k Also, these ies aren’t obli d to share any information with
you. Many of the women who've come forward have chosen to remain anonymous, especially
after seeing the way that I've been attacked. Please respect their privacy.

| didn’t want to come forward on Twitter but | felt like | had to do something because
my friends’ lives, children, and careers were being threatened. Also, | knew if | didn’t, there was
a very good chance that this would just get swept under the rug... again.

| apologize for lashing out and threatening fans. | don’t want to have to take people to
court or send law enforcement after them but | was doing what | felt necessary to protect
myself at the time. There is a watch list and | have the names and numbers of multiple
harassers, but I'm willing to forgive if you'll stop the madness now. You may feel that my
colleagues and | have been harsh, but let me ask you this: how would you respond if your life
was being threatened? If the lives of your loved ones, your friends, your friends’ children, were
being d? If your add and phone bers were being passed around like candy
so people could call or drop by just to antagonize you? If the local authorities made sure to
drive past your house daily, just to make sure you’re okay? If you were forced to be on the
phone with various law enforcement and lawyers every single day? If people were trying to get
you fired just because you came forward with the truth? If you were doxxed because people
think it's fun to attack those who are hurting?

hitps /ipbs. twimg. com/media/Dzz S6ucX CAAUBEY png n

ou N .0 46% @ 11:00 PM

Tweet

The Lazy Gamer @The_Lazy_Gam.. - 1Th v
Question, what do you consider consent?
Before he leans in to kiss you does he have to
say "May | kiss you?"? You realise how weird
that would be? It's all body language when
people go to kiss each other, if he goes to kiss
you and you're not feeling it, just say no.

O 4 0 Q <3

Monica Rial @ : v
@Rialisms

Replying to @The_Lazy_Gamer1 @go_taint and
@b3lieving

| went to friend’s room who was in a
committed relationship and he
grabbed me by my upper arms and
French kissed me. That is
inappropriate.

9:43 PM - Feb 19, 2019 - Twitter for iPhone

11 Likes

DATE:

Claudia White, CSR
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| have always stood up for this community. | have loved the anime fandom from the moment |
went to my first convention. To be threatened like this by the community | love, really hurts m
heart. | recently stood up for the Dragon Ball fandom, only to have that community come back
and attack me mercilessly. It has been so incredibly painful, | can’t even express.

| have never said anything hurtful toward Vic or any of his fans. | don’t want to ruin his life, he
was/is my friend. | don’t want him to be labeled a predator for life. | want him to get help and
realize that his actions have hurt many people, including me. If he takes the necessary steps tc
better himself, then perhaps | would be willing to forgive him again.

I'm tired of the fighting, I'm tired of the threats, all of it. From here on, | will only be posting
positivity and light. Any threats or retaliation will be met with an immediate block. I'm not
wasting any more time on this matter. It's over. This has been incredibly difficult for everyone
involved. Please be kind to one another. <3

Much love,
Monica

hitps ipbs Swimg com/media/DzzSBuWKAARIUA pg "



Exhibit J

Copy from re:SearchTX



DEPOSITION OF RONALD TOYE
June 27, 2019

DEPOSITION OF RONALD TOYE
June 27, 2019

NO. 141-307474-19

VICTOR MIGNOGNA, IN THE DISTRICT COURT

Plaintiff,
vs. TARRANT COUNTY, TEXAS
FUNIMATION PRODUCTIONS,

LLC, JAMIE MARCHI, MONICA
RIAL, and RONALD TOYE,

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Defendants. 141st JUDICIAL DISTRICT

ORAL AND VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION OF
RONALD TOYE

JUNE 27, 2019

ORAL AND VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION OF RONALD TOYE,
produced as a witness at the instance of the PLAINTIFF,
and duly sworn, was taken in the above-styled and
numbered cause on June 27, 2019, from 9:28 a.m. to 3:49
p.m., before Claudia White, CSR in and for the State of
Texas, reported by machine shorthand, at the 141lst
Judicial District Court, 100 North Calhoun Street, 1st
Floor, Fort Worth, Texas, pursuant to the Texas Rules of
Civil Procedure and the provisions stated on the record

or attached hereto.

Job No. 132313
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24
25

APPEARANCES

FOR THE PLAINTIFF:
Mr. Ty Beard, Esqg.
Ms. Carey-Elisa Christie, Esqg.
BEARD HARRIS BULLOCK HUGHES, PC
100 Independence Place
Suite 101
Tyler, Texas 75703
(903) 509-4900
ty@beardandharris.com
carey@beardandharris.com

FOR THE DEFENDANT RONALD TOYE AND MONICA RIAL:
Mr. Casey S. Erick, Esqg.
COWLES & THOMPSON
901 Main Street
Suite 3900
Dallas, Texas 75202
(214) 672-2000
cerick@cowlesthompson.com

FOR THE DEFENDANT FUNIMATION:
Mr. John Volney, Esq.
LYNN PINKER COX & HURST, LLP
2100 Ross Avenue
Suite 2700
Dallas, Texas 75201
(214) 981-3839
jvolney@lynnllp.com

FOR THE DEFENDANT JAMIE MARCHI:
Mr. Sam Johnson, Esq.
JOHNSON SPARKS
7161 Bishop Road
Suite 220
Plano, Texas 75024
(972) 918-5274
sam@johnsonsparks.com
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Ms. Monica Rial
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THE VIDEOGRAPHER: And we're going on the
record in the videotaped deposition of Mr. Ronald Toye.
Today's date is June 27, 2019. The time is 9:28 a.m.

At this time will counsel please state their appearances
for the record, and then the court reporter will swear
in the witness.

MR. BEARD: Ty Beard appearing for Victor
Mignogna.

MR. ERICK: Casey Erick here for Ron Toye
and Monica Rial.

MR. JOHNSON: Sam Johnson for Defendant
Jamie Marchi.

MR. VOLNEY: John Volney for Funimation.

MS. CHRISTIE: Carey Christie for Victor
Mignogna.

MR. ERICK: Defendants have the same
agreement, that one objection applies to all defendants.
And we also want to confirm on the record that the
confidentiality agreement made yesterday during
Mr. Mignogna's deposition remains in effect subject to
the court's ruling today, this morning, regarding the
affidavits produced June 26 by Defendants Monica Rial
and Ron Toye in their supplemental -- I'm sorry, in
their amended responses to disclosures.

MR. BEARD: Yes, I agree.
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Counsel, do y'all agree?
MR. VOLNEY: Yes.

MR. BEARD: Sam?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. So you're familiar with the process,

4 MR. JOHNSON: Oh, I'm sorry.
5 MR. ERICK: Do you agree?
6 MR. JOHNSON: With what?
7 MR. ERICK: What I just said.
8 MR. JOHNSON: Yes, agreed.
9 MR. BEARD: Okay. Turn your wallet over to
10 him
11 (Oath administered.)
12 THE REPORTER: Will this be taken under the
13 Texas Rules of Civil Procedure?
14 MR. ERICK: Yes.
15 MR. BEARD: Yes.
16 MR. JOHNSON: Yes.
17 MS. CHRISTIE: Yes.
18 MR. VOLNEY: Yes.
19 RONALD TOYE,
20 having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
21 DIRECT EXAMINATION
22 BY MR. BEARD:
23 Q. Mr. Toye, I'm Ty Beard. I represent Victor
24 Mignogna in this case; he's the Plaintiff.
25 Have you ever been deposed before?
CSI GLOBAL DEPOSITION SERVICES
972-719-5000
DEPOSITION OF RONALD TOYE
June 27, 2019
1 Do you have any questions?
2 A. Nope.
3 Q. Okay.
4 I think the court reporter asks that. Do
5 you ask about reading and signing the deposition?
6 THE REPORTER: You have the opportunity to
7 read and sign your transcript after it's over.
8 MR. ERICK: He'll -- yes, we agree to that.
9 He'll read and sign. Thank you.
10 THE REPORTER: Thank you.
11 Q. (BY MR. BEARD) Mr. Toye, what's your full
12 name?
13 A. Ronald Joseph Toye, III.
14 Q. Are you the fiancee of Monica Rial?
15 A. Yes.
16 Q. Mr. Toye, would you agree with this
17 proposition, that someone accused of a crime should be
18 allowed to defend themselves?
19 A. Yes.
20 Q. Okay. So what kind of defense would you agree
21 they should be allowed to put on?
22 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
23 A. One that respects whatever state they live in
24 and the codes that go along with that.
25 Q. (BY MR. BEARD) Okay. Well, let's -- are you a

3 basically?
4 A. Somewhat, yes.
5 Q. Okay. Let's go over it just to be sure. The
6 ground rules are pretty simple. 1I'll ask questions and
7 you'll answer. And if you would, don't interrupt me
8 while I'm asking, just because the court reporter wants
9 to be able to take it all down. If I ask you a question
10 that doesn't make any sense, feel free to say, Can you
11 rephrase that, or, I don't understand. 1I'll let you
12 answer your question.
13 There will be objections occasionally.
14 Your counsel may object to form or to privilege. I
15 would suggest that when you hear your client -- your
16 counsel object, you stop talking. But objections to
17 form, generally speaking, you still have to answer. We
18 just get it recorded.
19 I may object to nonresponsive. That's
20 really a technical thing. I'm not, you know, trying to
21 offend you or anything. But we -- as Sam said
22 yesterday, we have to control the -- the dialogue. But
23 feel free to answer completely, any question that I ask.
24 If I ask it unfairly, such as, Do you still beat your
25 wife? 1It's okay to say, I don't beat my wife, you know.
CSI GLOBAL DEPOSITION SERVICES
972-719-5000
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8
1 pedophile?
2 A. No.
3 Q. Okay. Forgive me. Your tone indicated a
4 certain degree of indignation when I asked that
5 question; is that fair?
6 MR. ERICK: Objection. Don't answer that.
7 MR. BEARD: What is the objection, Counsel?
8 MR. ERICK: Any answer he gives would be
9 misleading, and it's a harassing question.
10 MR. BEARD: That's not a proper objection.
11 Q. (BY MR. BEARD) Does it offend you if someone
12 were to call you a pedophile?
13 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
14 Q. (BY MR. BEARD) You can answer.
15 MR. ERICK: You can answer.
16 A. Does it offend me -- can you repeat your
17 question?
18 Q. (BY MR. BEARD) If someone were to call you a
19 pedophile, would it offend you?
20 A. It would offend me, yes.
21 Q. Why?
22 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
23 A. Because it isn't true.
24 Q. (BY MR. BEARD) Okay. Should you lose your job
25 if someone calls you a pedophile?
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MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. If there's evidence to it, then I absolutely
believe it.

Q. (BY MR. BEARD) Fair enough. But what if
there's no evidence? What if somebody just simply says,
Ronald Toye is a pedophile, should -- should you lose
your job because of that?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form. Calls for
speculation.

A. Could you repeat your question?

MR. BEARD: Not a proper objection,
Counsel.

Q. (BY MR. BEARD) What if there's no evidence,
someone simply says, Ronald Toye is a pedophile? In
that case --

A. Sure.

Q. It's a complicated question --

A. Right, it's a multi-question.

Q. Yeah. If someone says, Ronald Toye is a
pedophile, and produces no evidence other than that
allegation, should you lose your job?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. The -- part of that question is, if it's a

random person who says it, there's no corroborated

evidence, and evidence may be a testimony that's outside

10
of a random stranger, and -- and a company investigates
to their ability to look into the claim, then if the

employer deems it necessary, then, sure, then it would
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MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. Right. So if they did their investigation and
they did this, and we're talking about me, or let's say
a hypothetical person, right?

Q. (BY MR. BEARD) No, no, we're talking about
you.

A. Well, for me, if there was claims that were
substantiated and other people had come through, and a
company investigated, there's no reason to doubt that
company's integrity, so, yeah, that would be fair.

Q. Okay. So the company should -- no reason to
doubt the company's integrity, is what you're saying,
that you presume that their investigation is totally
fair?

A. Correct.

Q. Okay. I don't -- I don't want to put words in
your mouth.

A. I think it's fair for a company.

Q. Okay. You said that if the evidence was
corroborated.

A. Mm-hmm.

Q. Could you give me some examples of
corroborating evidence --

A. Sure.

Q. ~-- that you think would be corroborating?

4 be appropriate for an employer to fire that person.
5 Q. (BY MR. BEARD) Okay. I didn't mention a
6 company, though. I'm simply asking --
7 A. You said a job.
8 Q. -- a pretty simple question.
9 A. -- so usually a job --
10 Q. Oh, you're talking about --
11 A. -- is associated with a company.
12 Q. ~-- your company that employs you?
13 A. Well, you had mentioned, if a person.
14 Q. Fair enough.
15 A. So I said -- I'm answering the question you
16 asked, If a company or a job fired a person, would that
17 be okay.
18 So I'm assuming when you say job, I can
19 also make the assumption that a company would be
20 attached to the job.
21 Q. So if I'm -- and I don't want to put words in
22 your mouth.
23 A. Sure.
24 Q. So if your company investigates and fires you
25 as a result of these allegations, that's fair?
CSI GLOBAL DEPOSITION SERVICES
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1 A. Multiple people saying the same story, same
2 account of what happened.
3 Q. Okay. So if two people call you a pedophile,
4 should you lose your job?
5 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
6 A. If the company did the investigation and they
7 deemed it ready for two people, absolutely.
8 Q. (BY MR. BEARD) All it takes is two people --
9 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
10 Q. (BY MR. BEARD) -- and a -- and a company
11 investigation --
12 MR. ERICK: Same objection.
13 Q. (BY MR. BEARD) -- and you should lose your job?
14 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
15 A. A person who is accused of those things, and
16 two people say it to a company, a company should have
17 the right to make a determination if that's the type of
18 person they want to employ, yeah. Or a contract.
19 Q. (BY MR. BEARD) What if the company's
20 investigation isn't fair --
21 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
22 Q. (BY MR. BEARD) -- do you still think that you
23 should lose your job?
24 MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
25 A. The company is in a position to make a
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decision, what's best for the company.
MR. BEARD: Okay. That's nonresponsive.
Objection, nonresponsive.

Q. (BY MR. BEARD) If the company's investigation
is not fair, as you've defined the word fair --

A. Sure.

Q. =-- is it reasonable that you would, then, lose
your job, merely because two people accuse you of being
a pedophile?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

Yes, it's fair.

(BY MR. BEARD) It's fair?

It's absolutely fair.

Okay. So whatever the company wants to do --

Correct.

© » 0 » O »

-- is okay with you?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.

A. As long as there's been an investigation to
whatever matter, then, yes.

Q. (BY MR. BEARD) I'm curious. What would you
define as an investigation?

A. Somebody asking another --

MR. ERICK: Objection, sidebar. Objection,

form.

MR. BEARD: Sidebar is not a proper --
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what's best for the company and their brand, that's a
fair investigation to me.

Q. (BY MR. BEARD) Is it possible that person
could be wrong?

MR. ERICK: Objection, form.
A. You know what, this isn't -- the question isn't

about if it's wrong or fair. Is it fair --

Q. (BY MR. BEARD) Mr. Toye, I get to ask the
questions.

A. Right, but --

Q. Please answer m